

THE SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTION OF WAITING) (CONSOLIDATION) (NO. 3) ORDER 2007

The Council of the Borough of South Tyneside (hereinafter referred to as "the Council") in exercise of the powers under Sections 1, 2(1) to (3), 4(2), and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 ("The 1984 Act") and under the Road Traffic (Permitted Parking Area and Special Parking Area) (Metropolitan Borough of South Tyneside) Order 2006 of all other enabling powers, and after consulting the Chief Officer of Police in accordance with Part III of Schedule 9 to the 1984 Act, hereby make the following order:-

PART I

Commencement and Citation

- 1) This Order shall come into operation on the 3 August 2007 and may be cited as THE SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (CONSOLIDATION) (NO. 3) (PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTION OF WAITING) ORDER 2007.

Revocation of Existing Orders

- 2) The Orders set out in the Schedule of Revocations to this Order are hereby revoked insofar as they relate to any of the items listed in the Schedules to this Order.

Construction and Interpretation

- 3) The Interpretation Act of 1978 shall apply for the interpretation of this Order as it applies for the interpretation of an Act of Parliament.
- 4) The prohibitions and restrictions imposed by this Order shall be in addition to and not in derogation of any restriction or requirement imposed by any regulation made or having effect as if made under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended) or by or under any other enactment.
- 5) Except where otherwise stated any reference in this Order to a numbered Article or Schedule is a reference to the Article or Schedule bearing that number in this Order.
- 6) In this Order, (except where the context otherwise requires, the following expressions have the meanings hereby respectively assigned to them) -

"Carriageway" means a way constituting or comprised in a highway being a way (other than a cycle track) over which the public have a right of way for the passage of vehicles;

"Disabled Person's Badge" has the same meaning as in The Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) Regulations 2000 (as amended);

"Disabled Person's Vehicle" means a vehicle displaying a Disabled Person's Badge;

“Goods” includes postal packets of any description and “delivering” or collecting” in relation to any goods includes checking the goods for the purpose of their delivery or collection;

“Goods Vehicle” means a motor vehicle not exceeding 30cwt unladen weight which is constructed or adapted for use for the carriage of goods of any description and is not drawing a trailer;

“Motor Car and Invalid Carriage have the same meaning respectively as in Section 136 of the Act of 1984;

“Motor Cycle” means a two wheeled vehicle propelled by mechanical power and not having a sidecar or trailer attached thereto;

“Parking Attendant” means a person authorised by or on behalf of the Council under Section 63A of the Act to supervise and enforce the restrictions imposed by this Order;

“Parking disc” means a disc, issued by a local authority, 125 millimetres square and capable of showing the quarter hour period during which a period of waiting begins;

“Parking Place” means any area of carriageway authorised to be used as a parking place.

“Penalty Charge” and “Reduced Penalty Charge” mean a charge set by the Council under the provisions of Section 74 of the Road Traffic Act 1991 as applied and modified by the Road Traffic (Permitted Parking Area and Special Parking Area) (Metropolitan Borough of South Tyneside) Order 2006 in accordance with guidance given by the Secretary of State for Transport which is to be paid in the manner described in the penalty charge notice within 28 days of the date of the notice or 14 days of the date of the notice in the case of a reduced penalty charge;

“Penalty Charge Notice” means a notice issued by a parking attendant pursuant to the provisions of Section 66 of the Road Traffic Act 1991 as applied and modified by the Road Traffic (Permitted Parking Area and Special Parking Area) (Metropolitan Borough of South Tyneside) Order 2006;

“Relevant Position,” insofar as it relates to the display of a disabled persons badge or parking disc, has the same meaning as in the Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders (Exemptions for Disabled Persons) (England) Regulations 2000 (as amended)

“Road” means any side, part or length of road referred to in the Schedules to this Order.

“Licensed Hackney Carriage” means a vehicle licensed by a Local Authority to operate as a taxi as defined in Regulation 4 of The Traffic Signs Regulations and General Directions 2002;

“Road” means any side, part or length of road or street referred to in the Schedules to this Order;

“Taxi Rank” means any part of a road authorised by this Order to be used as a parking place by Licensed Hackney Carriages;

“Traffic Sign” means a sign of any size, colour and type prescribed or authorised under or having effect as though prescribed or authorised under Section 64 of the Act of 1984;

PART II
WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTIONS

Section A: No Waiting and No Waiting At Any Time

- 1) Save as provided in Part III of this Order no person shall, except upon the direction or with the permission of a parking attendant, cause or permit any vehicle to wait in any road specified in any Schedule listed in Column 1 of Table 1 to this Order, during the times relating to that Schedule as specified in Column 2.

TABLE 1 – WAITING RESTRICTIONS

Column 1	Column 2
Schedule Number	Times and days of operation
1.01	At any time on any day
1.02	At any time on any day between 1st April and 30th September
1.03	At any time from 1st March to 31st of October
1.04	At any time on any day
2.01	Mondays to Saturdays 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m.
2.02	Mondays to Fridays 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m.
2.03	On any day 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m.
2.04	On any day 6.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m.
2.05	On any day 8.00 a.m. to 8.00 p.m.
2.06	Mondays to Saturdays 6.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m.
2.07	Mondays to Fridays 8.00 a.m. to 9.30 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. to 6.00 p.m.
2.08	Mondays to Fridays 9.00 a.m. to 8.00 p.m.
2.09	Mondays to Fridays 10.00 a.m. to 4.00 p.m.
2.10	Mondays to Fridays 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m.
2.11	Mondays to Fridays 6.00 p.m. to Midnight and Saturdays and Sundays at any time
2.12	At any time Mondays to Saturdays
2.13	Mondays to Fridays 8.00 a.m. to 9.30 a.m. and 3.00 p.m. to 4.00 p.m.

Section B: No Loading and No Loading At Any Time

- 1) a) No person shall, except upon the direction or with the permission of a parking attendant, cause or permit any vehicle to wait for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or merchandise or loading and unloading the vehicle in any road specified in any Schedule listed in Column 1 of Table 2 to this Order, during the times relating to that Schedule as specified in Column 2.

- b) Nothing in this Article or in Part III Article 1(1)(j) shall render it unlawful to cause any vehicle to wait in any road specified in any Schedule listed in Column 1 of Table 2 to this Order:-
- i) to enable the vehicle to be used for fire brigade, ambulance or police purposes;
 - ii) to enable the vehicle if it is in the service of the Post Office to be used for the purpose of delivering or collecting postal packets as defined in Section 125 Postal Services Act 2000
 - iii) if a vehicle is waiting in any case where the person in control of the vehicle:-
 - (1) is required by law to stop;
 - (2) is obliged to stop in order to avoid an accident; or
 - (3) is prevented from proceeding by circumstances outside his/her control;
 - iv) if the vehicle is waiting on any of the lengths of road or carriageways of a road aforesaid while any gate or other barrier at the entrance to premises to which the vehicle requires access or from which it has emerged is opened or closed, if it is not reasonably practicable for the vehicle to wait otherwise than on that road or carriageway while such gate or barrier is being opened or closed.
 - v) to enable a specialised security vehicle in actual use in any of the roads specified in items 34, 39 and 49 of Schedule 3.01 to this order to deliver to or collect from the premises on the said roads.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

TABLE 2 – LOADING RESTRICTIONS

Column 1	Column 2
Schedule Number	Times and days of operation
3.01	At any time on any day
3.02	At any time on any day from 1st March to 31st of October
4.01	Mondays to Fridays 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m.
4.02	7.30am-9.30am 11am-1pm and 4pm-6pm
4.03	Mon-Sat 8.30am-9.30am 11.45am-1.15pm and 4.30pm-6pm
4.04	Mondays to Saturdays 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m.
4.05	Mondays to Saturdays 9.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m.
4.06	Mondays to Fridays 8.00 a.m. to 9.30 a.m. and 3.00 p.m. to 4.00 p.m.

Section C: Limited Waiting

- 1)
 - a) Other than as provided for in Part III to this Order no person shall, except upon the direction or with the permission of a parking attendant:-
 - i) cause or permit any vehicle to wait in any part of road specified in any Schedule listed in Column 1 of Table 3 to this Order, during the times relating to that Schedule as specified in Column 2 of that table for a longer period of time than that listed in Column 3 of Table 3 relating to that Schedule in the table; or

- ii) cause or permit any vehicle that has left any part of road specified in any of the above Schedules during the times relating to that Schedule, to wait again upon that road after the termination of that period of waiting within the period of time stated in Column 4 of Table 3 relating to that Schedule in the table.

TABLE 3 – LIMITED WAITING

Column 1 Schedule Number	Column 2 Times and days of operation	Column 3 Maximum Period of Stay	Column 4 Return Prohibited within
5.01	Mondays to Saturdays 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m.	2 hours	4 hours
5.02	At any time on any day	30 minutes	2 hours
5.03	On any day 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m.	30 minutes	4 hours
5.04	On any day 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m.	2 hours	2 hours
5.05	At any time on any day	2 hours	2 hours
5.06	At any time on any day	20 minutes	40 minutes
5.07	Mondays to Saturdays	4 hours	4 hours
5.08	On any day 7.00 a.m. to Midnight	2 hours	2 hours
5.09	On any day 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m.	1 hour	1 hour
5.10	Mondays to Saturdays 8.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m.	1 hour	1 hour
5.11	Mondays to Fridays 9.00 a.m. to 10.00 p.m.	2 hours	2 hours
5.12	At any time on any day	1 hour	2 hours

PART III

EXEMPTIONS TO PART II RESTRICTIONS

1. (1) Nothing in Sections A or C of Part II to this Order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any vehicle to wait on any of the roads referred to in those Articles for so long as may be necessary:–
 - a) to enable a person to board or alight from the vehicle;
 - b) to enable the vehicle, if it cannot conveniently be used for such purpose in any other road, other than the road(s) specified in the said Articles to be used in connection with any of the following operations, namely –
 - (i) any building operation or demolition;
 - (ii) the removal of any obstruction to traffic;
 - (iii) the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of the road so referred to;
 - (iv) the laying, erection, alteration or maintenance in or near the said road of any sewer or of any main, pipe or apparatus for the supply of gas, water or electricity or of any telegraphic line.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

- c) to enable the vehicle to be used in the service of a local authority or a water authority in pursuance of statutory powers or duties;
 - d) to enable the vehicle to be used for police, fire brigade or ambulance purposes;
 - e) to enable the vehicle if it is in the service of the Post Office to be used for the purpose of delivering or collecting postal packets as defined in Section 125 Postal Services Act 2000
 - f) to enable the vehicle to take in petrol, oil, water or air from any garage situated on or adjacent to any of the said roads;
 - g) to enable the vehicle to wait on any of the lengths of road or carriageways of a road aforesaid while any gate or other barrier at the entrance to premises to which the vehicle requires access or from which it has emerged is opened or closed, if it is not reasonably practicable for the vehicle to wait otherwise than on that road or carriageway while such gate or barrier is being opened or closed.
 - h) to enable the vehicle to wait upon an authorised parking place; or
 - i) being a licensed hackney carriage, to enable the vehicle to wait upon any authorised taxi stand as described in Section A of Part IV to this Order;
 - j) to enable goods to be loaded on or unloaded from the vehicle in that length of road **provided that** no vehicle shall wait for that purpose in any road specified in Column 1 of Table 2 for the times and days specified in Column 2 relating to that Schedule in Column 1;
 - k) to enable any official wedding or funeral vehicle to wait in the length of road specified in item 38 (west)(i) of Schedule 1.01 to this Order for the duration of any wedding or funeral services held at East Boldon Methodist Church;
 - l) to enable any specialised security vehicle in actual use in any of the roads specified in items 109, 134 (north)(ii), 134 (south)(ii), 171 (south)(iv), 171 (south)(v), 171 (south)(vii), 171 (south)(viii) and 302 (east)(i), of Schedule 1.01 to wait for the purpose of delivering or collecting from premises on the said roads;
 - m) to enable the vehicle to park on the marked verge area adjacent to the length of road specified in Schedule 1.04;
 - n) to enable the vehicle to be used in connection with any wedding or funeral or special event in the length of road specified in item 32 of Schedule 2.01 to this Order for the duration of the service held at the Salvation Army Church
 - o) to enable the vehicle to wait on the south side of Cleadon Lane from Sunnyside Lane in an easterly direction for a distance of 55 metres for so long as may be necessary to enable a vehicle to be used in connection with any wedding or funeral service held at All Saints Church;
 - p) to enable any official wedding or funeral vehicle to wait in the length of road specified in item 322(west)(i) of Schedule 1.01 to this Order for the duration of any wedding or funeral services held at St. Peters Church.
- (2) Nothing in Sections A or C of Part II to this Order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any vehicle to wait on any of the roads referred to in those Articles if a vehicle is waiting in any case where the person in control of the vehicle:-
- a) is required by law to stop;
 - b) is obliged to stop in order to avoid an accident; or

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

c) is prevented from proceeding by circumstances outside his/her control.

- (3) Nothing in Part II Section A to this Order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any vehicle which displays in the relevant position a disabled person's badge, and a parking disc (on which the driver, or other person in charge of the vehicle, has marked the time at which the period of waiting began) to wait in any road referred to in Table 1 for a period not exceeding 3 hours (not being a period separated by an interval of less than 1 hour from a previous period of waiting by the same vehicle in the same road on the same day) **provided that** no disabled person's vehicle shall wait in any road specified in a Schedule listed in Column 1 of Table 2 for the hours and days specified in Column 2 in relation to that Schedule.
- (4) Nothing in Part II Section C to this Order shall render it unlawful to cause or permit any vehicle which displays in the relevant position a disabled person's badge **provided that** no disabled person's vehicle shall wait in any road specified in a Schedule listed in Column 1 of Table 2 for the hours and days specified in Column 2 in relation to that Schedule.
- (5) Notwithstanding anything in the preceding provisions of this Article, the driver of a vehicle shall move the same on the instruction of a police constable in uniform or a parking attendant whenever such moving may be reasonably necessary for the purpose of preventing obstruction.
- (6) Nothing in the foregoing provisions of this Article shall be taken as authorising anything which would be a contravention of any regulations made or having effect as if made under section 25 of the Act of 1984.

PART IV **Loading Bays**

- 1) No person shall cause or permit any vehicle to wait between the hours of 8.00 am and 6.00 pm on Mondays to Saturdays in any length of road specified in Schedule 6.01 other than for the purpose of loading and unloading.
- 2) No person shall cause or permit any vehicle to wait at any time in any length of road specified in Schedule 6.02 other than for the purpose of loading and unloading.
- 3) No person shall cause or permit any vehicle to wait between the hours of 8.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Fridays in any length of road specified in Schedule 6.03 other than for the purpose of loading or unloading".

PART V **OTHER RESTRICTIONS**

Section A: Taxi Stands/Ranks

- 1) The areas of highway described in Schedule 7.01 to this Order are hereby appointed as Hackney Carriage Stands/Ranks for the number of vehicles indicated at any time on any day.
- 2) The areas of highway described in Schedule 7.02 to this Order are hereby appointed as Hackney Carriage Stands/Ranks for the number of vehicles indicated between the hours of 7.00 p.m. to midnight and midnight to 5.30 a.m. on any day.

Deleted: <#>Nothing in Part II Section B Article 1 or in Part III Article 1(1)(j) shall prohibit any person from causing or permitting any vehicle to wait between the hours of 8.00 a.m. and 6.00 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays in the length of road specified in Schedule 6.01.¶

¶ <#>Nothing in Part II Section B Article 1 or in Part III Article 1(1)(j) shall prohibit any person from causing or permitting any vehicle to wait at any time in the length of road specified in Schedule 6.02.¶

¶ <#>Nothing in Part II Section B Article 1 or in Part III Article 1(1)(j) shall prohibit any person from causing or permitting any vehicle to wait between the hours of 8.00 a.m. and 5.00 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays in the length of road specified in Schedule 6.03.¶

Comment: Inserted by STC (Customs House)(Various Con No3)(Variation No.2)Order 2007

- 3) The areas of highway described in Schedule 7.03 to this Order are hereby appointed as Hackney Carriage Stands/Ranks for the number of vehicles indicated between the hours of 8.00 p.m. to midnight and midnight to 4.00 a.m. on any day.
- 4) The areas of highway described in Schedule 7.04 to this Order are hereby appointed as Hackney Carriage Stands/Ranks for the number of vehicles indicated between the hours of 6.00 p.m. and midnight on any day.
- 5) The areas of highway described in Schedule 7.05 to this Order are hereby appointed as Hackney Carriage Stands/Ranks between the hours of 6.00 p.m. and midnight and midnight to 9.00 a.m. on any day.

Section B: School Entrance Markings

- 1) Save as provided in Article 3 of this Section no person shall, except upon the direction or with the permission of parking attendant, cause or permit any vehicle to wait, including for the purpose of enabling goods to be loaded on to or unloaded from that vehicle, at any time in the lengths of road specified in Schedule 8.01 to this Order.
- 2) Save as provided in Article 3 of this Section no person shall, except upon the direction or with the permission of a parking attendant, cause or permit any vehicle to wait, including for the purpose of enabling goods to be loaded on to or unloaded from that vehicle, between the hours of 8.00 a.m. and 5.00 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive in the lengths of road specified in Schedule 8.02 to this Order.
- 3) Nothing in Articles 1 or 2 of this Section shall apply:-
 - a) to a vehicle being used for fire brigade, ambulance or police purposes;
 - b) to a vehicle waiting on any of the lengths of road or carriageways of a road aforesaid while any gate or other barrier at the entrance to premises to which the vehicle requires access or from which it has emerged is being opened or closed, if it is not reasonably practicable for the vehicle to wait otherwise than on that road or carriageway while such gate or barrier is being opened or closed; or
 - c) to a vehicle waiting in any case where the person in control of the vehicle:-
 - i) is required by law to stop;
 - ii) is obliged to stop in order to avoid an accident; or
 - iii) is prevented from proceeding by circumstances outside his/her control.

← Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

PART VI **CONTRAVENTIONS**

- 1) If a vehicle is parked at any time in contravention of a provision of this Order, other than a provision relating to a moving traffic offence, a penalty charge shall be payable.
- 2) In the case of a vehicle in respect of which a penalty charge is payable, a penalty charge notice showing the information required by Section 66 of the Road Traffic Act 1991 as applied and modified by the Road Traffic (Permitted Parking Area and Special Parking Area) (Metropolitan Borough of South Tyneside) Order 2006 may then be issued by a parking attendant in accordance with the requirements of Section 66 of that Act.
- 3) Nothing in this Order shall amount to a contravention of any of the provisions of this Order insofar as it is done with the permission of or at the direction of a police constable in uniform.

Given under the Common Seal of the
Council of the Borough of South Tyneside
On the 2nd day of August
2007

Authorised Signatory

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Access Delivery Road To Viking Precinct, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Ellison Street in a north-easterly direction for a distance of approximately 8 metres
2.	Access Road To The Lidl Car Park, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Stanley Street for a distance of 24 metres in a northerly direction
3.	Access Road To The Old Harbour Drive Car Park, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Harbour Drive for a distance of 28 metres in a north-easterly direction
4.	Ada Street, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Dean Road for a distance of 5 metres in a northerly direction
5.	Albemarle Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the west kerbline of Fowler Street westwards for a distance of 6 metres
6.	Albert Road, Jarrow	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Hill Street for a distance of 10 metres in a westerly direction

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Park Road for a distance of 7 metres in a westerly direction
7.	Albert Street, Hebburn	the east side:-	
		(i)	in a north westerly direction for an approximate distance of 10 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	in a north westerly direction for an approximate distance of 15 metres
8.	Aldwych Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
9.	Alnwick Road, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Stanhope Road in a southerly direction to its junction with Stoddart Street
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Stanhope Road in a southerly direction to its junction with back Stanhope Road
10.	Amos Ayre Place, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Shaftsbury Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
11.	Anderson Street North, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Ocean Road, in a northerly direction to its junction with Coston Drive
12.	Anderson Street, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from the south kerbline of Ocean Road to the north kerbline of Beach Road the north-east side:- (i) from its junction with Beach Road in a south-easterly direction to its junction with (Back) Beach Road/(Back) Broughton Road the south-west side:- (i) from its junction with Beach Road in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 25 metres
13.	Argyle Street, Hebburn	both sides:-	(i) west of its junction with Wreigh Street in a south westerly direction for a distance of approximately 17 metres (ii) east of its junction with Wreigh Street in a north easterly direction for a distance of approximately 50 metres (iii) East of its junction with Prince Consort Road/Station Road, in a north-easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
14.	Ashley Road - Ashley Road Primary School, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 17 metres south of its junction with Stanhope Road in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 52 metres
15.	Ashley Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Stanhope Road for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres)
16.	Barehirst Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Slake Terrace for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres)
17.	Baring Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Ocean Road in a northerly direction to a point 8 metres north of its junction with north back Ocean Road
		the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 7 metres south of the south kerb of St Aidens Road northwards for 28 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 14 metres south of the south kerb of Livingstone Street northwards to a point 14 metres north of the north kerb of Livingstone Street

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from a point 19 metres south of the south kerb of Coston Drive northwards to a point 12 metres north of the north kerb of Coston Drive
18.	Barrington Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Cornwallis Street, in an easterly direction for a distance of 77 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Waterloo Square, in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Cornwallis Street, in an easterly direction for a distance of 5 metres
		(ii)	from a point 11 metres west of its junction with Nelson Street, in an easterly direction to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Nelson Street
		(iii)	from its junction with Waterloo Square, in a westerly direction for a distance of 4 metres
19.	(Back) Beach Road / (Back) Broughton Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Anderson Street for a distance of 25 metres
20.	(North Back) Beach Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Anderson Street for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres)

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
			the north side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Woodbine Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 144 metres
21.	Beach Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Fowler Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 40 metres
			the north side:-
		(i)	from a point 19 metres west of its junction with Anderson Street to a point 27 metres east of its junction with Anderson Street
		(ii)	from the junction with Woodbine Street extending eastwards to the junction with Sea View Terrace
		(iii)	from a point 25 metres west of its junction with Bents Park Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 80 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	from a point 10 metres west of its junction with Belgrave Terrace in an easterly direction to a point 10 metres east of its junction with Belgrave Terrace
		(ii)	from a point 14 metres west of its junction with Anderson Street to a point 14 metres east of its junction with Anderson Street
		(iii)	from a point 25 metres west of its junction with Bents Park Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 50 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
22.	Beaufront Terrace, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Laygate to its junction with Dean Road
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Dean Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 23 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of 14 metres
23.	Bede Burn Road - Unnamed Service Road Between 100 And 110 Bede Burn Road, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Bede Burn Road in a westerly direction to its junction with West Back Bede Burn Road
24.	Bede Burn Road, Jarrow	the east side:-	
		(i)	between its junctions with the north side of Butcher's Bridge Road and Kent Street
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 45 metres south of its junction with Rede Street to a point 40 metres north of the said junction
		(ii)	from its junction with the north side of Wood Terrace to a point 11 metres north of Dillon Street

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(iii)	between its junctions with the north side of the unnamed lane next to the Conservative Club (No. 50 Bede Burn Road) and Kent Street
25.	Belgrave Terrace, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Beach Road, in a southerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
26.	Bents Cottages Approach, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
27.	Bents Park Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Beach Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(ii)	from the Sea Road / Mowbray Road roundabout northwards to a point 15 metres north of (North Back) Mowbray Road
			the east side:-
		(i)	from a point 15 metres north of its junction with Sea Way southwards for a distance of 100 metres
			the south-west side:-
		(i)	from the north-west kerbline of Sea Way in a north westerly direction for a distance of 23 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
			the west side:-
		(i)	from a point 5 metres north of its junction with Marina Drive southwards to a point 5 metres south of that junction, and including the first 5 metres of both sides of Marina Drive
		(ii)	from its junction with Sea Way southwards for a distance of 75 metres, and including the first 15 metres of the south side of Sea Way
28.	Berkely Street, South Shields		the east side:-
		(i)	from a point opposite the southern boundary of No. 3 Berkely Street to a point opposite the northern boundary of No. 15 Berkely Street
		(ii)	from a point 20 metres south of its junction with Broughton Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 12 metres
			the west side:-
		(i)	from a point 20 metres south of its junction with Broughton Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
29.	Black Road, Hebburn		the east side:-
		(i)	from its junction with St. Oswalds Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
			the west side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Ralph Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 12 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
30.	Boldon Lane / Front Street, Cleadon	the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 42 metres west of the west kerb of Windermere in a westerly direction for a distance of 50 metres to a point 92 metres the west of the west kerb of Windermere
31.	Boldon Lane, Cleadon	the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 14 metres east of its junction with Laburnum Grove in a westerly direction to a point 14 metres west of that junction
32.	(East Back) Boldon Lane, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the northerly junction with Stoddart Street to its junction with Straker Terrace
33.	(North Back) Boldon Lane, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Stanhope Road for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres)
34.	(South Back) Boldon Lane, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Stanhope Road for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres)
35.	Boldon Lane, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Stanhope Road north westwards for a distance of 50 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Stanhope Road to its junction with Straker Terrace

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with South Dene north westwards for a distance of 50 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with South Dene to its junction with Stanley Street
36.	Bolingbroke Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Erskine Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Erskine Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 4 metres
		(ii)	from a point 3 metres north of its junction with (South Back) Broughton Road to a point 3 metres south of its junction with (South Back) Broughton Road
37.	Brasher Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the western kerbline of Mile End Road in a south-westerly direction for its entire length
38.	Bridle Path, East Boldon	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Front Street (A184) in a southerly direction for a distance of 30 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 15 metres south of its junction with Western Terrace (A184) in a southerly direction for a distance of 15 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
39.	Brigham Place, South Shields	the west side:-	(i) from its junction with Stanhope Street in a northerly then westerly direction for a distance of 53 metres
40.	Broad Landing, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from its junction with Long Row in a southerly direction for a distance of approximately 98 metres, and in addition a distance of 5.5 metres into the cul de sac leading from it on the eastern side and including the southern end of the road
		the west side:-	(i) from its junction with Long Row in a southerly direction for a distance of approximately 98 metres
41.	Brodrick Street, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from its junction with Beach Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
		the west side:-	(i) from its junction with Beach Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 14 metres
42.	(South Back) Broughton Road, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its western junction with Bolingbroke Street in a westerly direction for the remainder of its entire length and including the head of the cul-de-sac

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its western junction with Berkely Street in a westerly direction to its junction with Bolingbroke Street
43.	Brunswick Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Laygate in a northerly direction for a distance of 70 metres
44.	Burn Heads Road, Hebburn	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the junction with Victoria Road West extending eastwards to a point opposite the easterly junction with Crawley Avenue
45.	Burrow Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the west kerbline of Fowler Street westwards for a distance of 3.5 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from the west kerbline of Fowler Street westwards for a distance of 6 metres
46.	Butcher's Bridge Road, Jarrow	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the new western kerbline of Bede Burn Road for a distance of 35 metres in an easterly direction

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from the new western kerbline of York Avenue for a distance of 38 metres in an easterly direction
47.	Byron Avenue, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Hedgeley Road for a distance of 15 metres in a southerly direction
48.	Calf Close Lane, Jarrow	the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 15 metres west of its junction with Pathside in an easterly direction to a point 15 metres east of its junction with Pathside
49.	Campbell Park Road, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	South of its junction with Hedgeley Road, in a south easterly direction for a distance of 10 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Marine Drive to its junction with Victoria Road East
50.	Car Park Access Off Service Road Leading To The Littlehaven Hotel, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with the service road leading to the Littlehaven Hotel in a south easterly direction for its entire length including the nosing of the island at its eastern end

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
51.	Cemetery Approach, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from the Cemetery entrance in a westerly direction for a distance of 22 metres
52.	Chapel Road, Jarrow	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Monkton Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 50 metres
		the south side:-	(i) from its junction with Monkton Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 38 metres
53.	Chapter Row, South Shields	the south side:-	(i) from a point 97 metres west of its junction with Waterloo Square in a westerly direction for a distance of 20 metres
54.	Charlotte Street / Fowler Street Link Road, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) for the entire length of the street
55.	Charlotte Street, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from a point 15 metres north of its junction with Mount Terrace to a point 16 metres south of its junction with Mount Terrace
		the south-west side:-	(i) from its junction with St Hilda Street in a north-westerly direction for a distance of 10 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
56.	Claypath Lane / (Back) Charlotte Terrace - Unnamed Access Lane, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Claypath Lane in a northerly direction for a distance of 26 metres
57.	Church Way / Chapter Row, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Ferry Street, in an easterly direction to its junction with Barrington Street
58.	Church Way, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 8 metres west of its junction with East Street eastwards and northwards for a distance of 28 metres
59.	Claypath Lane, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Crossgate in a southerly direction for a distance of 14 metres
		the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Westoe Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 20 metres
			(ii) from a point 6 metres south-west of its junction with the unnamed access lane between Claypath Lane and Back Charlotte Terrace, in a north-easterly direction to a point 6 metres east of its junction with the unnamed access lane

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Westoe Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
		(ii)	from a point 8 metres south-west of the kerb line extension of Percy Street onto Claypath Lane, in a north-easterly direction for a distance of 25 metres
		(iii)	From its junction with Percy Street in a northeasterly direction for a distance of 10 metres
60.	Cleadon Lane, Cleadon	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the western kerblines of Sunnyside Lane in a westerly direction for a distance of 5 metres
61.	Cleadon Lane, East Boldon	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Station Approach for a distance of 10 metres
62.	Clervaux Terrace, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Monkton Terrace in an easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
63.	Coast Road, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road to a point in line with the south east boundary fence of New Crown Hotel

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
64.	Coble Landing, South Shields	the north side:- (i)	from its junction with River Drive in a westerly direction for a distance of approximately 27 metres and thereafter in a northerly direction for a distance of approximately 31 metres the south side:- (i)
			from its junction with River Drive in a westerly direction for a distance of approximately 22 metres and thereafter in a southerly direction for a distance of approximately 11.7 metres, then in a westerly direction for a distance of approximately 5.5 metres, and then in a northerly direction for a distance of 4.7 metres the west side:- (i)
			from a point approximately 15 metres north of the most southern kerb line in a northerly direction for a distance of approximately 25 metres
65.	College Drive, South Shields	the north side:- (i)	from a point in line with the east kerb of Sunderland Road eastwards for a distance of 20 metres (ii)
			from the St. George's Avenue for a distance of 14 metres the south side:- (i)
			for its entire length

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

66.	Commercial Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
-----	--------------------------------	--------------	--

(i) ↓
the east side:-

(i) from a point 30 metres north of its junction with Tudor Road in a southerly direction to a point 20 metres south of that junction

(ii) from a point 26 metres north of its junction with Portberry Street in a southerly direction to its junction with Corstorphine Town

(iii) that length of road which extends from the refuge island at Station Road Roundabout southwards for a distance of 73 metres

(iv) from a point 80.4 metres south of the south kerb of Laygate Street to a point 38.4 metres north of the north kerb of Laygate Street

-
the west side:-

(i) from a point 27 metres north of its junction with Nile Street in a southerly direction to a point 20 metres south of that junction

(ii) from a point 25 metres north of its junction with Hill Street in a southerly direction to a point 34 metres south of that junction

(iii) from a point 26 metres north of its junction with Portberry Street in a southerly direction to its junction with Corstorphine Town

Comment: Inserted by STC (Commercial Road)(Prohibition and Restriction of Waiting)Order 2007

Deleted: from a point 88 yards (80.4 metres) south of the south kerb of Laygate Street to a point 42 yards (38.4 metres) north of the north kerb of Laygate Street

Comment: Inserted by STC (Commercial Road)(Prohibition and Restriction of Waiting)Order 2007

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(iv)	from the refuge island at Station Road Roundabout southwards for a distance of 148 metres
		(v)	from a point 25 metres north of its junction with Cone Street in a southerly direction to a point 23 metres south of that junction
		<u>(vi)</u>	<u>from a point 59 metres south of the south kerb of Laygate Street to a point 38.4 metres north of the north kerb of Laygate Street.</u>
67.	Concorde Way, Jarrow	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Monkton Terrace in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Monkton Terrace in a westerly direction for a distance of 35 metres
68.	Cone Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Commercial Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 16 metres
69.	Cornwallis Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Barrington Street to its junction with Coronation Street
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Barrington Street, in a southerly direction for a distance of 8 metres

Comment: Inserted by STC (Commercial Road)(Prohibition and Restriction of Waiting)Order 2007

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from its junction with Coronation Street, in a northerly direction for a distance of 2 metres
70.	Coronation Street - Car Park Access Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Coronation Street, in a southerly direction for its whole length
71.	Coronation Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Old Coronation Street in an easterly direction to a point 34 metres east of its junction with Cornwallis Street
		(ii)	from its junction with Waterloo Square, in a westerly direction for a distance of 30 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Old Coronation Street, in an easterly direction to its junction with Waterloo Square
72.	Corporation Quay, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mill Dam (West) in a southerly direction for a distance of 2 metres
		(ii)	from a point 2 metres north of its junction with Daltons Lane in a southerly direction to a point 33 metres south of its junction with Daltons Lane

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
73.	Corstorphine Town, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	for its entire length
74.	Coston Drive, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mile End Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 20 metres
			the north side:-
		(i)	from a point 20 metres east of its junction with Mile End Road, in an easterly direction for a distance of 190 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Baring Street, in a westerly direction for a distance of 30 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	from a point 20 metres east of its junction with Mile End Road, in an easterly direction to its junction with Anderson Street North
		(ii)	from its junction with Baring Street, in a westerly direction for a distance of 14 metres
75.	Cotswold Lane - Unnamed Link Road To 1 To 8 Gibson Court, Baldon Colliery	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Cotswold Lane in an easterly direction for its whole length including the cul-de-sac head

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Cotswold Lane in an easterly direction for a distance of 22 metres
76.	Cotswold Lane, Boldon Colliery	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Henley Way/Hubert Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 110 metres
77.	Crossgate, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with the Western Approach/Station Road Roundabout to its junction with Westoe Road
78.	Daltons Lane, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Corporation Quay in an easterly direction for a distance of 14 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Brewery in a westerly direction for a distance of 24 metres
		<u>(iii)</u>	<u>from a point 24 metres south east of its junction with Corporation Quay in a southeasterly direction for a distance of 3 metres."</u>
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Corporation Quay in an easterly direction for a distance of 11 metres

Comment: Inserted by STC (Customs House)(Various Con No3)(Variation No.2)Order 2007

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

(ii)

~~from its junction with Brewery in a westerly direction for a distance of 7 metres~~

(ii)

from its junction with Brewery Lane in a northwesterly direction for a distance of 33 metres and including the cul-de-sac head.

(iii) from a point 20 metres south east of its junction with Corporation Quay in a south easterly direction for a distance of 6.5 metres and including the cul-de-sac head"

Comment: Inserted by STC (Customs House)(Various Con No3)(Variation No.2)Order 2007

79. Dean Road, South Shields

both sides:-

(i) from its junction with Stanhope Parade to a point 28 metres south west of Beafont Terrace

the north side:-

(i) from its junction with Westoe Road in a westerly direction to a point 33 metres west of the west kerb of Wawn Street

the south side:-

(i) from its junction with Westoe Road to its junction with Stanhope Parade

80. Derby Crescent, Hebburn

the west side:-

(i) from its junction with Victoria Road West to its junction with Back Victoria Road West

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
81.	Derby Terrace, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from the west kerb of Westoe Road for a distance of 14 metres in a westerly direction
82.	Dillon Street, Jarrow	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Bede Burn Road for a distance of 6 metres in a westerly direction
		the south side:-	(i) from its junction with Bede Burn Road for a distance of 11 metres in a westerly direction
83.	East Fields, Whitburn	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with East Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 10 metres
84.	East George Potts Street, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Imeary Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 45 metres
85.	East Stainton Street, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Westoe Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 8 metres (ii) from its junction with Imeary Street in an easterly direction for 30 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
86.	East Stevenson Street, South Shields	the north side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with Westoe Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres) (ii) from its junction with Imeary Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres)
		the south side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with Westoe Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 30 metres
87.	East Street - A183, Whitburn	both sides:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from a point 50 yards (45.7 metres) south of the Jolly Saylor Inn northwards for a distance of approximately 236 yards (215.8 metres)
88.	East Street, South Shields	the east side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with Chapter Row to a point 15 metres north of its junction with Chapter Row
		the north side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from a point 50 metres from its junction with Waterloo Vale westwards for a distance of 28 metres (ii) from the easterly end of East Street for a distance of 50 metres in a westerly direction (iii) from a point 30 metres west of Waterloo Vale for 21 metres in a westerly direction

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from the junction with Waterloo Vale for 49 metres westerly
		the south, east & west side:-	
		(i)	on the east, south and west kerbs of East Street at the turning head between Waterloo Vale and Chapter Row for a distance of 65 metres
89.	East View, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the junction with Burn Heads Road for a distance of 14 metres
90.	Eastbourne Grove, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Beach Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
91.	Eccleston Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Leighton Street southwards for 2 metres
92.	Edinburgh Road, Jarrow	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Perth Avenue in a northerly direction for a distance of approximately 106 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Perth Avenue in a northerly direction for a distance of approximately 91.4 metres
93.	Egerton Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Stanhope Road for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres)
94.	Eldon Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Reed Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 38 metres
		(ii)	from a point 112 metres north of its junction with Reed Street for a distance of 56 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Reed Street in a northerly direction to its junction with Havelock Street
95.	Ellison Place, Jarrow	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Ellison Street for a distance of 14 metres in a westerly direction
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Ellison Street for a distance of 28 metres in a westerly direction

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
96.	Ellison Street, Jarrow	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Station Street in a northerly direction to a point 53 metres north of Grange Road
		(ii)	from a point 116.5 metres north of Grange Road in a northerly direction to Western Road
		the north-east side:-	
		(i)	from a point opposite its junction with Station Street in a south-easterly direction to its junction with the delivery access road to the Viking Precinct
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Station Street to its junction with Western Road
97.	Elswick Way - Unnamed Access Road Serving V W Young Ltd And P J Engineering Products, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Elswick Way, in a northerly direction for a distance of 23 metres
98.	Elswick Way - Unnamed Access Road To The West Of Unit 1 Elswick Way, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Elswick Way, in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
99.	Elswick Way, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Newcastle Road (A194), in an easterly direction to a point 8 metres east of its junction with the access road to VW Young (South Shields) Ltd/Electricity Sub-station (First access road on the north side of Elswick Way)
		the south side:-	(i) from its junction with Newcastle Road (A194), in an easterly direction to a point 6 metres east of its junction with the access road to the west of Unit 1 Elswick Way
100.	Erskine Road, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 3.7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 19 metres (ii) from a point 3 metres west of its junction with lane to rear of Salisbury Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 11.5 metres (iii) from a point 6.7 metres west of its junction with Lyndhurst Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 20.7 metres (iv) from a point 2.7 metres west of its junction with lane to rear of Lyndhurst Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 11 metres (v) from a point 5.5 metres west of its junction with Selbourne Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 22 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(vi)	from a point 5 metres west of its junction with South Woodbine Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 19 metres
		(vii)	from a point 3 metres west of its junction with lane to rear of Erskine Road/Back Bright Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 10.8 metres
		(viii)	from a point 4.6 metres west of its junction with Bright Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 17.5 metres
		(ix)	from a point 3 metres west of its junction with west entrance to lane to rear of Erskine Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 11 metres
		(x)	from a point 5 metres west of its junction with east entrance to lane to rear of Erskine Road/Salisbury Place in an easterly direction for a distance of 14.8 metres
		(xi)	from a point 10 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Place eastwards to the junction
		(xii)	from its junction with Westoe Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 106 metres
		(xiii)	from a point 10 metres west of its junction with Berkely Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 23 metres
		(xiv)	from a point 3 metres west of its junction with the lane to rear of Berkely Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 11 metres

the south side:-

- (i) east of its junction with Westoe Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

101.	Fairless Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	of the east kerbline of Baring Street for a distance of 14 metres east

102.	Farnham Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Stanhope Road for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres)

103.	Fellgate Avenue, Jarrow	<u>North</u> side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Hedworth Lane in a south westerly direction to a point 92 metres south west of the west kerb of Linkway

Deleted: both
Deleted: s

south
side:-

(i) from its junction with Hedworth Lane in a south westerly direction for a distance of 41 metres

(ii) from a point 101 metres south west of its junction with Hedworth Lane in a south westerly direction to a point 92 metres south west of west kerb of Linkway

Comment: Inserted by STC (Fellgate Avenue Jarrow)(Waiting Restriction) Order 2008

104.	Ferry Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	for its entire length

105.	Fort Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from a point in line with the west kerb of Lawe Road westwards for 14 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

the north side:-

- (i) from a point 7 metres west of its junction with Baring Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 7 metres

106.	Fowler Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
------	------------------------------	-----------------	--

- (i) ~~from a point 68 metres south of the south kerbline of Winchester Street, for a distance of 6 metres~~

Deleted: from the south end of the street northwards to a

- (ii) from a point 25 metres south of the south kerbline of Winchester Street northwards to a point 15 metres north of the north kerbline of Winchester Street

- (iii) from a point 35 metres north of the north kerbline of Winchester Street northwards to the north kerbline of Keppel Street

- (iv) ~~from a point 101 metres south of the south kerbline of Winchester Street in a southerly direction to the south end of the street~~

Comment: Inserted by the STC (Fowler Street Loading Bay)(Waiting and Loading Restriction)Order 2007

the west side:-

- (i) from a point 20 metres north of the north kerbline of Burrow Street to a point 24 metres north of the north kerbline of Burrow Street
- (ii) from a point 29 metres north of the north kerbline of Burrow Street to the south kerbline of Albemarle Street
- (iii) from a point 9 metres north of the north kerbline of Burrow Street to a point 20 metres north of the north kerbline of Burrow Street

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(iv)	from a point 24 metres north of the north kerbline of Burrow Street to a point 29 metres north of the north kerbline of Burrow Street
		(v)	from the south end of the street northwards to a point 75 metres south of the southern kerb line of Mount Terrace.
		(vi)	from a point 57 metres south of the south kerbline of Mount Terrace northwards to a point 4 metres north of the north kerbline of Mount Terrace
		(vii)	from a point 27 metres north of the north kerbline of Mount Terrace northwards to a point 32 metres north of the north kerbline of Mount Terrace
		(viii)	from a point 44 metres north of the north kerbline of Mount Terrace northwards to a point 9 metres north of the north kerbline of Burrow Street
		(ix)	from the north kerbline of Albemarle Street northwards to the south kerbline of Keppel Street
107.	(East Back) Frederick Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres)
108.	(West Back) Frederick Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of 11.50 metres

Deleted: 50

Comment: Inserted by the STC (Fowler Street Loading Bay)(Waiting and Loading Restriction)Order 2007

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
109.	Frederick Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of 11 metres
		(ii)	from a point 40 metres south of its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of 4 metres
		(iii)	from a point 162 metres south of its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of 4 metres
		(iv)	from its junction with Reed Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 4 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 93 m south of its junction with Laygate, in a southerly direction for a distance of 41 metres
		(ii)	from a point 151 metres south of its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of 83 metres
		(iii)	from its junction with Reed Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 80 metres
		(iv)	from its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of 76 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
110.	Frobisher Street, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Victoria Road East to its junction with South Back Victoria Road East
111.	Front Street - A184 / South Lane - Unnamed Link Road, East Boldon	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Front Street (A184) in a southerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
112.	Front Street - A184, East Boldon	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Grange Terrace in an easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Grange Terrace in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(iii)	from its junction with North Road (B1298) in an easterly direction for a distance of 30 metres
			the north side:-
		(i)	from a point 62 metres west of its junction with Grange Terrace in a westerly direction for a distance of 70.6 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with the unnamed lane adjacent to No. 62 Front Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 27.3 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	from a point 205 metres west of its junction with Mundles Lane in a westerly direction for approximately 63 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from its junction with Whitburn Terrace in an easterly direction for a distance of 27.5 metres
113.	Front Street - Service Road Between The War Memorial And Properties In Front Street, Cleadon	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Front Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 34 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Nursery Lane in an easterly direction for a distance of 43 metres
114.	Front Street, Cleadon	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the western kerbline of Sunnyside Lane in a westerly direction for a distance of 3 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Shields Road in a westerly direction to a point 55 metres west of that junction
		(iii)	from a point 80 metres west of the junction of Front Street with Shields Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 20 metres to a point 100 metres west of that junction
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Shield Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 62 metres to the western access road to Cleadon Post Office (Nursery Lane)

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from its junction with Nursery Lane, in a westerly direction for a distance of 11 metres, and in a southerly direction up to the house frontage (At the commencement of Nursery Lane)
		(iii)	from a point 15 metres east of the east kerb of Windermere to a point 17 metres west of the west kerb of Windermere
		(iv)	from the western kerblines of Sunnyside Lane in a westerly direction for a distance of 5 metres
115.	Front Street, Whitburn	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 35 metres west of East Street to a point of 26 metres west of East Street
		(ii)	from the entrance to the Whitburn and Marsden Social Club to the bifurcation of the road island with East Street (Road 183)
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 41 metres west of East Street to a point of 23 metres west of East Street
		(ii)	from a point 41 metres west of its junction with East Street for a distance of 30 metres in a westerly direction
116.	Gainsborough Avenue, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Nevison Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 14 metres
		(ii)	from the junction with Whiteleas Way, eastwards for a distance of 14 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
117.	Galsworthy Road, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 17 metres west of the west kerblineline of Gosforth Avenue eastwards to Whiteleas Way
118.	Garden Lane, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Crossgate. for a distance of 7.5 metres in a northerly direction
		West side	From its junction with Forest Road in a northwesterly direction to its junction with Coronation Street / Waterloo Square
		east side	From the south kerblineline of Forest Road in a northwesterly direction to its junction with Coronation Street / Waterloo Square
119.	Glen Street, Hebburn	the north side:-	(i) from a point 6 metres west of its junction with the unnamed street between Nos. 76 and 78 Glen Street to a point 6 metres east of its junction with the unnamed street between Nos. 76 and 78 Glen Street
		the north-west side:-	(i) from a point 6 metres south-west of its junction with the access road between Nos.46-48 Glen Street to a point 13 metres north-east of its junction with the access road between Nos.46-48 Glen Street
120.	Gosforth Avenue, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Galsworthy Road for a distance of 14 metres in a northerly direction

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
121.	Grange Place, Jarrow	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 87 metres west of its junction with Ellison Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Ellison Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 54 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Ellison Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 36 metres
		(ii)	from a point 74 metres west of its junction with Ellison Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 18 metres
		(iii)	from a point 70 metres west of its junction with Clayton Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
122.	Grange Road / Wilkinson Court / Viking Precinct - Footpath, Jarrow	the east & west side:-	
		(i)	of the footpath which divides Grange Road and joins the footpath adjacent to Wilkinson Court with the footpath adjacent to the Viking Precinct for its entire length to the end of the lay-bys
123.	Grange Road West, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Wear Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 5 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Ellison Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 23 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Ellison Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 16 metres
124.	Grange Road, Jarrow	the south side:-	
		(i)	from the western kerblines of Monkton Road for an approximate distance of 22 metres in a westerly direction
		(ii)	from the eastern kerblines of Monkton Road for an approximate distance of 10 metres in an easterly direction
125.	Grange Terrace / North Lane, East Boldon	the west side:-	
		(i)	from the northern kerblines of North Back Front Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 22 metres
126.	Grange Terrace, East Boldon	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Front Street (A184) in a northerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
127.	Grosvenor Drive, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from a point in line with the southern kerb of Grosvenor Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from a point 10 metres north of the northern kerb of Tynedale Road in a southerly direction to a point 10 metres south of the southern kerb of Tynedale Road
		(iii)	from its junction with Readhead Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
			the west side:-
		(i)	from a point 10 metres south of its junction with Grosvenor Road in a southerly direction to a point 10 metres north of its junction with Tynedale Road
128.	Grosvenor Gardens, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Sunderland Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 10 metres
129.	Grosvenor Road / Tynedale Road - Unnamed Service Road At The Rear, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	for its entire length
130.	Grosvenor Road, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the west kerbline of Highfield Road westwards for a distance of 50 metres
		(ii)	from the eastern kerb of Sunderland Road to a point in line with the west kerb of Grosvenor Drive

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
			the south side:-
		(i)	from a point 149 metres east of the eastern kerb of St. George's Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(ii)	from a point 10 metres west of the west kerb of Lavington Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 26 metres
		(iii)	from a point 10 metres west of the west kerb of Grosvenor Drive in an easterly direction for a distance of 26 metres
		(iv)	from a point in line with the western kerb of Highfield Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 14 metres
		(v)	from a point in line with the western kerb of St. George's Avenue in a westerly direction for a distance of 14 metres
		(vi)	from a point 95 metres east of the eastern kerb of St. George's Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 16 metres
		(vii)	from a point in line with the eastern kerb of Sunderland Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 20 metres
		(viii)	from its junction with Highfield Road for a distance of 20 metres in an easterly direction
131.	Hartington Terrace, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Dean Road for a distance of 5 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
132.	Harton Lane, South Shields	the south side:-	(i) from a point opposite the western boundary of Number 206 Harton Lane for a distance of 65 metres in an easterly direction
		the south-east side:-	(i) from a point 18 metres north-east of its junction with the main entrance to the South Tyneside General Hospital to a point 47 metres south-west of its junction with the main entrance to the South Tyneside General Hospital.
133.	Harton Quay / Brewery Lane, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Station Road in a southerly direction to a point 9 metres south of its junction with Daltons Lane
134.	Havelock Street, South Shields	:-	(i) from a point 12 metres west of its junction with Eldon Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 18 metres
		the north side:-	(i) from a point 54 metres west of its junction with Eldon Street in a westerly direction to its junction with Rekendyke Lane
			(ii) from a point 21 metres west of its junction with Frederick Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 4 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from the western kerbline of Eldon Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 25 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with west back Frederick Street, in a westerly direction for a distance of 20 metres
135.	Heathway, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Fellgate Avenue for a distance of 11 metres in a north-westerly direction.
136.	Hebburn Civic Centre Car Park, Hebburn	:-	
		(i)	All those lengths of highway comprising service roads on the Civic Centre Car Park
137.	Hedgeley Road - Unnamed Access Road To Fountains Park, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	North of its junction with Hedgeley Road, in a north-westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
138.	Hedgeley Road, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	East of its junction with Station Road, in a north easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(ii)	West of its junction with Campbell Park Road, in a south westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(iii)	East of its junction with Campbell Park Road, in a north easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(iv)	West of its junction with Black Road, in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
			the north side:-
		(i)	West of its junction with West Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(ii)	East of its junction with West Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	West of its junction with Aln Street in a south westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(ii)	East of its junction with Aln Street in a north easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(iii)	West of its junction with Tweed Street in a south westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(iv)	East of its junction with Tweed Street in a north easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(v)	West of its junction with Vimy Avenue, in a south westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(vi)	East of its junction with Vimy Avenue, in a north easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(vii)	West of its junction with Milton Avenue, in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(viii)	East of its junction with Milton Avenue, in an easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(ix)	West of its junction with Byron Avenue, in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(x)	East of its junction with Byron Avenue, in an easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
139.	Hedworth Lane, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Roman Road for a distance of 48 metres in a southerly direction
			the north-east side:-
		(i)	from its southernmost junction with Holland Park Drive for a distance of 45 metres in a north-westerly direction.
			the south-west side:-
		(i)	from a point 28 metres north-west of its junction with Fellgate Avenue to a point 32 metres south-east of its junction with Fellgate Avenue
140.	Henry Robson Way - Unnamed Access Road Into Retail Outlets South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Henry Robson Way in an easterly direction for a distance of 18 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
141.	Henry Robson Way - Unnamed Access Road Into St Hilda Industrial Estate, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Henry Robson Way for a distance of 9 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	in a westerly direction for a distance of 5 metres
142.	Henry Robson Way, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	for its entire length
143.	High Lane Row, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Black Road for a distance of 128 metres northwards
144.	High Street, Jarrow	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Monkton Road extending in an easterly direction for 23 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 14 metres east of the east kerb of Hope Street westwards to a point 14 metres west of the west kerb of Hope Street
		(ii)	from its junction with Monkton Terrace eastwards for a distance of 18 metres
145.	Hill Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Commercial Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 7 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
146.	Horsley Hill Road, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Westoe Road eastwards to a point in line with the west kerb of Westcott Avenue
		the south side:-	(i) from its junction with Westoe Road eastwards for 234 metres to a point ending at the gable end of No. 58 Horsley Hill Road
147.	Horsley Hill Square, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from its junction with Lincoln Road in a southerly direction to a point 25 metres north of its junction with Marsden Lane, including the access into the car park opposite Nos. 17 - 21 Horsley Hill Square
		the west side:-	(i) from its junction with Horsley Hill Square Roundabout in a northerly direction until its junction with North Back Horsley Hill Square
148.	Howe Street, Hebburn	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Victoria Road East to a point 12 metres north of Back Victoria Road East
149.	Hudson Street - East, South Shields	the west side:-	(i) from the southern kerb of Whitehead Street, in a northerly direction for the remainder of its length including the cul de sac head

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
150.	Hudson Street - West / Baldon Lane, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 15 metres north of its junction with the link road, in a southerly direction to a point 30 metres south of its junction with the link road
151.	Hudson Street - West / Hudson Street -east - Unnamed Link Road, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Hudson Street (West), in an easterly direction for a distance of 6 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Hudson Street (East), in a westerly direction for a distance of 4 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Hudson Street (West) to its junction with Hudson Street (East)
152.	Hunter Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
153.	Hyde Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Westoe Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 15.5 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
154.	Imeary Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Dean Road to a point 15 metres north of the north kerblines of Dean Road
		(ii)	from a point 65 metres north of the northern kerblines of Imeary Grove to its junction with Westoe Road
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Dean Road to a point 80 metres of the north kerblines of Dean Road
		(ii)	from its junction with Chichester Road to a point 53 metres south of the south kerblines of Chichester Road
155.	Iolanthe Terrace, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
156.	James Mather Street / Coston Drive - South, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Anderson Street North, in a southerly direction to its junction with South Back Coston Drive
157.	Jarrow Bus Station, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Sheldon Street to its junction with Napier Street for its whole length

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
158.	Kent Street, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	that length which extends from its junction with Park Road to its junction with Bede Burn Road
159.	Keppel Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Waterloo Square, in an easterly direction to its junction with Fowler Street
160.	King George Road, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	east side of the southbound carriageway from a point in line with the south kerb of The Ridgeway extending southwards to Nevinson Avenue and Link Road Roundabout
161.	Kingsway, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 14 metres
162.	Laburnum Grove, Cleadon	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Boldon Lane in a southerly direction for a distance of 14 metres
163.	Lady's Walk, South Shields	the south side:-	
		(i)	from the western kerb of Mile End Road, in a south-westerly direction for a distance of 8 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

the west side:-

- (i) south west from the junction with Mile End Road for a distance of 125 yards (114.3 metres)

164.	Landseer Gardens, South Shields	the north side:-	
------	---------------------------------	------------------	--

- (i) from the junction with Whiteleas Way, eastwards for a distance of 14 metres

165.	Langholm Road, East Boldon		
------	----------------------------	--	--

Deleted: both sides:-

Deleted: from its junction with Station Road for a distance of 10 metres

north side
(i) from its junction with Station Road for a distance of 26 metres, in a westerly direction

south side
(i) from its junction with Station Road for a distance of 10 metres, in a westerly direction

Comment: inserted by the STC (station Road East Boldon) Road Traffic Order 2007

166.	Lavington Road, South Shields	the east side:-	
------	-------------------------------	-----------------	--

- (i) from its junction with Grosvenor Road for a distance of 29 metres in a southerly direction
- (ii) from a point 39 metres south of its junction with Grosvenor Road to a point 16 metres north-west of its junction with Tynedale Road
- (iii) from a point 10 metres north of its junction with Tynedale Road to its junction with Readhead Road

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Grosvenor Road to its junction with Readhead Road
167.	Lawe Road Roundabout, South Shields	the inner side:-	
		(i)	the inner kerb of the roundabout situated on Lawe Road at its junction with Beacon Street and Green Place
168.	Lawe Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from a point 14 metres north of the north kerb of Fort Street southwards to a point 14 metres south of the south kerb of Fort Street
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Ocean Road for a distance of 17 metres in a northerly direction
169.	Laygate - The New Access Road To Laygate Shops, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Chichester roundabout in a northerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
		(ii)	from a point 35 metres north of its junction with Chichester roundabout in a northerly direction to its junction with West Back Chichester Road
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Chichester roundabout in a northerly direction to its junction with West Back Chichester Road

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
170.	Laygate Place, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	for its entire length incorporating the south and east sides of the garage forecourt and hammer head at north end
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from the Northern kerblines of Laygate for a distance of 18.7 metres
171.	Laygate, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Commercial Road for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres)
		the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Commercial Road in an easterly direction to a point opposite the west kerblines of Bedford Avenue and including Laygate Roundabout, being at the junctions of Laygate, Western Approach and New George Street
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point opposite the west kerblines of Bedford Avenue, in a westerly direction to its junction with Laygate roundabout being at the junction of Laygate, Western Approach and New George Street and including Laygate roundabout.
		(ii)	from its junction with Commercial Road in an easterly direction to the western kerblines of the entrance to Rekendyke Lane

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(iii)	from the eastern kerbline of the entrance to Rekendyke Lane in an easterly direction for a distance of 30 metres
		(iv)	from east back Frederick Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 5.5 metres
		(v)	from east back Frederick Street in an easterly direction for 5 metres
		(vi)	from a point 15 metres west of West Back Frederick Street in an easterly direction to its junction with Frederick Street
		(vii)	from a point 24 metres east of east back Frederick Street in an easterly direction for 3 metres
		(viii)	from a point 45 metres east of east back Frederick Street in an easterly direction to its junction with Laygate
			the south-west side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Beaufront Terrace for a distance of 12 metres in a north-westerly direction
172.	(North Back) Leighton Street, South Shields		the north side:-
		(i)	from the eastern kerb line of the north/south access from Leighton Street for a distance of 40 metres in a westerly direction

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
173.	Leighton Street, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 16 metres west of its western junction with Eccleston Road westwards for 16 metres
		the south side:-	(i) from a point 17 metres west of its junction with Eccleston Road westwards for 15 metres
174.	Lincoln Road, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Warkworth Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 12 metres
		the south side:-	(i) from its junction with Horsley Hill Square in an easterly direction for a distance of 17 metres
175.	Long Row, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from its junction with River Drive in a northerly direction to a point 5 metres north of the northern gable end of No. 7 Long Row
		the west side:-	(i) from its junction with River Drive continuing in a northerly direction to its junction with Broad Landing
			(ii) from its junction with Broad Landing in a northerly direction to a point 5 metres north of the northern gable end of No. 7 Long Row

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
176.	Lord Street, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Mowbray Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
177.	Lyon Street, Hebburn	the north side:-	(i) East of its junction with Prince Consort Road, in a north easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		the south side:-	(i) East of its junction with Prince Consort Road, in a north easterly direction for a distance of 12 metres
178.	Marina Drive, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from the north western kerbline of Sea Way north westerly for a distance of 10 metres
179.	Marina View, Hebburn	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with St. Aloysius View in a westerly direction for a distance of 8 metres
180.	(West Back) Market Place, South Shields	the north & west side:-	(i) from its junction with Market Place to a point 10.5 metres north of its southern boundary
		the south & east side:-	(i) from its junction with Market Place to a point 16.5 metres north of its southern boundary

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

the south side:-

- (i) from a point 6.5 metres west of its eastern boundary to a point 2.5 metres north of its southern boundary

181.	Market Place, South Shields		
------	-----------------------------	--	--

the east side:-

- (i) from its junction with Union Alley, in a southerly direction to a point 28 metres north of its junction with Church Way
- (ii) from its junction with Church Way, in a northerly direction for a distance of 8 metres

the north side:-

- (i) ~~From its junction with the western boundary of the Market Place in an easterly direction for a distance of 6.5 metres~~
- (ii) ~~From a point 12.5 metres east of its junction with the western boundary of the market place, in an easterly direction for a distance of 42.5 metres.~~
- (iii) from its eastern boundary of Market Place, in a westerly direction for a distance of 6 metres

Deleted: from its western boundary of Market Place, in an easterly direction for a distance of 4 metres

Deleted: from a point 10 metres east of its western boundary of Market Place, in an easterly direction for a distance of 44 metres

Comment: Amended by STC(Market Place Loading Bay)(Waiting and Loading Restrictions)Order 2007

the west side:-

- (i) from its junction with Church Way in a northerly direction to its junction with the access road to the service area at the rear of the Commando Public House

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
182.	Market Square, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with North Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 4.5 metres
183.	Market Square, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point in line with Union Alley, in a southerly direction to a point 16 metres north of its junction with Church Way
		(ii)	from its junction with Church Way, in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
		the north & west side:-	
		(i)	for its entire length
184.	Marlborough Street North, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Dean Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 5 metres
		the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 5 metres north of its junction with Northcote Street in a southerly direction to a point 2 metres south of its junction with Northcote Street
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 5 metres north of its junction with Northcote Street in a southerly direction to a point 3 metres south of its junction with Northcote Street

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

185.	Marsden Lane, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Horsley Hill Square in an easterly direction until its junction with East Back Horsley Hill Square

186.	Mayfield Gardens, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Park Road for a distance of 2 metres in a westerly direction

187.	Mcanany Avenue, South Shields		
------	-------------------------------	--	--

Deleted: both sides:-

- | | | |
|-------|------------------|---|
| (i) | <u>East side</u> | From its junction with Harton Lane in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 64 metres |
| (i) | | |
| (ii) | | From the northern kerbline of the unmaed road at the rear of numbers 1 to 21 (odd) Hollingside Way in a northerly direction for a distance of 11 metres |
| (iii) | | From the southern kerbline of the unnamed road at the rear of Numbers 1 to 21 (odd) Hollingside Way in a southerly direction for a distance of 18 metres |
| (iv) | | From a point 6 metres south of the southern boundary wall of no.22 Bonsall Court, in a southerly and easterly direction to a point 2 metres west of the west boundary wall of 43 Bonsall Court. |
| | <u>West side</u> | |
| (i) | | From its junction with Harton Lane in a south easterly direction for a distance of 25 metres |

Comment: Revoked by Inserted by STC (McAnany Ave)(P&R of Waiting, Loading and Unloading) Order 2007

Deleted: from its junction with Harton Lane in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 25 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

(ii) From a point 10 metres north of a point in line with the northern kerblines of the unnamed road at the rear of No.s 1 to 21 (odd) Hollingside Way, in a southerly direction to a point 2 metres west of the west boundary wall of No.43 Bonsall Court

Comment: inserted by STC (McAnany Ave)(P&R of Waiting, Loading and Unloading) Order 2007

188.	Mile End Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
------	------------------------------	--------------	--

(i) from the northern kerb of Coston Drive, in a northerly direction for a distance of 56 metres

(ii) from its junction with Stanhope Street in a southerly direction to its junction with North Back Ocean Road

the east side:-

(i) from the southern kerb of Coston Drive, in a southerly direction for a distance of 40 metres

(ii) from the northern kerb of its junction with Stanhope Street, in a northerly direction for a distance of 8 metres

(iii) from its northern junction with Palatine Street, in a northerly direction, to the southern kerblines of its junction with the unnamed access road to Agricola Court

(iv) from a point 59 metres south of the southern kerb of Coston Drive, in a southerly direction for a distance of 40 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from the northern kerb of Coston Drive, in a southerly direction to the northern kerb of its junction with the entrance to the multi-storey car park
		(ii)	from the northern kerb of its junction with Queen Street, in a northerly direction to the southern kerb of its junction with the entrance to the multi-storey car park
		(iii)	from the southern kerb of its junction with Lady's Walk, in a southerly direction for a distance of 7 metres
		(iv)	from the eastern kerbline of Palatine Street exit of the Go Coastline Bus Depot Yard in a northerly direction to the southern kerb of its junction with Brasher Street (Entrance to the Go Coastline Bus Depot Garage)
		(v)	from the northern kerbline of Brasher Street, in a northern direction, for a distance of 6 metres
189.	Mill Dam - East, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 7 metres north of its junction with Mill Dam (West) in a southerly direction for a distance of 22 metres and including the whole of the turning head
190.	Mill Dam - Unnamed Lane, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the east kerb line of Mill Dam eastwards for a distance of 27 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from the east kerb line of Mill Dam eastwards for a distance of 20 metres
191.	Mill Dam - Unnamed Link Road To The South Of 47 Riverside Court, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mill Dam in an easterly direction for a distance of 14 metres
192.	Mill Dam - West, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Harton Quay to its junction with Corporation Quay
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 36 metres east of its junction with Corporation Quay in an easterly direction to its junction with Brewery Lane, including both sides of the entrance to the Customs House loading bay
		(ii)	from a point 12 metres east of its junction with Corporation Quay in an easterly direction to a point 6.5 metres
193.	Mill Dam, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Commercial Road, in a southerly direction to its junction with the link road to the south of 47 Riverside Court

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
			the west side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Commercial Road, in a southerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
194.	Milner Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
195.	Mitre Place, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Temple Town in an easterly direction for a distance of 12.5 metres
196.	Monkton Road Southern Turning Head Goods Access Entrance, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the kerbline to the building line
197.	Monkton Road, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with High Street in a northerly direction to a point 6 metres north east of the junction with Chapel Road
			the east side:-
		(i)	from the southern kerb line of Grange Road for a distance of 5 metres in a southerly direction
		(ii)	including the southern kerbline in a northerly direction for an approximate distance of 8 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from the southern kerb line of Grange Road for an approximate distance of 30 metres in a southerly direction
198.	Monkton Terrace, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the roundabout junction with A185 diversion northwards to junction with High Street
		(ii)	from its junction with Howard Street southwards to a point 20 metres south of the south kerb of Concorde Way
		the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Clervaux Terrace in a northerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
199.	Moor Lane East, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with the eastern kerbline of Sunderland Road for a distance of 85 metres in an easterly direction
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from the junction with Sunderland Road to the junction with St. Mary's Avenue
200.	Moor Lane, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the junction with Sunderland Road extending westwards for a distance of 14 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 14 metres west of its junction with Sunderland Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 31.5 metres west of its junction with Sunderland Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 20 metres
201.	Moreland Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Nevison Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 14 metres
202.	Mortimer Road, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Stanhope Parade to a point 30 metres south-east of back south, Northcote Street
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Stanhope Road, in a southerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
203.	Mount Terrace, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the west kerbline of Fowler Street westward for a distance of 7 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
			the east side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Charlotte Street/Fowler Street Link Road northwards for a distance of 20 metres
		(ii)	from a point 38 metres north of its junction with Charlotte Street/Fowler Street Link Road northwards to a point 46 metres south of its junction with Mount Terrace
			the north side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Charlotte Street westwards for a distance of 19 metres and eastwards for a distance of 21 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Charlotte Street westwards for a distance of 24 metres and eastwards for a distance of 21 metres
204.	Mountbatten Avenue, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Toner Avenue to its junction with the Underpass
205.	Mowbray Road - Unnamed Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
206.	(North Back) Mowbray Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Bents Park Road for a distance of 14 metres
207.	Mowbray Road, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 22 metres east of its junction with Bents Cottages Approach in an easterly direction for a distance of 112 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Westoe Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 14 metres
		(iii)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Hunter Street to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Hunter Street
		(iv)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with St. Michael's Avenue North to a point 8 metres east of its junction with St. Michael's Avenue North
		(v)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Iolanthe Terrace to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Iolanthe Terrace
		(vi)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Lord Street to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Lord Street
		(vii)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Milner Street to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Milner Street
		(viii)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Aldwych Street to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Aldwych Street

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ix)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Eccleston Road to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Eccleston Road
		(x)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Unnamed Road which lies between Numbers 203 and 207 Mowbray Road to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Unnamed Road which lies between Numbers 203 and 207 Mowbray Road
		(xi)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Bents Cottages Approach to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Bents Cottages Approach
		(xii)	from its junction with Bents Park Road to a point at the western end of the bus layby opposite the New Crown Hotel
			the south side:-
		(i)	from a point 14 metres east of its junction with Westoe Road to a point 8 metres west of its junction with St. Michael's Avenue
		(ii)	from a point 8 metres east of its junction with Tadema Road to a point 8 metres west of its junction with Kingsway
		(iii)	from its junction with Westoe Road for a distance of 14 metres in an easterly direction
		(iv)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with St Michael's Avenue to a point 8 metres west of its junction with St Michael's Avenue
		(v)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Readhead Avenue to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Readhead Avenue

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(vi)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Westoe Avenue to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Westoe Avenue
		(vii)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Westcott Avenue to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Westcott Avenue
		(viii)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Wardle Avenue to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Wardle Avenue
		(ix)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Tadema Road to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Tadema Road
		(x)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Kingsway to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Kingsway
		(xi)	from its junction with Coast Road to a point 6 metres west of the western side of the unnamed lane linking Mowbray Road to Dartford Road
208.	Napier Street - The New Access Road To Tyne Dock, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	the whole length of the access road from its most north western junction with Hudson Street to its most south eastern junction with Hudson Street excluding that length on the south east side from its most north western junction with Hudson Street for a distance of 133 metres north eastwards

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
209.	Napier Street, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Station Street to a point 55 metres south of the southern kerb of Sheldon Street
210.	Napier Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	the whole length of Napier Street from its junction with land at Lord Nelson Street to its junction with Whitehead Street
211.	Nelson Avenue, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the north western kerblines of Sea Way north westerly for a distance of 10 metres
212.	Nevinson Avenue, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 20 metres west of the western kerblines of Gainsborough Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 38 metres
		(ii)	from a point 58 metres west of the western footpath of Manet Gardens (Adjacent to Nos. 166/168 Manet Gardens) in a westerly direction for 37 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point in line with the west kerb of the new Soane Gardens link road westwards to Whiteleas Way

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
213.	New George Street, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Reed Street to its junction with Laygate Roundabout being at the junctions of Laygate, Western Approach and New George Street
214.	(East Back) New Green Street, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Laygate for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres)
215.	New Green Street, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Western Approach for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres) (ii) from its junction with Laygate for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres)
216.	Newcastle Road, West Boldon	the north side:-	(i) from the eastern kerbline of Rectory Bank in an easterly direction for a distance of 23 metres (ii) from the eastern kerbline of Rectory Bank in a westerly direction for a distance of 90 metres
		the south side:-	(i) from the projection of the eastern kerbline of Rectory Bank in a westerly direction for a distance of 90 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from the projection of the eastern kerblines of Rectory Bank in an easterly direction for a distance of 50 metres
217.	Nile Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with East Holborn in a south-easterly direction for a distance of approximately 81 metres
218.	North Farm Road, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Victoria Road West for a distance of 8 metres in a north-westerly direction
219.	North Guards - C109, Whitburn	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with East Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 30 metres
220.	North Guards, Whitburn	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the eastern kerb line of Lizard Lane at its junction with North Guards in an easterly direction to a point 15 metres west of the western side of Chicks Lane
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from the eastern kerb line of Sandy Chare at its junction with North Guards in an easterly direction to its junction with East Street

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
221.	North Road, Boldon Colliery	the west side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with Hubert Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 32 metres (ii) from a point 20 metres south of its junction with Lawson Court in a northwesterly direction to a point 10 metres north of its junction with Lawson Court
222.	North Street - B1298, East Boldon	both sides:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with Front Street (A184) in a northerly direction for a distance of 30 metres
223.	North Street, Cleadon	both sides:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with Shields Road, in an easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
224.	North Street, Jarrow	the north side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with Ferry Street, in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres (ii) from a point 45 metres west of its junction with Market Square, in an easterly direction to a point 15 metres east of its junction with Market Square (iii) from its junction with Walter Street, in an easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		the south side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with Ferry Street to its junction with Walter Street

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
225.	North Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Salem Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 27 metres including the cul-de-sac head
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Salem Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
		(ii)	from a point 22 metres south of its junction with Salem Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 1 metre including the cul-de-sac head
226.	North View, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Park Road for a distance of 6 metres in a westerly direction
227.	Northbourne Road, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	the whole part which forms a turning head with Red House Road
		(ii)	from its junction with Victoria Road / Albert Road to its junction with South Back Victoria Road East
228.	Northcote Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Stanhope Parade in an easterly direction for a distance of 6 metres including the cul-de-sac head

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the north side:-	(i) from a point 4 metres west of its junction with Marlborough Street North in an easterly direction to a point 2 metres east of its junction with Marlborough Street North
		the south side:-	(i) from a point 4 metres west of its junction with Marlborough Street North in an easterly direction to a point 3 metres east of its junction with Marlborough Street North
229.	(South Back) Ocean Road, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Woodbine Street in a westerly direction to the western building line of 96 Ocean Road
230.	Ocean Road, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Anderson Street eastwards for a distance of 50 metres (ii) from its junction with Baring Street westwards for a distance of 23 metres (iii) from a point 50 metres east of its junction with Anderson Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 37 metres
		the south side:-	(i) from a point 20 metres west of its junction with Woodbine Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 45 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from its junction with Anderson Street eastwards for a distance of 35 metres
231.	Olive Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Stanhope Road for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres)
232.	Page's Buildings, Boldon Colliery	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with North Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 17 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point opposite the northern boundary of Nos. 9 and 10 Page's Buildings in a southerly direction for a distance of 20 metres
233.	Park Avenue, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the junction with Sunderland Road extending westwards for a distance of 65 metres
		(ii)	both sides of the access road leading to the car park
234.	Park Road, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	that length which extends from its junction with Surrey Street to its junction with Albert Road
235.	Parkfield, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Fellgate Avenue in a north westerly direction for a distance of 14 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
236.	Pathside, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from a point 60 metres south of its junction with Calf Close Lane in a southerly direction for its entire length and including the whole of the turning head
		(ii)	from its junction with Calf Close Lane in a southerly direction for a distance of 17 metres
237.	Percy Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Westoe Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Claypath Lane in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
238.	Pier Parade / Sea Road - Access Road Through Pier Parade Car Park, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Sea Road to its junction with Pier Parade
239.	Pier Parade, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 40 metres south west of its junction with the access road through the Pier Parade Car Park in a north easterly direction to a point 6 metres north east of its junction with the access road through the Pier Parade Car Park

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 40 metres south west of its junction with the access road through the Pier Parade Car Park in a north easterly direction for a distance of 6 metres
		(ii)	from a point 13 metres south west of its junction with the access road through the Pier Parade Car Park in a north easterly direction, for a distance of 45 metres (including the cul de sac head at the eastern end of Pier Parade)
240.	Portberry Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Smith Street/Reed Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 47 metres
		the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Commercial Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 30 metres
		(ii)	from a point 113 metres north of its junction with Smith Street/Reed Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 20 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 74 metres north of its junction with Smith Street/Reed Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 27 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Commercial Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 13 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
241.	Portberry Way, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Commercial Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres)
242.	Primrose Terrace, Jarrow	the east side:-	(i) from the north kerb line of Simonside View in a northerly direction for a distance of 12 metres (ii) from the south kerb line of Simonside View in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
243.	Prince Consort Road, Hebburn	the east side:-	(i) from its junction with Argyle Street to its junction with Cuthbert Street
		the north side:-	(i) from a point 26 metres west of the east side of North Back Prince Consort Road westwards for a distance of 41 metres
		the south side:-	(i) from a point 12 metres west of the east side of North Back Prince Consort Road westwards for a distance of 55 metres
		the west side:-	(i) from a point in line with the north kerblines of White's Gardens Estate, in a northerly direction for a distance of 10 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from a point 103 metres south of the south kerb of Lyon Street southwards to its junction with Argyle Street
244.	Prince Edward Road-north Of / Sunderland Road-east Of - Service Road, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the western entrance of the service road in and around the cul-de-sac and to a point 28 metres east of the western end of the service road
		(ii)	from a point 102 metres east of the western end of the service road in an easterly direction for a distance of 21 metres
		(iii)	from a point 218 metres east of the western end of the service road in an easterly direction for a distance of 10.3 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from the western entrance of the service road in an easterly direction for a distance of 25 metres
		(ii)	from the eastern entrance of the service road in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(iii)	from the eastern entrance of the service road in an easterly direction to a point mid way of the carriageway width at the eastern end of the service road

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
245.	Prince Edward Road- north Of/ Sunderland Road-west Of - Service Road, South Shields	:-	
		(i)	Eastern end of the Service Road (Kerbline) from its junction with Prince Edward Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 9 metres
			the north side:-
		(i)	from a point 92 metres east of its junction with West Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 10 metres
246.	Prince Of Wales Close, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with West Avenue in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	from its junction with West Avenue in a westerly direction for a distance of 95 metres
247.	Quarry Lane, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point in line with the eastern building line of 163 Quarry Lane for a distance of 52 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	from the eastern kerb of its junction with Watson Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 85 metres and incorporating both kerblines of the bus turning circle

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
248.	Queen Street, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 10 metres west of its junction with Salem Street to a point 10 metres east of its junction with Salem Street
249.	Queen's Crescent, Hebburn	both sides:-	(i) from the westerly junction with Burn Heads Road for a distance of 14 metres
250.	Ralph Street, Hebburn	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with High Lane Row for a distance of 12 metres in a westerly direction
		the south side:-	(i) from its junction with Black Road/High Lane Row in a westerly direction for a distance of 5 metres
251.	Readhead Avenue, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Horsley Hill Road for a distance of 8 metres (ii) from its junction with Mowbray Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
252.	Readhead Road, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with St George's Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 10 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from its junction with Highfield Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
			the north side:-
		(i)	from a point 10 metres west of the western kerb of Grosvenor Drive in an easterly direction to a point 10 metres east of the eastern kerb of Grosvenor Drive
		(ii)	from a point 10 metres west of the western kerb of Lavington Road in an easterly direction to a point 7 metres east of the eastern kerb of Lavington Road
253.	Rear Access Into Cone Street Works Off East Holborn, South Shields		the north-west side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Nile Street in a north-easterly direction for a distance of 5 metres
			the south-east side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Nile Street in a north-easterly direction for a distance of 14 metres
254.	Rectory Bank, West Boldon		the east side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Rectory Terrace (Newcastle Road) in a northerly direction for a distance of 73 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Rectory Terrace (Newcastle Road) in a northerly direction for a distance of 92 metres (With an exemption for the length of parking layby commencing 17 metres north of Newcastle Road for a distance of 20 metres in a northerly direction)
255.	Rectory Green, West Boldon	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Rectory Bank in a westerly direction for a distance of 14 metres
256.	Red House Road, Hebburn	the south side:-	
		(i)	from the eastern kerb of Northbourne Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 14 metres
257.	Reed Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the western kerblines Eldon Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 51 metres
		(ii)	from the eastern kerblines Portberry Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 66 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from the eastern kerblines of Captains Row in an easterly direction for a distance of 25 metres
		(ii)	from the western kerblines of Captains Row in a westerly direction for a distance of 20 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(iii)	from the eastern kerbline of Garwood Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 20 metres
		(iv)	from the western kerbline of Garwood Street in an westerly direction for a distance of 75 metres
		(v)	from the western kerb line of South Eldon Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 50 metres
258.	Reginald Street, Boldon Colliery	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with North Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 10 metres
259.	Rekandyke Lane, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Commercial Road for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres)
		the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Havelock Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 25 metres
		(ii)	from a point 41 metres north of its junction with Havelock Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 74 metres
260.	Ridgeway, The, South Shields	the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point in line with the east kerb of the south bound carriageway of King George Road extending eastwards for a distance of 15 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
261.	River Drive - Unnamed Access Road Leading To Riverside And South Shields Sailing Club, South Shields	the east side:-	<p>(i) from its junction with River Drive in a northerly direction up to and including the southern radius kerb leading to South Shields Sailing Club</p> <p>(ii) from the cul-de-sac head in a southerly direction for a distance of approximately 14 metres</p> <p>the west side:-</p> <p>(i) from its junction with River Drive in a northerly direction for a distance of 10 metres</p> <p>(ii) from and including the cul-de-sac head for a distance of 12 metres in a southerly direction</p>
262.	River Drive, South Shields	the east side:-	<p>(i) from its junction with the access road to North Street car park in a northerly direction to its junction with the access road to Cookson House</p> <p>the north side:-</p> <p>(i) from the eastern kerbline of the Crompton Vidor access road in an easterly direction for a distance of 65 metres</p> <p>the south east & east side:-</p> <p>(i) from its junction with Ferry Street opposite Ferry Approach in a northerly direction for a distance of 167 metres</p>

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the south side:-	(i) from a point 12 metres east of the line of the eastern kerbline of the Crompton Vidor access road in an easterly direction for a distance of 123 metres
		the west side:-	(i) from its junction with Ferry Street at Ferry Approach to a point 20 metres north of its junction with the access road to Cookson House
263.	Robinson Street, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with the west kerb of Westoe Road for a distance of 7 metres westwards
		the south side:-	(i) from its junction with the west kerb of Westoe Road for a distance of 8.5 metres westwards
264.	Roman Road, Jarrow	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Simonside View for a distance of 200 metres in an easterly direction
		the south side:-	(i) from its junction with Hedworth Lane for a distance of 18 metres in a westerly direction and 15 metres in an easterly direction (ii) from a point 73 metres east of its junction with Hedworth Lane for a distance of 107 metres in an easterly direction

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
265.	Romilly Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 20 metres south of its junction with Broughton Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 13 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 20 metres south of its junction with Broughton Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 13 metres
266.	Salem Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Queen Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 11 metres
		the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 69 metres east of its junction with River Drive in an easterly direction for a distance of 9 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with River Drive in an easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(iii)	from a point 23 metres north of its junction with Queen Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 43 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with River Drive in an easterly direction to a point 34 metres north of its junction with Queen Street

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
			the west side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Queen Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 24 metres
		(ii)	from a point 24 metres north of its junction with Queen Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
267.	Salisbury Place, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the south east kerbline of Beach Road south easterly for a distance of 12 metres
268.	Sandiacres, South Shields	the north-east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Fellgate Avenue in a north westerly direction for a distance of 114 metres
			the south-west side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Fellgate Avenue in a north westerly direction for a distance of 14 metres
269.	Saville Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Anderson Street for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres) in a westerly direction
			the south side:-
		(i)	from a point 14 metres west of its junction with Anderson Street for a distance of 52 metres in a westerly direction

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
270.	Sea Lane, Whitburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	for its entire length
271.	Sea Road, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 15 metres south of its junction with Beach Road southwards for a distance of 77 metres
		(ii)	from a point 136 metres south of its junction with Beach Road southwards for a distance of 12 metres
		(iii)	from a point 194 metres south of its junction with Beach Road northwards for a distance of 21 metres
		(iv)	from a point 194 metres south of its junction with Beach Road southwards for a distance of 15 metres
		(v)	from a point 288 metres south of its junction with Beach Road southwards for a distance of 24 metres
		(vi)	from a point 342 metres south of its junction with Beach Road northwards for a distance of 54 metres
		(vii)	from a point 342 metres south of its junction with Beach Road southwards for a distance of 11 metres
		(viii)	from a point 637 metres south of its junction with Beach Road northwards for a distance of 180 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
272.	Sea Way, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Bents Park Road for a distance of 14 metres
		the north-west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 11.5 metres north-east of the north eastern kerb line of Nelson Avenue to a point 11.5 metres south west of the south western kerb line of Nelson Avenue
		(ii)	from a point 12 metres north east of the north eastern kerblines of Marina Drive to a point 12 metres south west of the south western kerblines of Marina Drive
273.	Seafeld Terrace, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from the junction with Beach Road for a distance of 14 metres
274.	Secretan Way - Unnamed Access Road Into B & Q Superstore, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Secretan Way in an easterly direction for a distance of 14 metres
275.	Secretan Way, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from a point 88 metres south of its junction with Station Road in a Southerly direction for the remainder of its length

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
			the east side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Station Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 50 metres
		(ii)	from a point 50 metres south of its junction with Station Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 38 metres
			the west side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Station Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 31 metres
276.	Selby Court, Jarrow		both sides:-
		(i)	of the service road located on the north side of Grange Place for its entire length in a northerly and westerly direction, including the north and south side of the garage forecourt area and excluding the layby located between 9 and 29 metres north of the junction with Grange Place
277.	Service Road To The Littlehaven Hotel, South Shields		the north-west side:-
		(i)	from its junction with the new Harbour Drive in a north-easterly then north-westerly direction to its termination with the hotel car park access
			the south-east side:-
		(i)	from its junction with the new Harbour Drive in a north-easterly then north-westerly direction to its termination with the hotel car park access

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
278.	Shaftesbury Avenue, South Shields	the east side:- (i)	from its junction with Newcastle Road in a north-westerly direction for a distance of 95 metres the west side:- (i)
279.	Sheldon Street, Jarrow	both sides:- (i)	from its junction with Newcastle Road in a north-westerly direction for a distance of 35 metres (ii)
280.	Shields Road, Cleadon	the east side:- (i)	from a point 15 metres south of its junction with Towers Place in a northerly direction to a point 15 metres north of its junction with Towers Place from its junction with Station Street to its junction with Napier Street
281.	Shields Road, Cleadon	the east side:- (i)	from a point 15 metres north of its junction with North Street to a point 16 metres south of its junction with North Street from its junction with Ocean Road in a southerly direction to its junction with South Back Ocean Road

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
282.	Simonside View, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the eastern kerb line of Primrose Terrace in a north-easterly direction for a distance of 8 metres
283.	Smith Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Corstorphine Town in an easterly direction to its junction with Portberry Street
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Corstorphine Town in an easterly direction for a distance of 36 metres
284.	Smithy Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	both unnamed link roads between Keppel Street and Smithy Street
		the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 82 metres east of its junction with Russell Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 19 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Russell Street eastwards to a point 71 metres east of that junction but excluding the length from a point 5 metres east of that junction eastwards for a distance of 25 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the south side:-	
		(i)	for its entire length from its junction with Russell Street (To its eastern end at Fowler Street)
285.	Soane Gardens, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Nevinson Avenue for a distance of 14 metres in a southerly direction
286.	South Avenue, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Sunderland Road and including the end parallel with Sunderland Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 35 metres
287.	South Dene - Cul-de-sac Serving 57-71 South Dene, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 4 metres north of its junction with South Dene in a northerly direction for a distance of 12 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with South Dene, in a northerly direction for a distance of 4 metres
288.	South Dene, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Boldon Lane, in a westerly direction to its junction with the cul-de-sac serving 57-71 South Dene

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Boldon Lane, in a westerly direction to a point 10 metres west of the access road serving the supermarket loading yard
289.	South Eldon Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Reed Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 27 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Slake Terrace (Templetown) in a northerly direction for a distance of 12 metres
290.	South View, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Park Road for a distance of 3.5 metres in a westerly direction
291.	Springwell Road, Jarrow	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Clervaux Terrace in a southerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
292.	St Aloysius View, Hebburn	the north-west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Station Road in a southerly direction to a point 10 metres south of its junction with Marina View, including both sides of the exit access

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
			the south-east side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Station Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 31 metres, including both sides of the entry access
293.	St George's Avenue, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from Westoe Village southwards to a point 54 metres south of the junction with Grosvenor Road
			the east side:-
		(i)	from a point 39 metres north of the northern kerb of Tynedale Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 9 metres
		(ii)	from a point in line with the northern kerb of Tynedale Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
		(iii)	from a point in line with the southern kerb of Tynedale Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
		(iv)	from a point in line with the northern kerb of Readhead Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
		(v)	from a point in line with the southern kerb of Readhead Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
		(vi)	from a point 44 metres south of the southern kerb of Readhead Road in a southerly direction for its remaining length

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 54 metres south of the southern kerb with Grosvenor Road in a southerly direction for its remaining length
294.	St Hilda Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Charlotte Street westwards for a distance of 17 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Fowler Street / Charlotte Street link road in a westerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
		(ii)	from a point 12 metres west of its junction with Fowler Street / Charlotte Street link road for a distance of 6 metres
295.	St John's Terrace, East Boldon	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Station Road for a distance of 11 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from the rear lane of St. Bede's (Station Road) in a southerly direction for a distance of 13 metres
296.	St Michael's Avenue North, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
297.	St Michael's Avenue, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Horsley Hill Road for a distance of 10 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
298.	St Nicholas Road, West Boldon	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Addison Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 25 metres
299.	St Oswalds Road, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Black Road/High Lane Row in an easterly direction for a distance of 10 metres
300.	St Rollox Street / Alfred Street - Grass Feature To The Rear, Hebburn	:-	
		(i)	for its entire length
301.	Stanhope Parade, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Dean Road to its junction with Mortimer Road
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Dean Road to its junction with Stanhope Road

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
302.	Stanhope Road, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mortimer Road in a southerly direction for 29 metres
		the north-west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Boldon Lane for a distance of 59 metres in a north easterly direction
		(ii)	from a point 18 metres south west of its junction with Olive Street to a point 24 metres north east of its junction with Olive Street
		(iii)	from a point 120 metres north east of the north east kerb of Olive Street to its junction with Gresford Street
		the south-east side:-	
		(i)	from Talbot Road to Boldon Lane, excluding the layby situated to the east of the junction of Edgerton Road and Stanhope Road (A length of 27 metres)
		(ii)	from its junction with West Way/Temple Park Road in a south-westerly direction to a point 17 metres south-west of its junction with Ashley Road
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Stanhope Parade to a point 10 metres south of Gordon Street

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
303.	(South Back) Stanhope Street / (North Back) Ocean Road, South Shields	the north side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with Mile End Road eastwards for a distance of 2 metres (ii) from a point 10 metres east of its junction with Mile End Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 26 metres (iii) from its junction with the unnamed link road between Stanhope Street/North Back Ocean Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 5 metres
		the south side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with Mile End Road eastwards for a distance of 16 metres (ii) from its junction with the unnamed link road between Stanhope Street/North Back Ocean Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 26 metres
304.	Stanhope Street, South Shields	the north side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with Mile End Road to its junction with Brigham Place
		the south side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with Mile End Road for a distance of 12 metres in an easterly direction

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
305.	Stanhope Street/ South Back Stanhope Street/ North Back Ocean Road- Unnamed Link Road, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Stanhope Street southwards to its junction with South Back Stanhope Street/North Back Ocean Road
306.	Stanley Street, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Boldon Lane for a distance of 4 metres in a westerly direction
307.	Station Approach, East Boldon	the north side:-	(i) from the west kerb of Cleadon Lane for a distance of 15 metres in a westerly direction (ii) from the east kerb of Cleadon Lane for a distance of 26 metres in an easterly direction <u>(iii) from a point 33.0 metres west of the west kerb of Cleadon Lane for a distance of 38.0 metres in a westerly direction.</u> <u>(iv) from a point 81.0 metres west of the west kerb of Cleadon Lane in a westerly direction for the remainder of its length.</u> <u>the south side: - (i) from a point 26.0 metres east of Cleadon Lane in a westerly direction for the remainder of its length, including the eastern side of the East Boldon Station Car Park access road for a distance of 14.0 metres in a southerly direction and the western side of that access road for a distance of 23.0 metres in a southerly direction.</u>

Comment: Inserted by STC (Station Road East Boldon) Road Traffic Order 2007

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

the south side:-

(i)

Deleted: from a point 15 metres west of Cleadon Lane to a point 26 metres east of Cleadon Lane.

308.	Station Forecourt, South Shields	the north side:-	
------	----------------------------------	------------------	--

the north side:-

(i)

from its junction with Mile End Road, in a westerly direction for a distance of 13 metres

the north-west side:-

(i)

from a point 20 metres west of and in line with the northern kerb of its northern junction with Mile End Road, in a southerly direction for a distance of 9 metres

the south side:-

(i)

from the western kerblines of Mile End Road in a south-westerly direction for a distance of 14 metres

(ii)

from a point 22 metres south-west of the western kerblines of Mile End Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 2 metres

(iii)

from its junction with Mile End Road, in a westerly direction for a distance of 13 metres

309.	Station Road - B1299, East Boldon	the north side:-	
------	-----------------------------------	------------------	--

the north side:-

(i)

from its junction with Trunk Road A184 to its junction with Charlcote Crescent

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

310.	Station Road - Unnamed Access Road Off Station Road Into Mill Bank Police Station, South Shields	the north side:-	
------	--	------------------	--

		(i)	from its junction with Station Road in a south-westerly direction for a distance of 99 metres both
--	--	-----	--

the south side:-

		(i)	from its junction with Station Road in a south-westerly direction for a distance of 102 metres
--	--	-----	--

311.	Station Road, East Boldon	the north side:-	
------	------------------------------	------------------	--

		(i)	From its junction with the Trunk Road (A184) to a point 6.0 metres east of its eastern junction with Charlote Terrace
--	--	-----	--

Deleted: from the west kerb of Langholm Road for a distance of 18 metres in a westerly direction

		(ii)	From a point 4.0 metres west of its western junction with St Chad's Villas to a point 4.0 metres east of its eastern junction with St. Chad's Villa (iii) from the west kerb of Langholm Road for the remainder of its length in an easterly direction
--	--	------	---

Deleted: from the east kerb of Langholm Road for a distance of 18 metres in an easterly direction

the south side:-

		(i)	from a point 6.0 metres west of its western junction with the unnamed street lying between Nos. 20 and Road to a point 6.0 metres east of the eastern junction of that unnamed street.
		(ii)	(i) from a point 6.0 metres west of its western junction with the unnamed street lying between Nos. 20 and Road to a point 6.0 metres east of the eastern junction of that unnamed street. (ii) from the west kerb of St. John's Terrace for a distance of 11.0 metres in a westerly direction.

Deleted: from the west kerb of St. John's Terrace for a distance of 11 metres in a westerly direction

Deleted: from the east kerb of St. John's Terrace for a distance of 2 metres in an easterly direction

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

(iii) from the east kerb of St. John's Terrace for a distance of 2.0 metres in an easterly direction.

(iv) from a point 32.0 metres east of the east kerb of St. John's Terrace for a distance of 38.0 metres in an easterly direction.

(v) from a point 87.0 metres east of the east kerb of St. John's Terrace in an easterly direction for the remainder of its length.

Comment: Inserted by STC (Station Road East Boldon) Road Traffic Order 2007

312.	Station Road, Hebburn	both sides:-	
------	-----------------------	--------------	--

(i) from its junction with Argyle Street to its junction with Hedgeley Road

the east side:-

(i) from its junction with Hedgeley Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 166 metres

(ii) from a point 224 metres south of its junction with Hedgeley Road to its junction with Victoria Road East

(iii) from a point 185.5 metres south of its junction with Hedgeley Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 9.5 metres

the west side:-

(i) from its junction with Glen Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 36.5 metres

(ii) from a point 66.5 metres south of its junction with Glen Street to its junction with Victoria Road West

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
313.	Station Road, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with the traffic roundabout at Crossgate to its junction with Ferry Street and including the Station Road roundabout
314.	Station Street, Jarrow	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Ellison Street in a westerly direction to its junction with Clayton Street
		the south side:-	(i) from its junction with Ellison Street in a westerly direction to its junction with Back Ellison Street
		the west side:-	(i) from its junction with the south east access road to the Palmer Community Hospital in a westerly direction for a distance of 9 metres
315.	Stoddart Street, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Boldon Lane to the easterly junction with East Back Boldon Lane
316.	Straker Terrace, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from the junction with Boldon Lane in an easterly direction for a distance of 38 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
317.	Suffolk Street, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Bede Burn Road for a distance of 4 metres in an easterly direction
318.	Sunderland Road - North Bound Carriageway	the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Grosvenor Road, in a southerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
319.	Sunderland Road - South Bound Carriageway	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Grosvenor Road, in a northerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
320.	(East Back) Sunderland Road Leading To (South Back) Borough Road, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Borough Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 37 metres approximately and then in an easterly direction for a distance of 10 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 7.5 metres south of Borough Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 37 metres approximately and then in an easterly direction for a distance of 27 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
321.	(West Back) Sunderland Road Leading To South Ave From Prince Edward Road Service Road, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with the Service Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 30 metres and then in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with the Service Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 25 metres approximately and then in a westerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
322.	Sunderland Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Dean Road southwards for a distance of 82.5 metres
		the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Moor Lane East to its junction with Marsden Road, a distance of 84 metres
		(ii)	from a point 41 metres north of the junction with College Drive southwards for a distance of 78 metres
		(iii)	from its junction with Moor Lane East in a southerly direction for 11 metres
		(iv)	from a point 21 metres south of its junction with Moor Lane East in a southerly direction for 9 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Moor Lane in a northerly direction for a distance of 71 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Wood Terrace northwards to a point 9 metres north of that junction
		(iii)	from a point in line with the south kerb of Wood Terrace for a distance of 20 metres in a southerly direction
		(iv)	from a point 45 metres south of the south kerb of Wood Terrace for a distance of 25 metres in a southerly direction
		(v)	from a point 20 metres south of the south kerb of Wood Terrace for a distance of 25 metres in a southerly direction
		(vi)	from its junction with Moor Lane to its junction with Moore Avenue
323.	Sunderland Road-east Side - Service Road North Of The Nook Roundabout, South Shields	the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point mid-way or thereabouts of the carriageway width at the southern end of the service road in a westerly direction to its junction with Sunderland Road
324.	Sunniside Lane, Cleadon	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Cleadon Lane in a northerly direction for a distance of 49 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Cleadon Lane in a northerly direction for a distance of 43 metres
325.	Surrey Street, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	for its entire length
326.	Tadema Road, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 14 metres
327.	Talbot Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Stanhope Road for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres) in a south easterly direction
328.	Temple Town, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from Corstorphine Town in a southerly direction to its junction with the southern entrance to Mitre Place
		(ii)	from its junction with Slake Terrace (South Eldon Street) in a northerly direction for a distance of 35 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from Corstorphine Town in a southerly direction to a point 45 metres south of the southern kerb-line of the northern entrance to Mitre Place.

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from its junction with Slake Terrace (South Eldon Street) in a northerly direction for a distance of 40 metres
329.	The Access Road To Palmer Community Hospital, Jarrow	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Station Street in a northerly direction to its junction with Palmer Community Hospital entrance
330.	The Captains Row, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Reed Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 48 metres
331.	The Crescent, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the junction with Sunderland Road for a distance of 14 metres
332.	The Hawthorns, East Boldon	both sides:-	
		(i)	that length which extends from Back Ashleigh Villas to the junction with Trunk Road A184
333.	The Leazes, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	for its entire length
334.	Thomas Drive, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Waterside Park / St. Aloysius View in a northerly direction for a distance of 8 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
335.	Towers Place, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Shaftsbury Avenue in a south westerly direction for its entire length
336.	Trinity Walk, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Laygate for a distance of 5 metres in a northerly direction
337.	Tudor Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Commercial Road in a easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Western Approach for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres) in a westerly direction
338.	Turning Head East End Of Union Alley, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with the north side of Union Alley in a northerly, easterly then southerly direction to its junction with the southern boundary
339.	Tweed Street, Hebburn	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Victoria Road East in a northerly direction for a distance of 11 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
340.	Tyne Tunnel Southern Approach Road - A185 Diversion, Jarrow	both sides:-	(i) all sections of the A185 Diversion and Flyover and the approach roads with the exception of the Laybys
341.	Tynedale Road, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with St. George's Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 10 metres (ii) from a point 10 metres west of its junction with Lavington Road in an easterly direction to a point 10 metres east of its junction with Lavington Road (iii) from a point 10 metres west of its junction with Grosvenor Drive in an easterly direction to a point 10 metres east of its junction with Grosvenor Drive (iv) from its junction with Highfield Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
342.	Union Alley, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Market Place in an easterly direction for a distance of 90 metres
		the south side:-	(i) from a point 56 metres east of its junction with Market Place in an easterly direction for a distance of 7 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from a point 69 metres east of its junction with Market Place in an easterly direction for a distance of 20 metres
		(iii)	from a point 63 metres east of its junction with Market Place in an easterly direction for a distance of 6 metres
		(iv)	the turning head from its east side in a westerly direction for a distance of 19 metres
		(v)	from its junction with Market Place in an easterly direction for a distance of 22 metres
343.	Unity Hall / Riverside Court - Unnamed Link Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Riverside Court in an easterly direction for the whole of its length
344.	Ushaw Road, Hebburn	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Victoria Road East in a southerly direction for a distance of 144.5 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Victoria Road East in a southerly direction for a distance of 164.5 metres
345.	Vespasian Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Baring Street in a north-easterly direction for a distance of 14 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
346.	Victoria Road East, Hebburn	the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 17 metres west of its junction with the Police Station access in a westerly direction for a distance of 32 metres (Full length of lay-by including tapers)
347.	Victoria Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with the Western Approach for a distance of 15 metres
		the north side:-	
		(i)	from the west kerb of Westoe Road for a distance of 14 metres in a westerly direction
348.	Wallis Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Barrington Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 12 metres
349.	Walter Street, Jarrow	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Grange Road to its junction with Ormonde Street
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Grange Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(ii)	from a point 15 metres south of its junction with Wylam Street, in a northerly direction to a point 15 metres north of its junction with Wylam Street

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(iii)	from its junction with Ormonde Street, in a southerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
350.	Wardle Avenue, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
351.	Waterloo Square, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Chapter Row to its junctions with Coronation Street and Garden Lane
		the inner side:-	
		(i)	the full perimeter of the roundabout
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Coronation Street in an easterly direction to its junction with Garden Lane
352.	Waterside Park, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Thomas Drive / St. Aloysius View in a westerly direction for a distance of 8 metres
353.	Wawn Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with North Back Dean Road, in a northerly direction for a distance of 50 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
			the west side:-
		(i)	from Dean Road to North Back Dean Road
354.	Wear Street, Jarrow	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Grange Road West in a northerly direction for a distance of 1 metre
355.	Wenlock Road, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Newcastle Road, in a southerly direction for a distance of 16 metres
			the west side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Newcastle Road, in a southerly direction for a distance of 106 metres
356.	West George Potts Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Chichester Road to its junction with East Back Chichester Road
357.	West Holborn, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Weetman Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 16 metres
		(ii)	from a point 53 metres north of its junction with Weetman Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 16 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Corstorphine Town in a northerly direction to a point 2 metres south of the line of the gable end of house No. 99
358.	West Street, Hebburn	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Hedgeley Road for a distance of 15 metres in a northerly direction
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Hedgeley Road for a distance of 15 metres in a northerly direction
359.	West Walpole Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Eldon Street for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres)
360.	Westcott Avenue, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 14 metres
361.	Western Approach - Dual Carriageway, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with the roundabout situate at the junctions of Laygate, New George Street to its junctions with Station Road and including the Crossgate Roundabout

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
362.	Western Road, Jarrow	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 40 metres west of its junction with the unnamed lane opposite No 21 Western Road to a point 40 metres east of the said junction
363.	Western Terrace - A184, East Boldon	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with North Road (B1298) in a westerly direction for a distance of 30 metres
364.	Westoe Avenue, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Horsley Hill Road for a distance of 8 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
365.	Westoe Drive, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its western end eastwards for a distance of 100 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its western end eastwards for a distance of 53 metres
366.	Westoe Road / Imeary Street - Unnamed Link Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	of the whole length north of the Glebe Methodist Church

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
367.	Westoe Road, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 9 metres north of the north kerbline of Mowbray Road to its junction with Dean Road
		(ii)	from its junction with Erskine Road to a point 150 metres south of its junction with Derby Terrace
		(iii)	from a point 55.5 metres north of the north kerbline of Erskine Road to the north kerbline of Erskine Road
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Crossgate in a southerly direction to a point 80 metres south of the south kerbline of Chichester Road
		(ii)	from a point 105 metres south of the south kerbline of Chichester Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 11 metres to a point 116 metres south of the south kerbline of Chichester Road
		(iii)	from a point 30 metres north of the north kerbline of East Stainton Street in a southerly direction to the north kerbline of East Stainton Street
		(iv)	from Fowler Street southwards to the north kerbline of Claypath Lane

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
368.	Westoe Village - North Carriageway, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 25 metres east of the east kerblines of Sunderland Road eastwards for a distance of 212 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 99 metres east of the east kerblines of Sunderland Road to a point 116 metres east of the east kerblines of Sunderland Road
		(ii)	from a point 152 metres east of the east kerblines of Sunderland Road to a point 158 metres east of the east kerblines of Sunderland Road
		(iii)	from a point 218 metres east of the east kerblines of Sunderland Road to a point 237 metres east of the east kerblines of Sunderland Road
369.	Westoe Village - South Carriageway, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 21 metres east of the east kerblines of Sunderland Road to a point 49 metres east of the east kerblines of Sunderland Road
		(ii)	from a point 97 metres east of the east kerblines of Sunderland Road, eastwards for a distance of 31 metres
		(iii)	from a point 158 metres east of its western end eastwards for a distance of 16 metres
		(iv)	from a point 198 metres east of its western end eastwards for a distance of 13 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(v)	from a point 235 metres east of its western end eastwards for its remaining length
		(vi)	from a point 237 metres east of the east kerbline of Sunderland Road, eastwards for a distance of 103 metres
		(vii)	from a point 21 metres east of the east kerbline of Sunderland Road to a point 51 metres east of the east kerbline of Sunderland Road
			the south side:-
		(i)	from a point 39 metres east of the east kerbline of Sunderland Road to a point 177 metres east of the east kerbline of St. George's Avenue
		(ii)	from a point 182 metres east of the east kerbline of St. George's Avenue to a point 213 metres east of the east kerbline of St. George's Avenue
370.	Wharton Street, South Shields	south side	
		(i)	from its junction with Westoe Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 14 metres
371.	Whitburn Car Park - Access And Exit Road, Whitburn	North side both sides:-	From the east kerb of Westoe Road in an easterly direction to the East Back Westoe Road
		(i)	from its junction with East Street to its junction with North Guards
372.	Whitburn Car Park - Access Road, Whitburn	the south side:-	
		(i)	adjacent to Back 11-15 Front Street for its entire length

Deleted: both sides:-

Comment: Inserted by STC (Wharton Street)(Prohibition of Waiting) Order 2007

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
373.	Whitburn Terrace, East Boldon	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Front Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 19.3 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Front Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 20 metres
374.	(North-eastern junction) Whitehall Street, South Shields	the north-east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Stanhope Road for a distance of 5 metres in a north-westerly direction
		the south-west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Stanhope Road for a distance of 3 metres in a north-westerly direction
375.	Whitehall Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its southern junction with Stanhope Road for a distance of 15 yards (13.7 metres)
376.	Whiteleas Way, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Nevinson Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 50 metres
		(ii)	from a point 61 metres south of its junction with Nevison Avenue, in a southerly direction for a distance of 4 metres

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(iii)	from a point 113 metres south of its junction with Nevison Avenue, in a southerly direction for a distance of 58 metres
		(iv)	from a point 211 metres south of its junction with Nevison Avenue, in a southerly direction for a distance of 3 metres
		(v)	from a point 251 metres south of its junction with Nevison Avenue, in a southerly direction for a distance of 40 metres
		(vi)	from its junction with Gainsborough Avenue in a northerly direction for a distance of 14 metres
		(vii)	from its junction with Gainsborough Avenue to its junction with Landseer Gardens
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from Galsworthy Road in a northerly direction to Percy Scott Street
		(ii)	from its junction with Holbein Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 55 metres
		(iii)	from its junction with Hogarth Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 50 metres
		(iv)	from its junction with Hogarth Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 50 metres
377.	Winchester Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the east kerbline of Fowler Street to the west kerbline of Anderson Street

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
378.	Windermere, Cleadon	the east side:- (i)	from its junction with Front Street southwards for a distance of 18.3 metres
		the west side:- (i)	from its junction with Front Street southwards for a distance of 25 metres
379.	Wood Terrace, Jarrow	the north side:- (i)	from the new eastern kerbline of Bede Burn Road for a distance of 32 metres in a westerly direction
		the south side:- (i)	from the new eastern kerbline of York Avenue for a distance of 36 metres in a westerly direction
380.	Wood Terrace, South Shields	the north side:- (i)	from its junction with Sunderland Road to a point 490 feet (149.3 metres) north east of the east kerb of Harrington Terrace
		the south side:- (i)	from its junction with Sunderland Road to a point 54 metres south west of the west kerb of Alansway Gardens

Schedule 1.01 No Waiting At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
381.	Woodbine Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Ocean Road in a southerly direction to its junction with South Back Ocean Road
		the east side:-	
		(i)	from the junction with Beach Road for a distance of 14 metres
382.	Wouldhave Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Beach Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
383.	Wreigh Street, Hebburn	the east side:-	
		(i)	east side in a south easterly direction for an approximate distance of 15 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	west side in a southern easterly direction for an approximate distance of 20 metres
384.	York Avenue, Jarrow	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Butcher's Bridge Road for a distance of 15 metres in a southerly direction
385.	Oyston Street, South Shields		both sides for its entire length
386.	Garden Lane North Car Park		both sides at the access to the car park
387.	Oyston Street Car Park		both sides at the access to the car park

388 Rackley Way Whitburn north side

← Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

- i. from its junction with East Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 17 metres to its junctions with East Back East Street (west side) South side
- ii. from its junction with East Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 15.5 metres to its junctions with East Back East Street (west side)

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
Comment: Inserted by STC (Rackley Way Whitburn)(Prohibition of Waiting and Loading) Order 2007

389. The Unnamed road at the rear of No.s 1 to 21 (odd) Hollingside Way South Shields

North side (i) from the eastern kerbline of McAnaney Avenue, for a distance of 102 metres in an easterly direction

South side (i) from the eastern kerbline of McAnaney Avenue, for a distance of 16 metres in an easterly direction

Comment: Inserted by STC (McAnaney Ave)(P&R of Waiting, Loading and Unloading) Order 2007

390. The Unnamed road south of Hathersage Gardens South Shields

North side (i) from the eastern kerbline of McAnaney Avenue, for a distance of 10 metres in an easterly direction

South Side (i) from the eastern kerbline of McAnaney Avenue, for a distance of 33 metres in an easterly direction

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Comment: inserted by STC (McAnaney Ave)(P&R of Waiting, Loading and Unloading) Order 2007

391 St Chad's Villas, East Boldon

Both sides for a distance of 6.0 metres in a northerly direction from its junction with Station Road

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

392 Charlote Crescent, East Boldon

Both sides for a distance of 6.0 metres in a northerly direction from its junction with Station Road

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

393 Unnamed street between No.s 20 and 21 Station Road East Boldon

Both sides for a distance of 6.0 metres in a southerly direction from its junction with Station Road

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Comment: Inserted by STC (Station Road East Boldon) Road Traffic Order 2007

394 Crawley Avenue Hebburn west side (i) from its junction with Mill Lane in a northerly direction for a distance of 21 metres

east side (i) from its junction with Mill Lane in a northerly direction for 15 metres

395 Mill Lane Hebburn from a point 16 metres west of its junction with the western kerbline of Crawley Avenue for a distance of 50 metres in an easterly direction.

Comment: Inserted by the STC (Various Consolidation no.3 Orders)(Miscellaneous Amendments) Order 2008

396 Bradley Avenue, South Shields

both sides

(i) from its junction with East Avenue in a South Westerly direction for 12 metres

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

397 East Avenue, South Shields

west side

- (i) from a point 6 metres south of its junction with a southern kerbline of Bradley Avenue for a distance of 17.3 metres in a north westerly direction
- (ii) from a point 7 metres south east of its junction with the southern kerbline of Kirkley Avenue for a distance of 20 metres in a north westerly direction.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

398 Kirkley Avenue, South Shields

both sides

from its junction with East Avenue in a south westerly direction for a distance of 9 metres.

Comment: Inserted by STC (Harton Infant and Junior School) Traffic Order 2008

399 Dame Flora Robson Avenue.

west side:

- (i) from its junction with Winskell Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 15 metres

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

east side:

- (i) from its junction with Winskell Road in a northerly direction for 20 metres.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

north side:

- (i) From a point 9 metres south west of its junction with the western kerbline of Henderson Road for a distance of 22 metres in a north easterly direction.

south side:

- (i) From a point 6 metres east of its junction with the eastern kerbline of Richardson Avenue for a distance of 17.5 metres in a westerly direction.

400 Winskell Road. north Side

- (i) From a point 11metres west of its junction with the western kerbline of Dame Flora Robson Avenue fo r a distance of 27 metres in an easterly direction.

401 Henderson Road.

Both sides:

- (i) From its junction with Dame Flora Robson Avenue in a north westerly direction for a distance of 7 metres.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

402 Richardson Avenue.

east side:

- (i) From its junction with southern kerblines Dame Flora Robson Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres.
- (ii) From a point 7 metres north of its junction with the northern kerblines of Seton Avenue for a distance of 20 metres in a southerly direction

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

- (iii) From a point 6 metres north of its junction with the northern kerblines of Fox Avenue for a distance of 17.5 metres in a southerly direction.

west side:

- (i) From its junction with southern kerblines Dame Flora Robson Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 23.5 metres.
- (ii) From a point 72 metres south of its junction with the southern kerblines of Dame Flora Robson Avenue for a distance of 5 metres in a southerly direction.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

403 Seton Avenue. north side.

- (i) From its junction with the eastern kerblines Richardson Avenue in a north easterly direction for 9 metres.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

south side.

- (i) From its junction with the eastern kerblines of Richardson Avenue in a north easterly direction for 10 metres

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

404 Fox Avenue

Both sides.

- (i) From its junction with easterly kerblines of Richardson Avenue in a north easterly direction for a distance of 6 metres.

Comment: Inserted by STc (Monkton Junior School) Traffic Order 2008

Deleted: Page Break

Schedule 1.02 No Waiting At Any Time between 01 Apr and 01 Sep

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Marina Drive, South Shields	the south-east side:-	(i) from a point 5 metres south west of Bents Park Road, south westerly to a point 4 metres north west of the boundary between numbers 18 and 20 Marina Drive

Schedule 1.03 No Waiting At Any Time between 01 Mar and 31 Oct

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	East Street And Whitburn Bents Road (A138), Whitburn	both sides:-	(i) from a point 68 metres south of the southern access junction with Front Street, southwards for a distance of approximately 544 metres to the Borough boundary across Whitburn Bents Road / Whitburn Road
2.	Coast Road / The Broadway - A183, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from the Sea Road/Mowbray Road roundabout to a point 275 metres south-east of the Troy Quarry access road
3.	Harbour Drive, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with River Drive southwards to its junction with Sea Road/Pier Parade
4.	River Drive, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from a point in line with the western boundary wall of the Littlehaven Boatyard eastwards to the Harbour Drive/Old Harbour Drive junction

Schedule 1.03 No Waiting At Any Time between 01 Mar and 31 Oct

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
5.	Sea Road - A183, South Shields	the east side:-	<p>(i) from a point 40m east of the Jubilee Memorial and from its junction with Harbour Drive to the Sea Road/Mowbray Road r'bout, including the Promenade access road from its junction with Sea Road on its n-w side for a distance of 18m n-e and on its s-e side for a distance of 22m in a n-e direction and then 6m in a n-w direction and both sides of the Gypsies Green access road, but excluding the length from a point 15 metres south of its junction with Beach Road southwards for a distance of 622 metres</p>
		the west side:-	<p>(i) from a point 40 metres east of the Wouldhave Memorial and with its junction with Harbour Drive to the Sea Road/Mowbray Road roundabout and including the first 20 metres of both sides of Beach Road but excluding the length from a point 48 metres south of Pier Parade southwards for a distance of 65 metres</p>
6.	Trow Quarry Access Road, South Shields	both sides:-	<p>(i) from its junction with Coast Road for its entire length</p>

Schedule 1.04 No Waiting At Any Time with Exemption for Verge Parking

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Mowbray Road, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 8 metres east of its junction with Hunter Street to a point 8 metres west of its junction with St Michael's Avenue North
		(ii)	from a point 8 metres east of its junction with St Michael's Avenue North to a point 8 metres west of its junction with Iolanthe Terrace
		(iii)	from a point 8 metres east of its junction with Iolanthe Terrace to a point 8 metres west of its junction with Lord Street
		(iv)	from a point 8 metres east of its junction with Lord Street to a point 8 metres west of its junction with Milner Street
		(v)	from a point 8 metres east of its junction with Milner Street to a point 8 metres west of its junction with Aldwych Street
		(vi)	from a point 8 metres east of its junction with Aldwych Street to a point 8 metres west of its junction with Eccleston Road
		(vii)	from a point 8 metres east of its junction with Eccleston Road to a point 8 metres west of its junction with the Unnamed road which lies between Numbers 203 and 207 Mowbray Road
		(viii)	from a point 8 metres east of its junction with the Unnamed road which lies between Nos. 203 and 207 Mowbray Road to a point 8 metres west of its junction with Bents Cottages Approach

Schedule 1.04 No Waiting At Any Time with Exemption for Verge Parking

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ix)	from a point 8 metres east of its junction with Bents Cottages Approach in an easterly direction for a distance of 14 metres
		(x)	from a point 14 metres east of its junction with Westoe Road to a point 8 metres west of its junction with Hunter Street
			the south side:-
		(i)	from a point 8 metres east of its junction with St Michael's Avenue to a point 8 metres west of its junction with Readhead Avenue
		(ii)	from a point 8 metres east of its junction with Readhead Avenue to a point 8 metres west of its junction with Westoe Avenue
		(iii)	from a point 8 metres east of its junction with Westoe Avenue to a point 8 metres west of its junction with Westcott Avenue
		(iv)	from a point 8 metres east of its junction with Westcott Avenue to a point 8 metres west of its junction with Wardle Avenue
		(v)	from a point 8 metres east of its junction with Wardle Avenue to a point 8 metres west of its junction with Tadema Road
		(vi)	from a point 8 metres east of its junction with Kingsway to a point 3 metres west of the western side of the unnamed lane linking Mowbray Road to Dartford Road
2.	Shortridge Street, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Ocean Road in a southerly direction to its junction with South Back Ocean Road
3.	<u>Fellgate Avenue South Shields</u>	<u>south side</u>	

(i) from a point 41 metres south west of its junction with Hedworth Lane in a south westerly direction for a distance of 60 metres

Comment: Inserted by STC (Fellgate Avenue Jarrow) (Waiting Restriction) Order 2008

Schedule 2.01 No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Albemarle Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 6 metres east of the west end of the street eastwards to a point 19 metres west of the west kerbline of Fowler Street
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 6 metres east of the west end of the street to a point 19 metres west of the west kerbline of Fowler Street
2.	Boldon Lane, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from Straker Terrace, southwards to a point in line with the north kerb of Green Lane
3.	Brigham Place, South Shields	the north-east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 16 metres north-west of its junction with Stanhope Street in a northerly then westerly direction for a distance of 20 metres
		(ii)	from a point 50 metres north-west of its junction with Stanhope Street in a westerly then northerly direction for the remainder of its length
		the south-west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 53 metres north-west of its junction with Stanhope Street in a westerly direction and then northerly direction for its whole length including the cul-de-sac turning head

Schedule 2.01 No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
4.	Burrow Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with William Street eastwards for a distance of 23 metres
		(ii)	from a point 46 metres east of the east kerbline of William Street to a point 3.5 metres west of the west kerbline of Fowler Street
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from the east kerbline of William Street for a distance of 10 metres in an easterly direction
5.	(West Back) Charlotte Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	for the entire length of the street
6.	Charlotte Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from the south kerbline of Thomas Street southwards for a distance of 10 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Thomas Street southwards for a distance of 10 metres

Schedule 2.01 No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
7.	Cleadon Lane- Unnamed Access Road To Cleadon Lane Industrial Improvement Area, East Boldon	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Cleadon Lane in a westerly direction for a distance of 110 metres, then in a southerly direction for a distance of 76 metres including the turning heads
8.	Commercial Road, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from a point 73 metres south of Station Road Roundabout southwards to a point 30 metres north of Tudor Road (ii) from a point 20 metres south of Tudor Road southwards to a point 38 metres north of the north kerb of Laygate Street
9.	East Street, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) all that part of East Street as extends from a point 94 metres west of Waterloo Vale westerly for a distance of 78 metres
10.	Finchale Road, Hebburn	the east side:-	(i) from a point 5 metres west of its junction with the access to the east of 112 Finchale Road to its junction with Campbell Park Road (ii) from a point 25 metres west of its junction with Melrose Avenue to a point 3 metres east of its junction with the access to the west of 74 Finchale Road

Schedule 2.01 No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(iii)	from its junction with Monkton Lane to a point 63 metres east of its junction with Hexham Avenue
			the west side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Monkton Lane to a point 16 metres east of its junction with Fountain Crescent
		(ii)	from a point 27 metres west of its junction with Bath Road to its junction with Campbell Park Road
11.	Forest Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Garden Lane in a westerly direction for a distance of approximately 15 metres
			the north side:-
		(i)	from a point 63 metres west of its junction with Garden Lane in a westerly direction up to and including the head of the cul-de-sac
			the south side:-
		(i)	from the most western cul-de-sac head in an easterly direction for a distance of 44 metres, including the cul-de-sac head between premises 1 and 5
12.	(East Back) Fowler Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the northern kerbline of Winchester Street in a northerly direction for the entire length of the cul-de-sac including the turning heads

Schedule 2.01 No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from its junction with Winchester Street to its junction with North Back Beach Road
13.	(West Back) Fowler Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	for the entire length of the street
14.	Franklin Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from the north kerb line of Mount Terrace northwards for a distance of 15 metres
		(ii)	from a point 71 metres north of the north kerb line of Mount Terrace northwards to the south kerb line of Thomas Street
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from the north kerb line of Mount Terrace northwards for a distance of 24 metres
		(ii)	from a point 84 metres north of the north kerb line of Mount Terrace northwards to the south kerb line of Thomas Street
15.	(West Back) Frederick Street - Cul-de-sac, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	of the service cul-de-sac adjacent to the main entrance of Laygate Health Centre
16.	Frederick Street / (West Back) Frederick Street - Intermediate Service Lane, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	for its entire length

Schedule 2.01 No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
17.	(East Back) Frederick Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 14 metres south of its junction with Laygate for a distance of 120 metres in a southerly direction
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 14 metres south of its junction with Laygate for the remainder of its length
18.	(West Back) Frederick Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 11.50 metres south of its junction with Laygate for the remainder of its length
19.	Garden Lane, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	
		(i)	from its junction with St. Hilda Street southwards for a distance of 22 metres
		the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with St. Hilda Street to a point opposite the south kerbline of Forest Road
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with St. Hilda Street northwards for a distance of 21 metres
		(ii)	from a point 55 metres north of its junction with St Hilda Street northwards to its junction with Forest Road

Schedule 2.01 No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
20.	Grange Road West, Jarrow	the north side:-	(i) from a point 23 metres west of Ellison Street to a point 5 metres east of its junction with Wear Street
		the south side:-	(i) from a point 16 metres west of its junction with Ellison Street in a westerly direction for 6 metres
21.	Grange Road, Jarrow	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Ellison Street, in an easterly direction for a distance of 95 metres
			(ii) from a point 30 metres east of its junction with Walter Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 20 metres
		the south side:-	(i) between Ellison Street and the Layby
22.	Harton Lane, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Boldon Lane for a distance of 14 metres
23.	Havelock Street, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with West Back Frederick Street, in an easterly direction for a distance of 2 metres

Schedule 2.01 No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
24.	Hebburn Town Centre Car Park - Access Roads Leading From Glen Street, Hebburn	both sides:-	(i) from their junction with Glen Street to a point 5 metres within the single opening to the car park
25.	Imeary Street, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from a point 15 metres north of the north kerbline of Dean Road to a point 50 metres north of the north kerbline of Dean Road
26.	Jacks Terrace, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Boldon Lane for a distance of 6 metres easterly
		the south side:-	(i) from its junction with Boldon Lane for a distance of 12 metres easterly
27.	Laygate Street, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 60 metres west of its junction with Commercial Road for a distance of 28 metres in a westerly direction
		the south side:-	(i) from a point 13.7 metres west of its junction with Commercial Road for a distance of 79 metres

Schedule 2.01 No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
28.	(South Back) Laygate, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with the Western Approach Roundabout in a westerly direction to its junction with (East Back) Frederick Street
29.	Maxwell Street - East / West, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Western Approach to its junction with Maxwell Street (North/South)
30.	Maxwell Street - North / South, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Victoria Road, in a northerly direction for distances of 15 metres
		the east side:-	(i) from a point 138 metres north of its junction with Victoria Road to its junction with Maxwell Street (East/West)
		the west side:-	(i) from its junction with Maxwell Street (East/West), in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
31.	Milton Street, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Dean Road northwards to its junction with North Back Dean Road

Schedule 2.01 No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
32.	Monkton Road, Jarrow	the east side:- (i)	from a point 5 metres south of Grange Road in a southerly direction for approximately 21 metres
33.	Moore Avenue, South Shields	both sides:- (i)	from its junction with Sunderland Road for a distance of 31 metres in a westerly direction
34.	Mount Terrace, South Shields	the north side:- (i)	from its junction with Garden Lane eastwards to its junction with the Back Lane west side of Charlotte Street
		the south side:- (i)	from its junction with Garden Lane eastwards for a distance of 13 metres
		(ii)	from a point 41 metres east of its junction with Garden Lane eastwards for a distance of 17 metres
		(iii)	from a point 21 metres east of its junction with Charlotte Street eastwards to the end of the street
35.	New Green Street, South Shields	the north & west side:- (i)	from a point 14 metres west of the junction with Western Approach to a point 14 metres north of the junction with Laygate

Schedule 2.01 No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
36.	Prince Edward Road, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 48 metres east of the east kerb of King George Road south bound carriageway to its junction with Sunderland Road
37.			
38.	River Drive, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from a point 167 metres north of Ferry Street to its junction with the access road into North Street car park (ii) from its junction with the access road into Cookson House in a northerly direction to its junction with Palatine Street
39.	Southey Street, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Stanhope Parade in a westerly direction to its junction with West Back Stanhope Road
		the south side:-	(i) from its junction with West Back Stanhope Road for a distance of 5 metres in an easterly direction
40.	St Hilda Street, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from the western end of the street to a point 56 metres west of the east kerb line of Garden Lane

Deleted: Rackly Way, Whitburn
Deleted: both sides:-
Comment: Revoked by STC (Rackley Way Whitburn)(Prohibition of Waiting and Loading) Order 2007
Deleted: (i)
Deleted: from its junction with East Street for a distance of 4 metres on the north side and 15.5 metres on the south side

Schedule 2.01 No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from a point 24 metres east of the east kerbline of Garden Lane eastwards to a point 28 metres west of the west kerbline of Charlotte Street
		(iii)	from a point 24 metres west of the west kerbline of Charlotte Street eastwards to a point 17 metres west of the west kerbline of Charlotte Street
		(iv)	from a point 21 metres west of the east kerbline of Garden Lane to a point 6 metres east of the east kerbline of Garden Lane
			the south side:-
		(i)	for its entire length
41.	St Johns Precinct, Hebburn	:-	
		(i)	all sides of the hammer head in the south east corner of the service area to the rear of Nos. 2 to 22 St. Johns Precinct, and extending from the north western corner of the hammerhead westwards radially for a distance of 6 metres
42.	Sunderland Road - Service Road, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	west side of service road north of the Nook roundabout
43.	Sunderland Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	

Comment: Revoked by STC (Sunderland Road Loading Bay(Waiting and Loading Restrictions)Order 2007

Deleted: from the junction with Prince Edward Road northwards for a distance of 100 metres

Schedule 2.01 No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
			the east side:-
		(i)	from a point 82.5 metres south of its junction with Dean Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 17.5 metres
		(ii)	<u>From its junction with Prince Edward Road northwards for a distance of 100 metres</u>
			the west side:-
		(i)	from a point 82.5 metres south of its junction with Dean Road in a southerly direction to a point 9 metres north of its junction with Wood Terrace
		(ii)	<u>From its junction with Prince Edward Road northwards for 58 metres</u>
		(iii)	<u>From a point 7 metres north of the junction with Prince Edward Road north for 22 metres</u>
44.	The Central Access To The Service Rd,north Of Prince Edward Rd And West Of Sunderland Rd, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Prince Edward Road for a distance of 12 metres in a northerly direction
45.	(North Back) Thomas Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	for its entire length
46.	Thomas Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the western end of the street eastwards to a point 5 metres east of the east kerbline of William Street

Comment: Inserted by STC(Sunderland Road Loading Bay)(Waiting and Loading Restrictions)Order 2007

Schedule 2.01 No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from a point 40 metres east of the east kerbline of William Street eastwards to the eastern end of the street
47.	Tudor Road, South Shields	the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 13.7 metres west of its junction with Western Approach in a westerly direction for a distance of 225 metres
		(ii)	from a point 15 metres east of its junction with Commercial Road in an easterly direction to a point 239 metres north-west of its junction with Western Approach
48.	Tyne Terrace, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Boldon Lane for a distance of 10 metres
49.	Unnamed Service Road - Between The Post Office And Albermarie Hotel, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	for the entire length of the street
50.	Victoria Court, Hebburn	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 8 metres from its junction with Victoria Road West north westward for a distance of 54 metres

Schedule 2.01 No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
51.	Victoria Road, South Shields	the north side:- (i)	from a point 40 metres west of the west kerb line of Maxwell Street eastwards to the Victoria Road Car Park entrance
		the south side:- (i)	from a point 22 metres east of the east kerb of Maxwell Street eastwards to the entrance to the Corporation Yards
52.	Weetman Street, South Shields	the south side:- (i)	for its entire length
53.	West Avenue, South Shields	the east side:- (i)	from its junction with the northern service road of Prince Edward Road for a distance of 4 metres in a north westerly direction
		the west side:- (i)	from its junction with Prince Edward Road northwards to the junction with Prince of Wales Close
		(ii)	from its junction with Prince of Wales Close northwards to the junction with Lascelles Avenue

Schedule 2.01 No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
54.	West Holborn, South Shields	the west side:-	(i) from a point 2 metres south of the line of the gable end of house No. 99 in a northerly direction for a distance of 77 metres
55.	West Walpole Street, South Shields	the south side:-	(i) from a point 136 metres west of its junction with Eldon Street in a westerly direction for its entire length including the west kerbline leading to the car park west of Unit 5 (ii) from a point 14 metres west of its junction with Eldon Street for a distance of 100 metres in a westerly direction
56.	Wharton Street, South Shields	the south side:-	(i) from a point 14 metres east of Westoe Road in an easterly direction to East Back Westoe Road
57.	Wilkinson Street, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Boldon Lane for a distance of 14 metres
58.	William Street, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from its junction with Thomas Street northwards for a distance of 4 metres

Comment: amended by STC (Wharton Street)(Prohibition of Waiting) Order 2007
Deleted: Both

Schedule 2.01 No waiting Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from a point 15 metres north of the north kerbline of Thomas Street northwards to a point 30 metres north of the north kerbline of Thomas Street
		(iii)	from a point 41 metres north of the north kerbline of Thomas Street northwards to a point 5 metres north of the north kerbline of Burrow Street
		(iv)	from a point 39 metres north of the north kerbline of Burrow Street northwards to the north end of the street
			the west side:-
		(i)	for the entire length of the street
59.	(South Back) Winchester Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with East Back Fowler Street in an easterly direction for the remainder of its length including the head of the cul-de-sac
60.	<u>Corporation Quay (Northwest side)</u>		<u>from a point 0.5 metres south west of the extended southwest kerbline of Daltons Street for a distance of 8.5 metres in a southwesterly direction.</u>

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Schedule 2.02 No waiting Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Argyle Street - St Aloysius Rc Infants And Junior School, Hebburn	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 153 metres east of junction with Caledonian Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 157 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 83 metres east of junction with Caledonian Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 75 metres
		(ii)	from a point 200 metres east of junction with Caledonian Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 60 metres
		(iii)	from a point 64 metres east of junction with Makendon Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 17 metres
		(iv)	from a point 14 metres east of junction with Sharpdon Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 49 metres
2.	Blyton Avenue - Lord Blyton Primary School, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Wenlock Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 29 metres
		(ii)	from a point 71 metres west of its junction with Wenlock Road in a westerly direction for 34 metres

Schedule 2.02 No waiting Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(iii)	from a point 147 metres west of its junction with Wenlock Road to its junction with Simonside Hall
			the south side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Wenlock Road to a point 12 metres west of its junction with Edhill Avenue
		(ii)	from a point 9 metres east of junction with Simonside Hall in an easterly direction for a distance of 19 metres
3.	Boldon Lane - Cleadon Village Junior School, Cleadon		the north side:-
		(i)	from a point 15 metres west of its junction with Sandgrove in an easterly direction for a distance of 115 metres
		(ii)	from a point 58 metres west of its junction with Sandgrove in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(iii)	from a point 13 metres west of its junction with The Close in an easterly direction for a distance of 151 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	from a point 72 metres east of its junction with West Park Road in a westerly direction to a point 13 metres west of its junction with East Boldon Road

Schedule 2.02 No waiting Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
4.	(North Back) Burrow Street, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with the highway boundary of Fowler Street to its junction with the lane south of Albermarle Street
5.	Cleadon Lane - Cleadon Village C Of E Infants School, Cleadon	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Sunnyside Lane in an easterly direction for a distance of 162 metres
		the south side:-	(i) from a point 92 metres east of junction with Sunnyside Lane in an easterly direction for a distance of 64 metres
6.	East Boldon Road - Cleadon Village Junior School, Cleadon	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Boldon Lane to its junction with North Drive
7.	Edhill Avenue - Lord Blyton Primary School, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from junction with Blyton Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 93 metres
		the west side:-	(i) from junction with Blyton Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres

Schedule 2.02 No waiting Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
8.	Front Street / Cleadon Lane - Cleadon Village C Of E Infants School, Cleadon	the south side:-	(i) from junction with Sunderland Road/Shields Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 117 metres
9.	Gainsborough Avenue - St Oswald Rc Primary School, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from a point 91 metres south of its junction with Nevinson Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 29 metres
10.	Gainsborough Avenue - Temple Park Infants School, South Shields	the west side:-	(i) from junction with Rubens Avenue in a northerly direction for a distance of 16 metres (ii) from junction with Rubens Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
11.	Lambton Terrace - Valley View Primary School, Jarrow	the north side:-	(i) from a point 38 metres west of the projection of the west kerblines of Hylton Road for a distance of 66 metres in a westerly direction
		the west side:-	(i) from its junction with Norham Terrace for a distance of 49 metres in a northerly direction

Schedule 2.02 No waiting Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
12.	Lane South Off Albemarle Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	for its entire length
13.	Lilac Avenue - Marsden Primary School, Whitburn	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mill Lane for a distance of 16 metres in an easterly direction
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mill Lane for a distance of 19 metres in an easterly direction
14.	Makendon Street - St Aloysius Rc Infants And Junior School, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from junction with Argyle Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 94 metres
15.	Marine Drive - Lukes Lane Community School, Hebburn	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 120 metres west of the school entrance for a distance of 110 metres in an easterly direction
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 80 metres west of its junction with Bridlington Parade for a distance of 78 metres in an easterly direction

Schedule 2.02 No waiting Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
16.	Monkton Lane - Lukes Lane Community School, Jarrow	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 29 metres south of junction with Cheviot Road in southerly direction for a distance of 35 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 4 metres south of junction with Cheviot Road in southerly direction for a distance of 61 metres
17.	Nash Avenue - St Oswald Rc Primary School, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Gainsborough Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 12 metres
		the north-west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 41 metres east of its junction with Gainsborough Avenue in a north-easterly direction for a distance of 14 metres
18.	Norham Terrace - Valley View Primary School, Jarrow	the northern side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Lambton Terrace for a distance of 77 metres in a westerly direction

Schedule 2.02 No waiting Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
19.	North Lane - East Boldon Junior School, East Boldon	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 86 metres west of its junction with the unnamed lane to the east end of North Lane in a westerly direction for a distance of 26 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with the unnamed lane to the East end of North Lane, in a westerly direction for a distance of 42 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 5 metres east of the boundary of number 1 North Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 68 metres
20.	Reynolds Avenue - Temple Park Infants School, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from junction with Rubens Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 27 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from junction with Rubens Avenue to junction with Romney Avenue
		(ii)	from junction with Romney Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 11 metres
21.	Romney Avenue - Temple Park Infants School, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from junction with Rubens Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 17 metres

Schedule 2.02 No waiting Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from junction with Reynolds Avenue in a westerly direction for a distance of 16 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	from junction with Rubens Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 9 metres
		(ii)	from junction with Reynolds Avenue in a westerly direction for a distance of 12 metres
22.	Rubens Avenue - Temple Park Infants School, South Shields		the east side:-
		(i)	from a point 53 metres north of junction with Romney Avenue in a northerly direction for a distance of 25 metres
		(ii)	from junction with Romney Avenue in a northerly direction for a distance of 12 metres
		(iii)	from junction with Romney Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 8 metres
			the north side:-
		(i)	from junction with Gainsborough Avenue in a westerly direction for a distance of 11 metres
		(ii)	from a point 75 metres west of junction with Gainsborough Avenue in a westerly direction for a distance of 35 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	from junction with Gainsborough Avenue to junction with Reynolds Avenue

Schedule 2.02 No waiting Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
23.	Sandgrove - Cleadon Village Junior School, Cleadon	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Boldon Lane in a northerly direction for a distance of 8 metres
24.	Sharpendon Street - St Aloysius Rc Infants And Junior School, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	
25.	St Simon Street - Cul-de- sac To Rear Of 36-40 - Monkton Infants School, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with St Simon Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 46 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with St Simon Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 53 metres
26.	St Simon Street - Monkton Infants School, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Winskell Road in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 49 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Winskell Road in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 62 metres

Schedule 2.02 No waiting Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
27.	Sunderland Road - Cleadon Village C Of E Infants School, Cleadon	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Front Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 51 metres
		(ii)	from a point 56 metres south of junction with Front Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 7 metres
		(iii)	from a point 100 metres south of junction with Front Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 33 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from the northern boundary of 6 Sunderland Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 125 metres
28.	The Close - Cleadon Village Junior School, Cleadon	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Boldon Lane in a northerly direction for a distance of 9 metres
29.	Thomas Street, South Shields	the south-east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Franklin Street in a north-easterly direction to its junction with (West Back) Charlotte Street

Schedule 2.02 No waiting Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
30.	Underhill Road - Cleadon Village Junior School, Cleadon	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Boldon Lane in a southerly direction for a distance of 12 metres
31.	Wenlock Road - Lord Blyton Primary School, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from a point 25 metres south of junction with Fenwick Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 62 metres
		the west side:-	(i) from its junction with Blyton Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 11 metres
32.	West Park Road - Cleadon Village Junior School, Cleadon	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Boldon Lane in a southerly direction for a distance of 9 metres
33.	<u>Seawhinnings Way</u> <u>Southside</u>		(i) <u>From a point 21 metres south of the southern kerbline of Hutton Row in an easterly direction for a distance of 11 metres.</u>
			(ii) <u>From a point 69 metres east of the south kerbline of Hutton Row for a distance of 9 metres in a easterly direction.</u>
34.	<u>The Turning Circle off Seawhinnings Way.</u>		
	<u>The Western Entrance.</u>		
	<u>West side</u>		(i) <u>from its junction with the south kerbline of Seawhinnings Way for a distance of 11 metres in a southerly direction (to the layby).</u>

East side (i) from its junction with the southern kerblin
of Seawhinnings Way for a distance of 10.6 metres in a
southerly direction (to the layby).

The Eastern Entrance.

West side (i) from its junction with the southern kerblin
of Seawhinnings Way in a southerly direction for 12.5 metres
(to the layby).

North side (i) from a point 53 metres south of the southern kerblin
of Seawhinnings Way in a westerly direction for a distance of
65 metres lying between the two laybys.

South side. (i) from a point 60 metres south of the southern kerblin
of Seawhinnings Way for a distance of 80 metres in a
westerly direction and including the whole length of both
sides of the access road and hammerheads leading to the
shops and school staff car park and the whole length of each
side of the eastern access road to the school delivery access
and both sides of the access road to the Community Centre.

Comment: Inserted by STC
(Westoe Crown Primary
School)(Prohibition of Waiting
and Loading)Order 2008

Schedule 2.03 No waiting 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Ada Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with North Back Dean Road in a southerly direction to its junction with Dean Road
2.	Albert Road, Jarrow	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Victoria Road East to a point 10 metres west of its junction with Hill Street
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Victoria Road East to a point 7 metres west of its junction with Park Road
3.	Alfred Street, Hebburn	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with North Farm Road for a distance of 10 metres in an easterly direction
		(ii)	from a point 45 metres east of its junction with North Farm Road in an easterly direction for the remainder of its length
		the south side:-	
		(i)	for its entire length
4.	Anderson Street - Unnamed Service Road To Central Library, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Anderson Street. for its full length including the service area at the western end

Schedule 2.03 No waiting 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
5.	Argyle Street, Hebburn	the north side:-	
		(i)	West of its junction with Caledonian Street, in a south westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(ii)	East of its junction with Caledonian Street, in a north easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	west of its junction with Holystone Street, in a south westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(ii)	east of its junction with Holystone Street, in a north easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
6.	(North Back) Beach Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from Fowler Street to Anderson Street
7.	Beach Road, South Shields	the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 40 metres east of its junction with Westoe Road to a point 14 metres west of its junction with Anderson Street
8.	Biddick Hall Drive - Unnamed Access Road Opposite Biddick Hall Drive, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from the north kerb of Green Lane for a distance of 30 metres in a northerly direction

Schedule 2.03 No waiting 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
			the west side:-
		(i)	from the north kerb of Green Lane for a distance of 8 metres in a northerly direction
9.	Biddick Hall Drive, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the south kerb of Green Lane for a distance of 14 metres in a southerly direction
10.	Birch Street, Jarrow	the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Hill Street for a distance of 7 metres in a westerly direction
11.	(West Back) Bolingbroke Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with South Back Broughton Road to its junction with Erskine Road
12.	Borough Road, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Sunderland Road in an easterly direction to its junction with St Gregory's Court
		(ii)	from the eastern kerb of the junction with St Gregory's Court in an easterly direction for a distance of 12 metres
13.	Cemetery Approach, South Shields	the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 22 metres west of the Cemetery entrance to its junction with Sunderland Road

Schedule 2.03 No waiting 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
14.	Centenary Avenue, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Prince Edward Road to a point 70 metres north eastwards of Prince Edward Road
15.	Cosserat Place, Hebburn	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with the north side of Argyle Street for a distance of 10 yards (9.1 metres)
16.	(North Back) Dean Road, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Chichester Road to its junction with East Back Chichester Road
		the south side:-	(i) from its junction with Chichester Road to its junction with Milton Street
17.	East Holborn, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from its junction with Hill Street to its junction with Nile Street
		the west side:-	(i) from its junction with Nile Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 25 metres

Schedule 2.03 No waiting 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
18.	Ferry Street - Service Area At The Rear Of Wouldhave House, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Ferry Street eastwards for the whole of its length
19.	Glen Street, Hebburn	both sides:-	(i) West of its junction with Station Road, in a south westerly direction for a distance of 65 metres
		the south side:-	(i) West of its junction with Rose Street, in a south westerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
			(ii) East of its junction with Rose Street, in a north easterly direction for a distance of 10 metres
			(iii) West of its junction with St Rollox Street, in a south westerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
			(iv) East of its junction with St Rollox Street, in a north easterly direction for a distance of 10 metres
20.	Green Lane, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 75 metres west of its junction with Reay Place in a westerly direction for a distance of 57 metres

Schedule 2.03 No waiting 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 32 metres east of its junction with Biddick Hall Drive in a westerly direction to a point 63 metres west of its junction with Biddick Hall Drive
21.	Highfield Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Grosvenor Road to High Meadow
22.	Hill Street, Jarrow	the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Birch Street to its junction with South Back Birch Street
23.	Hill Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Commercial Road to its junction with East Holborn
24.	Holystone Street, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	From a point in line with the south kerbline of Argyle Street, in a south easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
25.	Nile Street, South Shields	the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with East Holborn in an easterly direction to a point 16 metres west of Commercial Road

Schedule 2.03 No waiting 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
26.	North Farm Road, Hebburn	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Tenant Street to a point 8 metres north-west of its junction with Victoria Road West
27.	North Guards, Whitburn	the north side:-	(i) from a point 15 metres west of the western side of Chicks Lane in an easterly direction for a distance of 26 metres
28.	North Ring Road, Jarrow	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Western Road and Ormonde Street to its junction with High Street via Ellison Street Chaytor Street and Priory Road
29.	(South Back) Ocean Road, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Anderson Street for its full length including all of the turning head and the western end
		the south side:-	(i) from a point 27 metres west of its junction with Anderson Street for the remainder of its length in a westerly direction
30.	Prince Edward Road, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from a point 9 metres east of the existing kerb of Nook roundabout (Sunderland Road) to a point in line with the western kerb line of Pine Avenue

Schedule 2.03 No waiting 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
31.	Queen Street, South Shields	the north side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with North Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 8 metres (ii) from a point 13.5 metres east of its junction with North Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 4 metres (iii) from a point 10 metres east of its junction with Salem Street to its junction with Mile End Road including the whole length of the cul-de-sac south of the multi storey car park (iv) from a point 23 metres east of its junction with North Street in an easterly direction to a point 10 metres west of its junction with Salem Street including the cul-de-sac head
		the south side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with North Street to its junction with Mile End Road including the whole length of the cul-de-sac head south of Moorgate House
32.	(West Back) Romilly Street, South Shields	both sides:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with South Back Broughton Road to its junction with Erskine Road
33.	South Drive, Hebburn	the north side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from a point in line with the eastern kerblines of the access to Industrial Building in an easterly direction for a distance of 45 metres

Schedule 2.03 No waiting 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Victoria Road West to its junction with The Bushing Co. Ltd., at the west end thereof
34.	Sunderland Road, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 9 metres east of the eastern kerb line of the Nook roundabout in a southerly direction for a distance of 32 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Cedar Grove in a southerly direction for a distance of 35 metres
35.	Swindon Street, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with the south side of Argyle Street for a distance of 10 yards (9.1 metres)
36.	Thomas Street, South Shields	the south side:-	
		(i)	from the junction with West Back Charlotte Street to the junction with East Back Charlotte Street
37.	West Stevenson Street, South Shields	the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Imeary Street, for a distance of 27 metres in a westerly direction
38.	Wylam Street, Jarrow	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Walter Street to its junction with Grange Road

Schedule 2.03 No waiting 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

the west side:-

- (i) from its junction with Walter Street, in a southerly direction for a distance of 26 metres
- (ii) from its junction with Grange Road, in a northerly direction for a distance of 15 metres

Schedule 2.04 No waiting 6am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Glen Street, Hebburn	the north side:- (i)	from its junction with North Farm Road in a north easterly direction to its junction with the un-named street adjacent to 110 Glen Street the north-west side:- (i)
			from a point 65 metres south-west of its junction with Station Road in a south-westerly direction to a point 13 metres north-east of its junction with the access road between Nos.46-48 Glen Street the south side:- (i)
			from its junction with North Farm Road to its junction with Buchanan Street (ii)
			from a point 65 metres west of its junction with Station Road to its junction with North Farm Road
2.	North Farm Road, Hebburn	both sides:- (i)	from its junction with Tennant Street to its junction with Glen Street
3.	Rose Street, Hebburn	both sides:- (i)	from its junction with Glen Street for a distance of 5 metres
4.	St Rollox Street, Hebburn	both sides:- (i)	from its junction with Glen Street for a distance of 4 metres

Schedule 2.05 No waiting 8am-8pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Boldon Lane / Front Street, Cleadon	the north side:-	(i) from a point opposite the western boundary of No. 19 Boldon Lane, in an easterly direction to the point where it joins Front Street opposite the western boundary to No. 63 Front Street
2.	Old Coronation Street, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from its junction with Coronation Street in a southerly direction to its junction with Old Coronation Street east arm
		the west side:-	(i) from its junction with Coronation Street in a southerly direction to its junction with Old Coronation Street west arm
3.	Sunderland Road, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from a point 55 metres south of its junction with Moor Lane East in a southerly direction to its junction with Borough Road
		the west side:-	(i) from its junction with Moore Avenue in a southerly direction to a point 100 metres north of its junction with Prince Edward Road

Schedule 2.06 No waiting Mon-Sat 6am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Burn Heads Road, Hebburn	the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Victoria Road West for a distance of 14 metres in an easterly direction
2.	Cambridge Avenue, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with the southern kerbline of Victoria Road East for a distance of 12 metres in a southerly direction
3.	Car Park East Of The Ramada - Access Road, Hebburn	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its to junction with Hebburn Shopping Precinct Hebburn Shopping Precinct Access Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		the south & east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Hebburn Shopping Precinct Access Road in a westerly/southerly direction to the south corner of the car park to the east of the Ramada Public House
4.	Derby Crescent, Hebburn	the north-east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Victoria Road West for a distance of 5 metres in a south-easterly direction
5.	Quarry Road, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Victoria Road East for a distance of 4 metres in a south-easterly direction

Schedule 2.06 No waiting Mon-Sat 6am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
6.	South Drive, Hebburn	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Victoria Road West for a distance of 4 metres in a westerly direction
7.	St John's Avenue, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Victoria Road West for a distance of 3.5 metres in a south-easterly direction
8.	Victoria Road - Hebburn Shopping Precinct Access Road, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Victoria Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 25 metres
9.	Victoria Road East - A185, Hebburn	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Station Road to its junction with Jutland Avenue
		(ii)	from a point 40 metres west of its junction with Campbell Park Road in an easterly direction to the boundary with the Borough of Jarrow
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 49 metres west of its junction with Police Station access, in a westerly direction for the remainder of its length
		(ii)	from a point 17 metres west of its junction with the Police Station access, in an easterly direction for the remainder of its length

Schedule 2.06 No waiting Mon-Sat 6am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
10.	Victoria Road West- A185, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	for its entire length

Schedule 2.07 No waiting Mon-Fri 8am-9.30am and 4pm-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Victoria Road East - A185, Hebburn	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Jutland Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 240 metres

Schedule 2.08 No waiting Mon-Fri 9am-8pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Grosvenor Road, South Shields	the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 10 metres east of its junction with Grosvenor Drive in an easterly direction to a point 12 metres west of its junction with Highfield Road

Schedule 2.09 No waiting Mon-Fri 10am-4pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Oxford Crescent, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Red House Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 14 metres

Schedule 2.10 No waiting Mon-Fri 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	(Back) Charlotte Terrace, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Claypath Lane in a northerly direction for its whole length including the head of the cul de sac
2.	Corporation Yard, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	along the eastern kerbline from its junction with Victoria Road for a distance of 42 metres in a southerly direction returning and terminating at a point adjacent to the building line of 26 Corporation Yard
3.	Harton Lane, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the eastern kerbline of Ashley Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 35 metres
4.	Hatfield Square - Access Road Leading To Marine Park Junior School And Infants School, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 11 metres south of the northern kerbline of the access road in a southerly direction to a point on the northern kerb line of Woodbine Street 10 metres west of the western kerb line

Schedule 2.10 No waiting Mon-Fri 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
5.	Nevinson Avenue, South Shields	the south side:-	(i) from the refuge at the junction with road A19 extending to the east kerb of the junction with Holder House Way
6.	Temple Park Road - Unnamed Loop Road Situated Off The South Side Of Temple Park Road, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) (Opposite the junction with Ascot Gardens) from its western junction with Temple Park Road to its eastern junction with Temple Park Road
		the south side:-	(i) (Opposite the junction with Ascot Gardens) from its eastern junction with Temple Park Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
			(ii) (Opposite the junction with Ascot Gardens) from its junction with Temple Park Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 8 metres
7.	Victoria Road, South Shields	the south side:-	(i) from its junction with Corporation Yard for a distance of 52 metres measured in an easterly direction
8.	Vimy Avenue, Hebburn	the east side:-	(i) from its junction with Hedgeley Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 39 metres

Schedule 2.10 No waiting Mon-Fri 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Hedgeley Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 23 metres
		(ii)	from a point 89 metres south of its junction with Hedgeley Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 31 metres
9.	(West Back) Westoe Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Percy Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 32 metres

Schedule 2.11 No waiting Mon-Fri 6pm-midnight and Sat & Sun at any time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	St Simon Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Winskell Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 50 metres
2.	Winskell Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Wenlock Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 190 metres

Schedule 2.12 No waiting Mon-Sat

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Ocean Road, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the junction with Baring Street in an easterly direction for 12 metres
		(ii)	from a point 9 metres west of the junction with Roman Road to a point 15 metres east of the said junction
		(iii)	from the junction with Lawe Road in a westerly direction for 22 metres
2.	Roman Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Ocean Road for a distance of 14 metres

Schedule 2.13 No Waiting Monday to Friday 8am - 9.30am & 3pm - 4pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Baring Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Fort Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Fort Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 3 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 90 metres south east of its junction with Greens Place in a southerly direction for a distance of 24 metres including the vehicular entrance to Hadrian Primary School
		(ii)	from its junction with Fort Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 30 metres
		(iii)	from its junction with Fort Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 4 metres
2.	Central Avenue - Whitburn Primary School, Whitburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Cleadon Lane in a northerly direction for a distance of 34 metres
3.	(East Back) Claudius Court, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with the unnamed lane between People's Mission and Hadrian Day Nursery in a southerly direction for a distance of 15 metres

Schedule 2.13 No Waiting Monday to Friday 8am - 9.30am & 3pm - 4pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
4.	Cleadon Lane - Whitburn Primary School, Whitburn	the north side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from a point 73 metres west of its junction with Central Avenue to a point 40 metres east of its junction with Central Avenue (ii) of bus turning circle for a distance of 32 metres
		the south side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from a point 12 metres east of its junction with the School Entrance, in an easterly direction for a distance of 45 metres (ii) from a point 14 metres west of its junction with the School Entrance, in a westerly direction for a distance of 42 metres (iii) of bus turning circle for a distance of 50 metres to include the vehicular access to the school
5.	Dene Terrace - Bedeburn Primary School, Jarrow	the east side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with Wood Terrace in a southerly direction for a distance of 184 metres
		the west side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with Wood Terrace in a southerly direction for a distance of 38 metres to the junction of Monkton Stadium car park (ii) from a point 18 metres east of its junction with the School Entrance in a southerly direction for a distance of 25 metres

Schedule 2.13 No Waiting Monday to Friday 8am - 9.30am & 3pm - 4pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(iii)	from a point 83 metres east of its junction with the School Entrance in a southerly direction for a distance of 22 metres
6.	Fawley Close, Boldon Colliery	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Hedworth Lane in a southerly direction for its entire length including the turning head
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Hedworth Lane in a southerly direction for a distance of 41 metres
		(ii)	from a point 55 metres south of its junction with Hedworth Lane in a southerly direction for the remainder of its length including the turning head
7.	(East Back) Fort Square, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with the southern kerbline of North Back Caesars Walk in a northerly direction for a distance of 17 metres
		(ii)	from a point 54 metres north of the southern kerbline of North Back Caesars Walk in a northerly direction for a distance of 21 metres
8.	Fort Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Baring Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 7 metres
		(ii)	from a point 14 metres west of its junction with Baring Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 12 metres

Schedule 2.13 No Waiting Monday to Friday 8am - 9.30am & 3pm - 4pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(iii)	from its junction with Baring Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 19 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Baring Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 6 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Baring Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
9.	Hedworth Lane, Boldon Colliery	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 237 metres south-east of its junction with Abingdon Way in a south-easterly direction and then a north-easterly direction for a distance of 72 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Fawley Close in an easterly direction for a distance of 30 metres
			the west side:-
		(i)	from the south side of its junction with the unnamed lane between 4 West View and 17 Aged Miners' Homes in a south-easterly direction to the northern kerbline of the unnamed access road/approach to Hedworth Lane Junior School
		(ii)	from the south side of its junction with the unnamed access road/approach to Hedworth Lane Junior School in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 3 metres

Schedule 2.13 No Waiting Monday to Friday 8am - 9.30am & 3pm - 4pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
10.	Lisle Road - Harton Comprehensive School, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	at the north point of the southern access to School Approach in a north-westerly direction for a distance of 21.5 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 74 metres north-west of its junction with The High Road in a north-westerly direction for a distance of 25 metres
		(ii)	from a point 29 metres north-west of its junction with The High Road in a north-westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
11.	Moor View - Whitburn Primary School, Whitburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Central Avenue in a westerly direction for a distance of 7 metres
12.	The Crescent - Bedeburn Primary School, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Dene Terrace in a northerly direction for a distance of 33 metres
13.	Wood Terrace - Bedeburn Primary School, Jarrow	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with High Back Close in an easterly direction for a distance of 148 metres

Schedule 2.13 No Waiting Monday to Friday 8am - 9.30am & 3pm - 4pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

the south side:-

(i) from a point 55 metres west of its junction with Dene Terrace in an easterly direction for a distance of 158 metres

14 Rackley Way Whitburn north side

(i) from its junction with West Back Adolpus Street in an easterly direction to its junction with Holly Avenue for a distance of 50 metres

Comment: Inserted by STC (Rackley Way Whitburn)(Prohibition of Waiting and Loading) Order 2007

15 St Oswald's Road Hebburn

South side

(i) from its junction with the unnamed access road to the front of No. 47 St Oswalds Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 7 metres;

(ii) from its junction with the unnamed access road to the front on No. 47 St Oswald's Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 7 metres;

West Side

(i) from its junction with the unnamed access road to the front of No. 47 St Oswald's Road off St Oswalds Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 9 metres;

East side

(ii) from its junction with the unnamed access road to the front of No. 47 St Oswald's Road off St Oswald's Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 7 metres.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

16. Manet Gardens
Temple Park Mixed Junior School

South side

(iii) from its junction with Lawrence Avenue in a north westerly direction for a distance of 5 metres;

(iv) from its junction with Lawrence Avenue in a south easterly direction for a distance of 8 metres.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

17 Lawrence Avenue
Temple Park Mixed Junior School

West side

(i) from its junction with Manet Gardens in a south westerly direction for a distance of 5 metres;

East side (i) from its junction with Manet Gardens in a south westerly direction for a distance of 5 metres.”

Comment: Inserted by STC
(Temple Park Junior Mixed
School)(No Stopping / Keep Clear)
Order 2007

Schedule 2.14 No Waiting Monday to Friday 8.30 am to 4.00 pm

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4
Item ref	Street Name	Side	Location
1.	McAnany Avenue South Shields East Side	(i)	from a point 18 metres south of the kerbline of the unnamed road at the rear of No.s 1 to 21 (odd) Hollingside Way, in a southerly direction, to a point 8 metres north of the northern kerbline of the unnamed road south of Hathersage Gardens
		(ii)	from a point 10 metres south of the southern kerbline of the unnamed road south of Hathersage Gardens, in a southerly direction to a point 6 metres south of the southern boundary wall of No. 22 Bonsall Court
2.	The Unnamed Road at the rear of No's 1 to 21 (odd) Hollingside Way, South Shields	south side	(i) from a point 16 metres east of the eastern kerbline of McAnany Avenue, in an easterly direction for a distance of 103 metres

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Comment: Inserted by STC (McAnany Ave)(P&R of Waiting, Loading and Unloading) Order 2007

Comment: inserted by STC (McAnany Ave)(P&R of Waiting, Loading and Unloading) Order 2007

Deleted: —Page Break—

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3	Column 4
Item Ref	Street Name	Side	Location
1.	Albemarle Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the west kerbline of Fowler Street westwards for a distance of 6 metres
2.	Albert Street, Hebburn	the east side:-	
		(i)	east side in a north westerly direction for an approximate distance of 10 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	west side in a north westerly direction for an approximate distance of 15 metres
3.	Aldwych Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
4.	Anderson Street, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from the south kerbline of Ocean Road to the north kerbline of Beach Road
5.	Argyle Street, Hebburn	both sides:-	(i) west of its junction with Wreigh Street in a south westerly direction for a distance of approximately 17 metres (ii) east of its junction with Wreigh Street in a north easterly direction for a distance of approximately 50 metres
6.	Barrington Street, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Cornwallis Street, in an easterly direction for a distance of 77 metres (ii) from its junction with Waterloo Square, in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		the south side:-	(i) from its junction with Cornwallis Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 5 metres (ii) from a point 11 metres west of its junction with Nelson Street, in an easterly direction to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Nelson Street (iii) from its junction with Waterloo Square, in a westerly direction for a distance of 4 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
7.	Beach Road, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 25 metres west of its junction with Bents Park Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 80 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 25 metres west of its junction with Bents Park Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 50 metres
8.	Bents Park Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Beach Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
9.	Broad Landing, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Long Row in a southerly direction for a distance of approximately 98 metres, and in addition a distance of 5.5 metres into the cul de sac leading from it on the eastern side and including the southern end of the road
10.	Burrow Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the west kerbline of Fowler Street westwards for a distance of 3.5 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from the west kerbline of Fowler Street westwards for a distance of 6 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
11.	Calf Close Lane, Jarrow	the south side:-	(i) from a point 15 metres west of its junction with Pathside in an easterly direction to a point 15 metres east of its junction with Pathside
12.	Chapel Road, Jarrow	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Monkton Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 50 metres
		the south side:-	(i) from its junction with Monkton Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 38 metres
13.	Chapter Row, South Shields	the south side:-	(i) from a point 97 metres west of its junction with Waterloo Square in a westerly direction for a distance of 20 metres
14.	Charlotte Street / Fowler Street Link Road, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) for the entire length of the street
15.	Charlotte Street, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from a point 15 metres north of its junction with Mount Terrace to a point 16 metres south of its junction with Mount Terrace
		the south-west side:-	(i) from its junction with St Hilda Street in a north-westerly direction for a distance of 10 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
16.	Claypath Lane / (Back) Charlotte Terrace - Unnamed Access Lane, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Claypath Lane in a northerly direction for a distance of 26 metres
17.	Church Way / Chapter Row, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Ferry Street, in an easterly direction to its junction with Barrington Street
18.	Church Way, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 8 metres west of its junction with East Street eastwards and northwards for a distance of 28 metres
19.	Claypath Lane, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 6 metres south-west of its junction with the unnamed access lane between Claypath Lane and Back Charlotte Terrace, in a north-easterly direction to a point 6 metres east of its junction with the unnamed access lane
		the south side:-	(i) from a point 8 metres south-west of the kerb extension of Percy Street onto Claypath Lane, in a north-easterly direction for a distance of 25 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
20.	Cleadon Lane, Cleadon	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the western kerbline of Sunnyside Lane in a westerly direction for a distance of 5 metres
21.	Coble Landing, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with River Drive in a westerly direction for a distance of approximately 27 metres and thereafter in a northerly direction for a distance of approximately 31 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with River Drive in a westerly direction for a distance of approximately 22 metres and thereafter in a southerly direction for a distance of approximately 11.7 metres, then in a westerly direction for a distance of approximately 5.5 metres, and then in a northerly direction for a distance of 4.7 metres
22.	Cornwallis Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Barrington Street to its junction with Coronation Street
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Barrington Street, in a southerly direction for a distance of 8 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Coronation Street, in a northerly direction for a distance of 2 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
23.	Coronation Street - Car Park Access Road, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Coronation Street, in a southerly direction for its whole length
24.	Coronation Street, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Old Coronation Street in an easterly direction to a point 34 metres east of its junction with Cornwallis Street (ii) from its junction with Waterloo Square, in a westerly direction for a distance of 30 metres the south side:-
25.	Corporation Quay, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from its junction with Mill Dam (West) in a southerly direction for a distance of 2 metres (ii) from a point 2 metres north of its junction with Daltons Lane in a southerly direction to a point 33 metres south of its junction with Daltons Lane
26.	Coston Drive, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Mile End Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 20 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

27.	Crossgate, South Shields	the north-west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Westoe Road in a south-westerly direction for a distance of approximately 25 metres

28.	Daltons Lane, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Corporation Quay in an easterly direction for a distance of 14 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Brewery in a westerly direction for a distance of 24 metres

(iii) from a point 24 metres south east of its junction with Corporation Quay in a southeasterly direction for a distance of 3 metres."

Comment: Inserted by STC (Customs House)(Various Con No.3)(Variation No.2)Order 2007

the south side:-

		(i)	from its junction with Corporation Quay in an easterly direction for a distance of 11 metres
--	--	-----	--

		(ii)	from its junction with Brewery Lane in a northwesterly direction for a distance of 33 metres and including the cul-de-sac head;
--	--	------	--

Deleted: from its junction with Brewery in a westerly direction for a distance of 7 metres

		<u>(ii)</u>	
		<u>(iii)</u>	<u>from a point 20 metres south east of its junction with Corporation Quay in a south easterly direction for a distance of 6.5 metres and including the cul-de-sac head"</u>

Comment: Inserted by STC (Customs House)(Various ConsolidationOrder No.3)(Variation No.2)Order 2007

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
29.	East Street, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from its junction with Chapter Row to a point 15 metres north of its junction with Chapter Row
		the north side:-	(i) from a point 30 metres west of Waterloo Vale for 21 metres in a westerly direction
		the south, east & west side:-	(i) on the east, south and west kerbs of East Street at the turning head between Waterloo Vale and Chapter Row for a distance of 65 metres
30.	Eccleston Road, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Mowbray Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
31.	Ellison Street, Jarrow	the south-west side:-	(i) from its junction with Grange Road West in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 7.5 metres
32.	Erskine Road, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 3.7 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 19 metres (ii) from a point 3 metres west of its junction with lane to rear of Salisbury Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 11.5 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(iii)	from a point 6.7 metres west of its junction with Lyndhurst Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 20.7 metres
		(iv)	from a point 2.7 metres west of its junction with lane to rear of Lyndhurst Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 11 metres
		(v)	from a point 5.5 metres west of its junction with Selbourne Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 22 metres
		(vi)	from a point 5 metres west of its junction with South Woodbine Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 19 metres
		(vii)	from a point 3 metres west of its junction with lane to rear of Erskine Road/Back Bright Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 10.8 metres
		(viii)	from a point 4.6 metres west of its junction with Bright Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 17.5 metres
		(ix)	from a point 3 metres west of its junction with west entrance to lane to rear of Erskine Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 11 metres
		(x)	from a point 5 metres west of its junction with east entrance to lane to rear of Erskine Road/Salisbury Place in an easterly direction for a distance of 14.8 metres
		(xi)	from a point 10 metres west of its junction with Salisbury Place eastwards to the junction
		(xii)	from its junction with Westoe Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 106 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(xiii)	from a point 10 metres west of its junction with Berkely Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 23 metres
		(xiv)	from a point 3 metres west of its junction with the lane to rear of Berkely Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 11 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	east of its junction with Westoe Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres
33.	Fowler Street, South Shields		the east side:-
		(i)	from a point 68 metres south of the south kerbline of Winchester Street, for a distance of 6 metres in a southerly direction
		(ii)	from a point 25 metres south of the south kerbline of Winchester Street northwards to a point 15 metres north of the north kerbline of Winchester Street
		(iii)	from a point 35 metres north of the north kerbline of Winchester Street northwards to the north kerbline of Keppel Street
		(iv)	from a point 101 metres south of the south kerb line of Winchester Street in a southerly direction to the south end of the street
			the west side:-
		(i)	from the south end of the street northwards to a point 75 metres south of the south kerbline of Mount Terrace

Deleted: from the south end of the street northwards to

Comment: Inserted by the STC (Fowler Street Loading Bay)(Waiting and Loading Restriction)Order 2007

Comment: Inserted by the STC (Fowler Street Loading Bay)(Waiting and Loading Restriction)Order 2007

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location	
		(ii)	from a point 57 metres south of the south kerbline of Mount Terrace northwards for a distance of 32 metres	Deleted: to a point 4 metres north of the north kerbline of Mount Terrace
		(iii)	from a point 27 metres north of the north kerbline of Mount Terrace northwards to a point 32 metres north of the north kerbline of Mount Terrace	Comment: Inserted by the STC (Fowler Street Loading Bay)(Waiting and Loading Restriction)Order 2007
		(iv)	from a point 44 metres north of the north kerbline of Mount Terrace northwards to a point 9 metres north of the north kerbline of Burrow Street	Deleted: 50
		(v)	from the north kerbline of Albemarle Street northwards to the south kerbline of Keppel Street	
		(vi)	from a point 10 metres south of the south kerbline of Mount Terrace, northwards to a point 4 metres north of the north kerb line of Mount Terrace	Comment: Inserted by the STC (Fowler Street Loading Bay)(Waiting and Loading Restriction)Order 2007
34.	Frederick Street, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of 11 metres	
			(ii) from a point 40 metres south of its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of 4 metres	
			(iii) from a point 162 metres south of its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of 4 metres	
			(iv) from its junction with Reed Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 4 metres	

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of 76 metres
		(ii)	from a point 93 metres south of its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of 41 metres
		(iii)	from a point 151 metres south of its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of 83 metres
		(iv)	from its junction with Reed Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 80 metres
35.	Front Street, Cleadon	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the western kerbline of Sunnyside Lane in a westerly direction for a distance of 3 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from the western kerbline of Sunnyside Lane in a westerly direction for a distance of 5 metres
36.	Grange Road West, Jarrow	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Ellison Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 23 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Ellison Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 16 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
37.	Grange Road, Jarrow	the south side:-	
		(i)	from the western kerbline of Monkton Road for an approximate distance of 22 metres in a westerly direction
		(ii)	from the eastern kerbline of Monkton Road for an approximate distance of 10 metres in a easterly direction
38.	Harton Quay / Brewery Lane, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Station Road in a southerly direction to a point 9 metres south of its junction with Daltons Lane
39.	Havelock Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 21 metres west of its junction with Frederick Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 4 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with west back Frederick Street, in a westerly direction for a distance of 20 metres
40.	Henry Robson Way - Unnamed Access Road Into Focus Do It All, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Henry Robson Way in an easterly direction for a distance of 18 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
41.	Henry Robson Way - Unnamed Access Road Into Retail Outlets, Industrial Estate, South Shields	the north side:- (i)	from its junction with Henry Robson Way for a distance of 9 metres
		the south side:- (i)	in a westerly direction for a distance of 5 metres
42.	Henry Robson Way, South Shields	both sides:- (i)	for its entire length
43.	High Street, Jarrow	the north side:- (i)	from its junction with Monkton Road extending in an easterly direction for 23 metres
44.	Horsley Hill Square, South Shields	the east side:- (i)	from its junction with Lincoln Road in a southerly direction to a point 25 metres north of its junction with Marsden Lane, including the access into the car park opposite Nos. 17 - 21 Horsley Hill Square
		the west side:- (i)	from its junction with Horsley Hill Square Roundabout in a northerly direction until its junction with North Back Horsley Hill Square

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
45.	Hunter Street, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Mowbray Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
46.	Iolanthe Terrace, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Mowbray Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
47.	Keppel Street, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Waterloo Square, in an easterly direction to its junction with Fowler Street
48.	Kingsway, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Mowbray Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 14 metres
49.	Laygate, South Shields	the south side:-	(i) from east back Frederick Street in a westerly direction for 5.5 metres (ii) from east back Frederick Street in an easterly direction for 5 metres (iii) from a point 24 metres east of east back Frederick Street in an easterly direction for 3 metres (iv) from a point 45 metres east of east back Frederick Street in an easterly direction to its junction with Laygate roundabout

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
50.	Lincoln Road, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Warkworth Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 12 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Horsley Hill Square in an easterly direction for a distance of 17 metres
51.	Long Row, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with River Drive in a northerly direction to a point 5 metres north of the northern gable end of No. 7 Long Row
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with River Drive continuing in a northerly direction to its junction with Broad Landing
52.	Lord Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
53.	Marina View, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with St. Aloysius View in a westerly direction for a distance of 8 metres
54.	(West Back) Market Place, South Shields	the north & west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Market Place to a point 10.5 metres north of its southern boundary

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

the south & east side:-

- (i) from its junction with Market Place to a point 16.5 metres north of its southern boundary

the south side:-

- (i) from a point 6.5 metres west of its eastern boundary to a point 2.5 metres north of its southern boundary

55.	Market Place, South Shields		
-----	-----------------------------	--	--

the east side:-

- (i) from its junction with Union Alley, in a southerly direction to a point 28 metres north of its junction with Church Way
- (ii) from its junction with Church Way, in a northerly direction for a distance of 8 metres

the north side:-

- (i) from its western boundary of Market Place, in an easterly direction for a distance of ~~6.5~~ metres
- (ii) from a point ~~12.5~~ metres east of its western boundary of Market Place, in an easterly direction for a distance of ~~42.5~~ metres
- (iii) from its eastern boundary of Market Place, in a westerly direction for a distance of 6 metres

Deleted: 4

Deleted: 10

Comment: Amended by STC(Market Place Loading Bay)(Waiting and Loading Restrictions)Order 2007

Deleted: 44

the west side:-

- (i) from its junction with Church Way in a northerly direction to its junction with the access road to the service area at the rear of the Commando Public House

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
56.	Market Square, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Union Alley, in a southerly direction to a point 16 metres north of its junction with Church Way
		(ii)	from its junction with Church Way, in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
		the north & west side:-	
		(i)	for its entire length
57.	Marlborough Street North, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Dean Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 5 metres
		the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 5 metres north of its junction with Northcote Street in a southerly direction to a point 2 metres south of its junction with Northcote Street
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 5 metres north of its junction with Northcote Street in a southerly direction to a point 3 metres south of its junction with Northcote Street
58.	Marsden Lane, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Horsley Hill Square in an easterly direction until its junction with East Back Horsley Hill Square

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

59.	Mcanany Avenue, South Shields		
-----	-------------------------------	--	--

Deleted: both sides:-

(i)
East side
(i)

From its junction with Harton Lane in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 64 metres

Deleted: from its junction with Harton Lane in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 25 metres

(ii)

From the northern kerblineline of the unnamed road at the rear of numbers 1 to 21 (odd) Hollingside Way in a northerly direction for a distance of 11 metres

(iii)

From the southern kerblineline of the unnamed road at the rear of Numbers 1 to 21 (odd) Hollingside Way in a southerly direction for a distance of 18 metres

(iv)

From a point 6 metres south of the southern boundary wall of no.22 Bonsall Court, in a southerly and easterly direction to a point 2 metres west of the west boundary wall of 43 Bonsall Court.

West side

(i)

From its junction with Harton Lane in a south easterly direction for a distance of 25 metres

(ii)

From a point 10 metres north of a point in line with the northern kerblineline of the unnamed road at the rear of No.s 1 to 21 (odd) Hollingside Way, in a southerly direction to a point 2 metres west of the west boundary wall of No.43 Bonsall Court

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
60.	Mile End Road, South Shields	both sides:-	<p>(i) from the northern kerb of Coston Drive, in a northerly direction for a distance of 56 metres</p> <p>the east side:-</p> <p>(i) from the southern kerb of Coston Drive, in a southerly direction for a distance of 40 metres</p> <p>the west side:-</p> <p>(i) from the northern kerb of Coston Drive, in a southerly direction to the northern kerb of its junction with the entrance to the multi-storey car park</p>
61.	Mill Dam - East, South Shields	the west side:-	<p>(i) from a point 7 metres north of its junction with Mill Dam (West) in a southerly direction for a distance of 22 metres and including the whole of the turning head</p>
62.	Mill Dam - West, South Shields	the north side:-	<p>(i) from its junction with Harton Quay to its junction with Corporation Quay</p> <p>the south side:-</p> <p>(i) from a point 36 metres east of its junction with Corporation Quay in an easterly direction to its junction with Brewery Lane, including both sides of the entrance to the Customs House loading bay</p>

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from a point 12 metres east of its junction with Corporation Quay in an easterly direction to a point 6.5 metres
63.	Milner Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
64.	Monkton Road Southern Turning Head Goods Access Entrance, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the kerbline to the building line
65.	Monkton Road, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with High Street in a northerly direction to a point 6 metres north east of the junction with Chapel Road
			the east side:-
		(i)	from the southern kerbline of Grange Road for a distance of 5 metres in a southerly direction
		(ii)	including the southern kerbline in a northerly direction for an approximate distance of 8 metres
			the west side:-
		(i)	from the southern kerbline of Grange Road for an approximate distance of 30 metres in a southerly direction

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
66.	Mount Terrace, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the west kerbline of Fowler Street westwards for a distance of 7 metres
			the east side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Charlotte Street/Fowler Street Link Road northwards for a distance of 20 metres
		(ii)	from a point 38 metres north of its junction with Charlotte Street/Fowler Street Link Road northwards to a point 46 metres south of its junction with Mount Terrace
			the north side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Charlotte Street westwards for a distance of 19 metres and eastwards for a distance of 21 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Charlotte Street westwards for a distance of 24 metres and eastwards for a distance of 21 metres
67.	Mowbray Road - Unnamed Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
68.	Mowbray Road, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Westoe Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 14 metres
		(ii)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Hunter Street to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Hunter Street
		(iii)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with St Michael's Avenue North to a point 8 metres east of its junction with St Michael's Avenue North
		(iv)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Iolanthe Terrace to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Iolanthe Terrace
		(v)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Lord Street to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Lord Street
		(vi)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Milner Street to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Milner Street
		(vii)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Aldwych Street to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Aldwych Street
		(viii)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Eccleston Road to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Eccleston Road
		(ix)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Unnamed Road which lies between Numbers 203 and 207 Mowbray Road to a point 8 metres east of its junction with the Unnamed Road

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(x)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Bents Cottages Approach to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Bents Cottages Approach
		(xi)	from its junction with Bents Park Road to a point at the western end of the bus layby opposite the New Crown Hotel
			the south side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Westoe Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 14 metres
		(ii)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with St Michael's Avenue to a point 8 metres east of its junction with St Michael's Avenue
		(iii)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Readhead Avenue to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Readhead Avenue
		(iv)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Westoe Avenue to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Westoe Avenue
		(v)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Westcott Avenue to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Westcott Avenue
		(vi)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Wardle Avenue to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Wardle Avenue
		(vii)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Tadema Road to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Tadema Road

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(viii)	from a point 8 metres west of its junction with Kingsway to a point 8 metres east of its junction with Kingsway
		(ix)	from its junction with Coast Road to a point 6 metres west of the western side of the unnamed lane linking Mowbray Road to Dartford Road
69.	Newcastle Road, West Boldon	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the eastern kerblineline of Rectory Bank in a westerly direction for a distance of 90 metres
		(ii)	from the eastern kerblineline of Rectory Bank in an easterly direction for a distance of 23 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from the projection of the eastern kerblineline of Rectory Bank in a westerly direction for a distance of 90 metres
		(ii)	from the projection of the eastern kerblineline of Rectory Bank in an easterly direction for a distance of 50 metres
70.	North Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Salem Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 27 metres including the cul-de-sac head
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Salem Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from a point 22 metres south of its junction with Salem Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 1 metre including the cul-de-sac head
71.	Northcote Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Stanhope Parade in an easterly direction for a distance of 6 metres including the cul-de-sac head
			the north side:-
		(i)	from a point 4 metres west of its junction with Marlborough Street North in an easterly direction to a point 2 metres east of its junction with Marlborough Street North
			the south side:-
		(i)	from a point 4 metres west of its junction with Marlborough Street North in an easterly direction to a point 3 metres east of its junction with Marlborough Street North
72.	Pathside, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from a point 60 metres south of its junction with Calf Close Lane in a southerly direction for its entire length and including the whole of the turning head
		(ii)	from its junction with Calf Close Lane in a southerly direction for a distance of 17 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
73.	Percy Street, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Claypath Lane in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
74.	Pier Parade / Sea Road - Access Road Through Pier Parade Car Park, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Sea Road to its junction with Pier Parade
75.	Pier Parade, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 40 metres south west of its junction with the access road through the Pier Parade Car Park in a north easterly direction to a point 6 metres north east of its junction with the access road through the Pier Parade Car Park
		the south side:-	(i) from a point 40 metres south west of its junction with the access road through the Pier Parade Car Park in a north easterly direction for a distance of 6 metres
			(ii) from a point 13 metres south west of its junction with the access road through the Pier Parade Car Park in a north easterly direction, for a distance of 45 metres (including the cul de sac head at the eastern end of Pier Parade)
76.	Primrose Terrace, Jarrow	the east side:-	(i) from the north kerb line of Simonside View in a northerly direction for a distance of 12 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from the south kerb line of Simonside View in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
77.	Prince Of Wales Close, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with West Avenue in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with West Avenue in a westerly direction for a distance of 95 metres
78.	Queen Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 10 metres west of its junction with Salem Street to a point 10 metres east of its junction with Salem Street
79.	Readhead Avenue, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Horsley Hill Road for a distance of 8 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
80.	Rectory Bank, West Baldon	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Rectory Terrace (Newcastle Road) in a northerly direction for a distance of 73 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Rectory Terrace (Newcastle Road) in a northerly direction for a distance of 92 metres (With an exemption for the length of the parking layby commencing 17 metres north of Newcastle Road for a distance of 20 metres in a northerly direction)
81.	Rectory Green, West Boldon	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Rectory Bank in a westerly direction for a distance of 14 metres
82.	Reginald Street, Boldon Colliery	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with North Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 10 metres
83.	River Drive, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with the access road to North Street car park in a northerly direction to its junction with the access road to Cookson House
84.	Salem Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Queen Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 11 metres
		the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with River Drive in an easterly direction for a distance of 15 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from a point 69 metres east of its junction with River Drive in an easterly direction for a distance of 9 metres
		(iii)	from a point 23 metres north of its junction with Queen Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 43 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	from its junction with River Drive in an easterly direction to a point 34 metres north of its junction with Queen Street
			the west side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Queen Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 24 metres
85.	Sea Lane, Whitburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	for its entire length
86.	Sea Road - A183, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 75 metres south of its junction with Beach Road southwards for a distance of 17 metres
		(ii)	from a point 194 metres south of its junction with Beach Road northwards for a distance of 21 metres
		(iii)	from a point 194 metres south of its junction with Beach Road southwards for a distance of 15 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(iv)	from a point 342 metres south of its junction with Beach Road northwards for a distance of 54 metres
		(v)	from a point 342 metres south of its junction with Beach Road southwards for a distance of 11 metres
		(vi)	from a point 637 metres south of its junction with Beach Road northwards for a distance of 145 metres
87.	Secretan Way - Unnamed Access Road Into B & Q Superstore, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Secretan Way in an easterly direction for a distance of 14 metres
88.	Secretan Way, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from a point 88 metres south of its junction with Station Road in a Southerly direction for the remainder of its length
		the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Station Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 50 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Station Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 31 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
89.	Simonside View, Jarrow	both sides:-	(i) from the eastern kerb line of Primrose Terrace in a north-easterly direction for a distance of 8 metres
90.	Smithy Street, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) both unnamed link roads between Keppel Street and Smithy Street
		the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Russell Street eastwards to a point 71 metres east of that junction but excluding the length from a point 5 metres east of that junction eastwards for a distance of 25 metres
		the south side:-	(i) for its entire length from its junction with Russell Street (To its eastern end at Fowler Street)
91.	South Avenue, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Sunderland Road and including the end parallel with Sunderland Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 35 metres
92.	South Dene - Cul-de-sac Serving 57-71 South Dene, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from its junction with South Dene, in a northerly direction for a distance of 4 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
93.	South Dene, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Boldon Lane in a westerly direction to its junction with the cul-de-sac serving 57-71 South Dene
		the south side:-	(i) from its junction with Boldon Lane in a westerly direction to a point 10 metres west of the access road serving the supermarket loading yard
94.	St Aloysius View, Hebburn	the north-west side:-	(i) from its junction with Station Road in a southerly direction to a point 10 metres south of its junction with Marina View, including both sides of the exit access
		the south-east side:-	(i) from its junction with Station Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 31 metres, including both sides of the entry access
95.	St Hilda Street, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Charlotte Street westwards for a distance of 17 metres
		the south side:-	(i) from its junction with Fowler Street / Charlotte Street link road in a westerly direction for a distance of 6 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from a point 12 metres west of its junction with Fowler Street / Charlotte Street link road for a distance of 6 metres
96.	St John's Terrace, East Boldon	the west side:-	
		(i)	from the rear lane of St. Bede's (Station Road) in a southerly direction for a distance of 13 metres
97.	St Michael's Avenue North, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
98.	St Michael's Avenue, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Horsley Hill Road for a distance of 10 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
		(iii)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
99.	St Nicholas Road, West Boldon	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Addison Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 25 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
100.	(South Back) Stanhope Street / (North Back) Ocean Road, South Shields	the north side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with the unnamed link road between Stanhope Street/North Back Ocean Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 5 metres (ii) from a point 10 metres east of its junction with Mile End Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 26 metres (iii) from its junction with Mile End Road eastwards for a distance of 2 metres
		the south side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with the unnamed link road between Stanhope Street/North Back Ocean Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 26 metres (ii) from its junction with Mile End Road eastwards for a distance of 16 metres
101.	Stanhope Street/ South Back Stanhope Street/ North Back Ocean Road- Unnamed Link Road, South Shields	both sides:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with Stanhope Street southwards to its junction with South Back Stanhope Street/North Back Ocean Road

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
102.	Station Forecourt, South Shields	the north side:- (i) the north-west side:- (i) the south side:- (i) the southern side:- (i) (ii)	from its junction with Mile End Road, in a westerly direction for a distance of 13 metres both from a point 20 metres west of and in line with the northern kerb of its northern junction with Mile End Road, in a southerly direction for a distance of 9 metres from its junction with Mile End Road, in a westerly direction for a distance of 13 metres from the western kerblines of Mile End Road in a south-westerly direction for a distance of 14 metres from a point 22 metres south-west of the western kerblines of Mile End Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 2 metres
103.	Station Road, Hebburn	the east side:- (i) (ii)	from its junction with Hedgeley Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 166 metres from a point 224 metres south of its junction with Hedgeley Road to its junction with Victoria Road East

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Glen Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 36.5 metres
		(ii)	from a point 66.5 metres south of its junction with Glen Street to its junction with Victoria Road West
104.	Sunniside Lane, Cleadon	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Cleadon Lane in a northerly direction for a distance of 49 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Cleadon Lane in a northerly direction for a distance of 43 metres
105.	Tadema Road, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mowbray Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 14 metres both
106.	Thomas Drive, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Waterside Park / St. Aloysius View in a northerly direction for a distance of 8 metres
107.	Turning Head East End Of Union Alley, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with the north side of Union Alley in a northerly, easterly then southerly direction to its junction with the southern boundary

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
108.	Union Alley, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from its junction with Market Place in an easterly direction for a distance of 90 metres
		the south side:-	(i) from a point 56 metres east of its junction with Market Place in an easterly direction for a distance of 7 metres
			(ii) from a point 69 metres east of its junction with Market Place in an easterly direction for a distance of 20 metres
			(iii) from its junction with Market Place in an easterly direction for a distance of 22 metres
109.	Unity Hall / Riverside Court - Unnamed Link Road, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Riverside Court in an easterly direction for the whole of its length
110.	Victoria Road East, Hebburn	the south side:-	(i) from a point 17 metres west of its junction with the Police Station access in a westerly direction for a distance of 32 metres (Full length of lay-by including tapers)
111.	Wallis Street, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Barrington Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 12 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
112.	Wardle Avenue, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Mowbray Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 6 metres both
113.	Waterloo Square, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Chapter Row to its junctions with Coronation Street and Garden Lane
114.	Waterside Park, Hebburn	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Thomas Drive / St. Aloysius View in a westerly direction for a distance of 8 metres
115.	Westcott Avenue, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Mowbray Road for a distance of 14 metres
116.	Westoe Avenue, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Horsley Hill Road for a distance of 8 metres (ii) from its junction with Mowbray Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 6 metres

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
117.	Westoe Road, South Shields	the east side:- (i)	from a point 55.5 metres north of the north kerbline of Erskine Road to the north kerbline of Erskine Road
		the west side:- (i)	from Fowler Street southwards to the north kerbline of Claypath Lane
118.	Winchester Street, South Shields	both sides:- (i)	from the east kerbline of Fowler Street to the west kerbline of Anderson Street
119.	Wreigh Street, Hebburn	the east side:- (i)	east side in a south easterly direction for an approximate distance of 15 metres
		the west side:- (i)	west side in a southern easterly direction for an approximate distance of 20 metres
120.	Garden Lane	the west side:-	From its junction with Forest Road in a northwesterly direction to its junction with Coronation Street / Waterloo Square

Schedule 3.01 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time

		East side:-	From the south kerbline of Forest Road in a northwesterly direction to its junction with Coronation Street / Waterloo Square
121.	Oyston Street South Shields		both sides for its entire length

122. Garden Lane North Car park both sides at the access road to the car park
123. Oyston Street Car park both sides at the access road to the car park

124. The Unnamed road at the rear of No.s 1 to 21 (odd) Hollingside Way South Shields

South side (i) from the eastern kerblines of McAnaney Avenue, for a distance of 16 metres in an easterly direction

Comment: Inserted by STC (McAnaney Ave)(P&R of Waiting, Loading and Unloading) Order 2007

125. Bradley Avenue, South Shields

both sides

(ii) from its junction with East Avenue in a South Westerly direction for 12 metres

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

126. East Avenue, South Shields

west side

(iii) from a point 6 metres south of its junction with a southern kerblines of Bradley Avenue for a distance of 17.3 metres in a north westerly direction

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

(iv) from a point 7 metres south east of its junction with the southern kerblines of Kirkley Avenue for a distance of 20 metres in a north westerly direction.

127. Kirkley Avenue, South Shields

both sides

from its junction with East Avenue in a south westerly direction for a distance of 9 metres.

Comment: Inserted by STC (Harton Infant and Junior School) Traffic Order 2008

“128. Dame Flora Robson Avenue.

The west side:

(ii) from its junction with Winskill Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 15 metres

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

The east side:

(ii) from its junction with Winskill Road in a northerly direction for 20 metres.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

north side:

(i) From a point 9 metres south west of its junction with The western kerblines of Henderson Road for a distance of 22 metres in a north easterly direction.

south side:

(i) From a point 6 metres east of its junction with the eastern kerblines of Richardson Avenue for a distance of

17.5 metres in a westerly direction.

129 Winskell Road. north Side

- (i) From a point 11 metres west of its junction with the western kerblines of Dame Flora Robson Avenue for a distance of 27 metres in an easterly direction.

130 Henderson Road.

Both sides:

From its junction with Dame Flora Robson Avenue in a north westerly direction for a distance of 7 metres.

13 Richardson Avenue.

The East side:

- i. From its junction with southern kerblines Dame Flora Robson Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

- (ii) From a point 7 metres north of its junction with the north kerblines of Seton Avenue for a distance of 20 metres in a southerly direction

- (iii) From a point 6 metres North of its junction with the northern kerblines of Fox Avenue for a distance of 17.5 metres in a southerly direction.

The West side:

- (i) From its junction with southern kerblines Dame Flora Robson Avenue in a Southerly direction for a distance of 23.5 metres.

- ii. From a point 72 metres south of its junction with the southern kerblines of Dame Flora Robson Avenue for a distance of 5 metres in a southerly direction.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

132 Seton Avenue. North side.

- (i) From its junction with the eastern kerblines Richardson Avenue in a north easterly direction for 9 metres.

South side.

- (i) From its junction with the eastern kerblines of Richardson Avenue in a north easterly direction for 10 metres

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

133 Fox Avenue

Both sides.

(i) From its junction with easterly kerbline of Richardson Avenue in a north Easterly direction for a distance of 6 metres.”

Comment: Inserted by STC (Monkton Junior School) Traffic Order 2008

Schedule 3.02 No Loading/Unloading At Any Time between 01 Mar and 31 Oct

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Harbour Drive, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) for its entire length, but excluding the bus stops on the east side 156 metres south of its junction with River Drive/Old Harbour Drive for a distance of 12 metres, and 52 metres north of Pier Parade northwards for a distance of 12 metres
2.	Sea Road, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from the Sea Road/Harbour Drive roundabout southwards to a point 15 metres south of its junction with Beach Road (ii) from a point 637 metres south of its junction with Beach Road southwards
		the west side:-	(i) from the Sea Hotel roundabout southwards to the Sea Road/Mowbray Road roundabout, excluding the bus stops 48 metres south of its junction with Beach Road southwards for a distance of 12 metres, and 698 metres south of its junction with Beach Road southwards for a distance of 12 metres and the Coach bays 240 metres south of its junction with Beach Road, southwards for a distance of 32 metres
3.	Trow Quarry Access Road, South Shields	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Coast Road for its entire length

Schedule 4.01 No Loading Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Argyle Street - St Aloysius Rc Infants And Junior School, Hebburn	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 153 metres east of junction with Caledonian Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 157 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 83 metres east of junction with Caledonian Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 75 metres
		(ii)	from a point 200 metres east of junction with Caledonian Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 60 metres
		(iii)	from a point 64 metres east of junction with Makendon Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 17 metres
		(iv)	from a point 14 metres east of junction with Sharpendon Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 49 metres
2.	Blyton Avenue - Lord Blyton Primary School, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Wenlock Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 29 metres
		(ii)	from a point 71 metres west of its junction with Wenlock Road in a westerly direction for 34 metres

Schedule 4.01 No Loading Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(iii)	from a point 147 metres west of its junction with Wenlock Road to its junction with Simonside Hall
			the south side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Wenlock Road to a point 12 metres west of its junction with Edhill Avenue
		(ii)	from a point 9 metres east of junction with Simonside Hall in an easterly direction for a distance of 19 metres
3.	Boldon Lane - Cleadon Village Junior School, Cleadon		the north side:-
		(i)	from a point 15 metres west of its junction with Sandgrove in an easterly direction for a distance of 115 metres
		(ii)	from a point 58 metres west of its junction with Sandgrove in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		(iii)	from a point 13 metres west of its junction with The Close in an easterly direction for a distance of 151 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	from a point 72 metres east of its junction with West Park Road in a westerly direction to a point 13 metres west of its junction with East Boldon Road

Schedule 4.01 No Loading Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
4.	Cleadon Lane - Cleadon Village C Of E Infants School, Cleadon	the north side:- (i)	from its junction with Sunnyside Lane in an easterly direction for a distance of 162 metres
		the south side:- (i)	from a point 92 metres east of junction with Sunnyside Lane in an easterly direction for a distance of 64 metres
5.	East Boldon Road - Cleadon Village Junior School, Cleadon	both sides:- (i)	from its junction with Boldon Lane to its junction with North Drive
6.	Edhill Avenue - Lord Blyton Primary School, South Shields	the east side:- (i)	from junction with Blyton Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 93 metres
		the west side:- (i)	from junction with Blyton Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
7.	Front Street / Cleadon Lane - Cleadon Village C Of E Infants School, Cleadon	the south side:- (i)	from junction with Sunderland Road/Shields Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 117 metres

Schedule 4.01 No Loading Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
8.	Gainsborough Avenue - St Oswald Rc Primary School, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 91 metres south of its junction with Nevinson Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 29 metres
9.	Gainsborough Avenue - Temple Park Infants School, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from junction with Rubens Avenue in a northerly direction for a distance of 16 metres
		(ii)	from junction with Rubens Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
10.	Lambton Terrace - Valley View Primary School, Jarrow	the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Norham Terrace for a distance of 49 metres in a northerly direction
11.	Lilac Avenue - Marsden Primary School, Whitburn	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mill Lane for a distance of 16 metres in an easterly direction
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Mill Lane for a distance of 19 metres in an easterly direction

Schedule 4.01 No Loading Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
12.	Makendon Street - St Aloysius Rc Infants And Junior School, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from junction with Argyle Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 94 metres
13.	Marine Drive - Lukes Lane Community School, Hebburn	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 120 metres west of the school entrance for a distance of 110 metres in an easterly direction
14.	Monkton Lane - Lukes Lane Community School, Jarrow	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 29 metres south of junction with Cheviot Road in southerly direction for a distance of 35 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 4 metres south of junction with Cheviot Road in southerly direction for a distance of 61 metres
15.	Nash Avenue - St Oswald Rc Primary School, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Gainsborough Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 12 metres

Schedule 4.01 No Loading Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the north-west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 41 metres east of its junction with Gainsborough Avenue in a north-easterly direction for a distance of 14 metres
16.	Norham Terrace - Valley View Primary School, Jarrow	the northern side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Lambton Terrace for a distance of 77 metres in a westerly direction
17.	North Lane - East Boldon Junior School, East Boldon	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 86 metres west of its junction with the unnamed lane to the east end of North Lane in a westerly direction for a distance of 26 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with the unnamed lane to the East end of North Lane, in a westerly direction for a distance of 42 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 5 metres east of the boundary of number 1 North Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 68 metres
18.	Reynolds Avenue - Temple Park Infants School, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from junction with Rubens Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 27 metres

Schedule 4.01 No Loading Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from junction with Rubens Avenue to junction with Romney Avenue
		(ii)	from junction with Romney Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 11 metres
19.	Romney Avenue - Temple Park Infants School, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from junction with Rubens Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 17 metres
		(ii)	from junction with Reynolds Avenue in a westerly direction for a distance of 16 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from junction with Rubens Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 9 metres
		(ii)	from junction with Reynolds Avenue in a westerly direction for a distance of 12 metres
20.	Rubens Avenue - Temple Park Infants School, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 53 metres north of junction with Romney Avenue in a northerly direction for a distance of 25 metres
		(ii)	from junction with Romney Avenue in a northerly direction for a distance of 12 metres
		(iii)	from junction with Romney Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 8 metres

Schedule 4.01 No Loading Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
			the north side:-
		(i)	from junction with Gainsborough Avenue in a westerly direction for a distance of 11 metres
		(ii)	from a point 75 metres west of junction with Gainsborough Avenue in a westerly direction for a distance of 35 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	from junction with Gainsborough Avenue to junction with Reynolds Avenue
21.	Sandgrove - Cleadon Village Junior School, Cleadon	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Boldon Lane in a northerly direction for a distance of 8 metres
22.	Sharpendon Street - St Aloysius Rc Infants And Junior School, Hebburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	
23.	St Simon Street - Cul-de-sac To Rear Of 36-40 - Monkton Infants School, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with St Simon Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 46 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	from its junction with St Simon Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 53 metres

Schedule 4.01 No Loading Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
24.	St Simon Street - Monkton Infants School, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Winskell Road in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 49 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Winskell Road in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 62 metres
25.	Sunderland Road - Cleadon Village C Of E Infants School, Cleadon	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Front Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 51 metres
		(ii)	from a point 56 metres south of junction with Front Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 7 metres
		(iii)	from a point 100 metres south of junction with Front Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 33 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from the northern boundary of 6 Sunderland Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 125 metres
26.	The Close - Cleadon Village Junior School, Cleadon	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Boldon Lane in a northerly direction for a distance of 9 metres

Schedule 4.01 No Loading Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
27.	Underhill Road - Cleadon Village Junior School, Cleadon	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Boldon Lane in a southerly direction for a distance of 12 metres
28.	Wenlock Road - Lord Blyton Primary School, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from a point 25 metres south of junction with Fenwick Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 62 metres
		the west side:-	(i) from its junction with Blyton Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 11 metres
29.	West Park Road - Cleadon Village Junior School, Cleadon	both sides:-	(i) from its junction with Boldon Lane in a southerly direction for a distance of 9 metres

30. Seawhinnings Way

Southside

(i) From a point 21 metres south of the southern kerbline of Hutton Row in an easterly direction for a distance of 11 metres.

(ii) From a point 69 metres east of the south kerbline of Hutton Row for a distance of 9 metres in a easterly direction.

31. The Turning Circle off Seawhinnings Way.

The Western Entrance.

West side (i) from its junction with the south kerbline of Seawhinnings Way for a distance of 11 metres in a southerly direction (to the layby).

East side (i) from its junction with the southern kerblin
of Seawhinnings Way for a distance of 10.6 metres in a
southerly direction (to the layby).

The Eastern Entrance.

West side (i) from its junction with the southern kerblin
of Seawhinnings Way in a southerly direction for 12.5 metres
(to the layby).

North side (i) from a point 53 metres south of the southern kerblin
of Seawhinnings Way in a westerly direction for a distance of
65 metres lying between the two laybys.

South side. (i) from a point 60 metres south of the southern kerblin
of Seawhinnings Way for a distance of 80 metres in a
westerly direction and including the whole length of both
sides of the access road and hammerheads leading to the
shops and school staff car park and the whole length of each
side of the eastern access road to the school delivery access
and both sides of the access road to the Community Centre.

Comment: Inserted by STC
(Westoe Crown Primary
School)(Prohibition of Waiting
and Loading) Order 2008

Schedule 4.02 No Loading 7.30am-9.30am and 11am-1pm and 4pm-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Temple Town, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with South Eldon Street for a distance of 14 metres

Schedule 4.03 No Loading Mon-Sat 8.30am-9.30am and 11.45am-1.15pm and 4.30pm-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Claypath Lane, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Westoe Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 20 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Westoe Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
2.	Crossgate, South Shields	the south side:-	
		(i)	from the west kerb of Westoe Road for a distance of 18 metres
3.	Derby Terrace, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the west kerb of Westoe Road for a distance of 14 metres in a westerly direction
4.	Hyde Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from the east kerb of Westoe Road for a distance of 14 metres in an easterly direction
5.	Percy Street, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Westoe Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
6.	Robinson Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with the west kerb of Westoe Road for a distance of 7 metres westwards

Schedule 4.03 No Loading Mon-Sat 8.30am-9.30am and 11.45am-1.15pm and 4.30pm-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with the west kerb of Westoe Road for a distance of 8.5 metres westwards
7.	Victoria Road, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the west kerb of Westoe Road for a distance of 14 metres in an westerly direction
8.	Westoe Road, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Erskine Road to its junction with Spohr Terrace
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Claypath Lane in a southerly direction to its junction with Victoria Road
9.	Wharton Street, South Shields	South side:-	
		(i)	from the east kerb of Westoe Road for a distance of 14 metres in an easterly direction
		<u>North side</u>	<u>from the east kerb of Westoe Road in an easterly direction to East Back Westoe Road</u>

Deleted: Both

Deleted: s

Comment: Inserted by STC (Wharton Street)(Prohibition of Waiting and Loading)Order 2007

Schedule 4.04 No Loading Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Monkton Road, Jarrow	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 5 metres south of Grange Road in a southerly direction for approximately 21 metres
2.	Prince Edward Road-north Of / Sunderland Road-east Of - Service Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its western end in an easterly direction including the entrance to the service road for a distance of 28 metres
3.	Prince Edward Road-north Of / Sunderland Road-west Of - Service Road, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 92 metres east of its junction with West Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 10 metres
4.	(East Back) Sunderland Road Leading To (South Back) Borough Road, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Borough Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 37 metres approximately and then in an easterly direction for a distance of 10 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 7.5 metres south of Borough Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 37 metres approximately and then in an easterly direction for a distance of 27 metres

Schedule 4.05 No Loading Mon-Sat 9am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Prince Edward Road- north Of / Sunderland Road-west Of - Service Road, South Shields	:-	(i) Eastern end of the Service Road (Kerbline) from its junction with Prince Edward Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 9 metres
2.	(West Back) Sunderland Road Leading To South Ave From Prince Edward Road Service Road, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from its junction with the Service Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 30 metres and then in a westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
		the west side:-	(i) from its junction with the Service Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 25 metres approximately and then in a westerly direction for a distance of 10 metres

Schedule 4.06 No Loading Monday to Friday 8am - 9.30am & 3pm - 4pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Baring Street, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Fort Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Fort Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 3 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 90 metres south east of its junction with Greens Place in a southerly direction for a distance of 24 metres including the vehicular entrance to Hadrian Primary School
		(ii)	from its junction with Fort Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 30 metres
		(iii)	from its junction with Fort Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 4 metres
2.	Central Avenue - Whitburn Primary School, Whitburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Cleadon Lane in a northerly direction for a distance of 34 metres
3.	(East Back) Claudius Court, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with the unnamed lane between People's Mission and Hadrian Day Nursery in a southerly direction for a distance of 15 metres

Schedule 4.06 No Loading Monday to Friday 8am - 9.30am & 3pm - 4pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
4.	Cleadon Lane - Whitburn Primary School, Whitburn	the north side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from a point 73 metres west of its junction with Central Avenue to a point 40 metres east of its junction with Central Avenue (ii) of bus turning circle for a distance of 32 metres
		the south side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from a point 12 metres east of its junction with the School Entrance, in an easterly direction for a distance of 45 metres (ii) from a point 14 metres west of its junction with the School Entrance, in a westerly direction for a distance of 42 metres (iii) of bus turning circle for a distance of 50 metres including the vehicular access to the school
5.	Dene Terrace - Bedeburn Primary School, Jarrow	the east side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with Wood Terrace in a southerly direction for a distance of 184 metres
		the west side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from its junction with Wood Terrace in a southerly direction for a distance of 38 metres to the junction of Monkton Stadium car park (ii) from a point 18 metres east of its junction with the School Entrance in a southerly direction for a distance of 25 metres

Schedule 4.06 No Loading Monday to Friday 8am - 9.30am & 3pm - 4pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(iii)	from a point 83 metres east of its junction with the School Entrance in a southerly direction for a distance of 22 metres
6.	Fawley Close, Boldon Colliery	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Hedworth Lane in a southerly direction for its entire length including the turning head
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Hedworth Lane in a southerly direction for a distance of 41 metres
		(ii)	from a point 55 metres south of its junction with Hedworth Lane in a southerly direction for the remainder of its length including the turning head
7.	(East Back) Fort Square, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with the southern kerbline of North Back Caesars Walk in a northerly direction for a distance of 17 metres
		(ii)	from a point 54 metres north of the southern kerbline of North Back Caesars Walk in a northerly direction for a distance of 21 metres
8.	Fort Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Baring Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 7 metres
		(ii)	from a point 14 metres west of its junction with Baring Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 12 metres

Schedule 4.06 No Loading Monday to Friday 8am - 9.30am & 3pm - 4pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(iii)	from its junction with Baring Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 19 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Baring Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 6 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Baring Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 6 metres
9.	Hedworth Lane, Boldon Colliery	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 237 metres south-east of its junction with Abingdon Way in a south-easterly direction and then a north-easterly direction for a distance of 72 metres
			the south side:-
		(i)	from its junction with Fawley Close in an easterly direction for a distance of 30 metres
			the west side:-
		(i)	from the south side of its junction with the unnamed lane between 4 West View and 17 Aged Miners' Homes in a south-easterly direction to the northern kerbline of the unnamed access road/approach to Hedworth Lane Junior School
		(ii)	from the south side of its junction with the unnamed access road/approach to Hedworth Lane Junior School in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 3 metres

Schedule 4.06 No Loading Monday to Friday 8am - 9.30am & 3pm - 4pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
10.	Lisle Road - Harton Comprehensive School, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	at the north point of the southern access to School Approach in a north-westerly direction for a distance of 21.5 metres
		the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 74 metres north-west of its junction with The High Road in a north-westerly direction for a distance of 25 metres
		(ii)	from a point 29 metres north-west of its junction with The High Road in a north-westerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
11.	Moor View - Whitburn Primary School, Whitburn	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Central Avenue in a westerly direction for a distance of 7 metres
12.	The Crescent - Bedeburn Primary School, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Dene Terrace in a northerly direction for a distance of 33 metres
13.	Wood Terrace - Bedeburn Primary School, Jarrow	the north side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with High Back Close in an easterly direction for a distance of 148 metres

Schedule 4.06 No Loading Monday to Friday 8am - 9.30am & 3pm - 4pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

the south side:-

- (i) from a point 55 metres west of its junction with Dene Terrace in an easterly direction for a distance of 158 metres

14 Rackley Way Whitburn north side

- (i) from its junction with West Back Adolphus Street in an easterly direction to its junction with Holly Avenue for a distance of 50 metres

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

15 At Oswald's Road Hebbum South side

- (v) from its junction with the unnamed access road to the front of No. 47 St Oswalds Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 7 metres;
- (vi) from its junction with the unnamed access road to the front on No. 47 St Oswald's Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 7 metres;

Comment: Inserted by STC (Rackley Way Whitburn)(Prohibition of Waiting and Loading) Order 2007

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

West Side

- (iii) from its junction with the unnamed access road to the front of No. 47 St Oswald's Road off St Oswalds Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 9 metres;

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

East side

- (ii) from its junction with the unnamed access road to the front of No. 47 St Oswald's Road off St Oswald's Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 7 metres;

Comment: Inserted by STC (St Oswalds School)(No Stopping/Keep Clear) Order 2007

16. Manet Gardens Temple Park Mixed Junior School

South side

- (vii) from its junction with Lawrence Avenue in a north westerly direction for a distance of 5 metres;
- (viii) from its junction with Lawrence Avenue in a south easterly direction for a distance of 8 metres.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

17 Lawrence Avenue Temple Park Mixed Junior School West side

- (i) from its junction with Manet Gardens in a south westerly direction for a distance of 5 metres;
- East side (i) from its junction with Manet Gardens in a south westerly direction for a distance of 5 metres."

Comment: Inserted by STC (Temple Park Junior Mixed School Manet Gardens South Shields)(No Stopping / Keep Clear) Order 2007

Schedule 5.01 Limited Waiting 2 hours, no return within 4 hours Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Prince Edward Road-north Of / Sunderland Road-east Of - Service Road, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 28 metres east of the western end of the service road in an easterly direction for a distance of 71 metres
		(ii)	from a point 126 metres east of the western end of the service road in an easterly direction for a distance of 5.80 metres
		(iii)	from a point 228.3 metres east of the western end of the service road in an easterly direction for a distance of 24 metres
		(iv)	from a point 158 metres east of the western end of the service road in an easterly direction for a distance of 55 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 25 metres east of the western entrance of the service road in an easterly direction for a distance of 66.50 metres
		(ii)	from a point 160 metres east of the western entrance of the service road in an easterly direction for a distance of 47.5 metres
		(iii)	from a point 121 metres east of the western entrance of the service road in an easterly direction for a distance of 10.5 metres

Schedule 5.01 Limited Waiting 2 hours, no return within 4 hours Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
2.	Prince Edward Road-north Of / Sunderland Road-west Of - Service Road, South Shields	the north side:-	<p>(i) from a point 146 metres east of its junction with West Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 29 metres</p> <p>(ii) from a point 108 metres east of its junction with West Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 35.5 metres</p> <p>(iii) from a point 13.70 metres east of its junction with West Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 52.50 metres</p>
3.	Sunderland Road-east Side - Service Road North Of The Nook Roundabout, South Shields	the east side:-	<p>(i) from a point 17.5 metres south of the north kerb line of Borough Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 12 metres</p>

Schedule 5.02 Limited Waiting 30 mins, no return within 2 hours

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Westoe Road, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 116 metres south of the south kerbline of Chichester Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 40 metres to a point 30 metres north of the north kerbline of East Stainton Street
		(ii)	from a point 80 metres south of the south kerbline of Chichester Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 25 metres to a point 105 metres south of the south kerbline of Chichester Road

Schedule 5.03 Limited Waiting 30 mins, no return within 4 hours 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Ellison Street, Jarrow	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 53 metres north of Grange Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 63.5 metres

Schedule 5.04 Limited Waiting 2 hours, no return within 2 hours 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Beach Road, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 40 metres east of its junction with Westoe Road to a point 19 metres west of its junction with Anderson Street

Schedule 5.06 Limited Waiting 20 mins, no return within 40 mins

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Laygate - The New Access Road To Laygate Shops, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 18 metres north of its junction with Chichester Roundabout northwards for a distance of 15 metres

Schedule 5.08 Limited Waiting 2 hours, no return within 2 hours 7am-midnight

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Westoe Village - South Carriageway, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 128 metres east of the east kerbline of Sunderland Road, eastwards for a distance of 30 metres
		(ii)	from a point 174 metres east of the east kerbline of Sunderland Road, eastwards for a distance of 24 metres
		(iii)	from a point 211 metres east of the east kerbline of Sunderland Road, eastwards for a distance of 24 metres
		(iv)	from a point 49 metres east of the east kerbline of Sunderland Road, eastwards for a distance of 48 metres

Schedule 5.09 Limited Waiting 1 hour, no return within 1 hour 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Grange Place, Jarrow	the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 36 metres west of its junction with Ellison Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 38 metres

Schedule 5.10 Limited Waiting 1 hour, no return within 1 hour Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Laygate, South Shields	the south-west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 12 metres west of its junction with Beaufort Terrace to a point in line with the western junction with Eglesfield Road
2.	New Green Street, South Shields	the south & east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 14 metres west of the junction with Western Approach to a point 14 metres north of the junction with Laygate

Schedule 5.11 Limited Waiting 2 hours, no return within 2 hours Mon-Fri 9am-10pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Grosvenor Drive, South Shields	both sides:-	<p>(i) from a point 10 metres south of its junction with Tynedale Road in a southerly direction to a point 10 metres north of its junction with Readhead Road</p> <p>the east side:-</p> <p>(i) from a point 10 metres south of its junction with Grosvenor Road in a southerly direction to a point 10 metres north of its junction with Tynedale Road</p>
2.	Grosvenor Road, South Shields	the south side:-	<p>(i) from a point 10 metres east of the eastern kerb of Lavington Road in an easterly direction to a point 10 metres west of the western kerb of Grosvenor Drive</p> <p>(ii) from a point 86 metres west of the western kerb of Lavington Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 37 metres</p> <p>(iii) from a point 33 metres west of the western kerb of Lavington Road in an easterly direction for a distance of 23 metres</p>
3.	Readhead Road, South Shields	the north side:-	<p>(i) from a point 10 metres east of its junction with the east kerbline of Grosvenor Drive in an easterly direction to a point 10 metres west of its junction with Highfield Road</p>

Schedule 5.11 Limited Waiting 2 hours, no return within 2 hours Mon-Fri 9am-10pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from a point 7 metres east of its junction with Lavington Road in an easterly direction to a point 10 metres west of its junction with Grosvenor Drive
		(iii)	from a point 10 metres east of its junction with St. George's Avenue in an easterly direction to a point 10 metres west of its junction with Lavington Road
			the south side:-
		(i)	from a point 10 metres east of its junction with St. George's Avenue in an easterly direction to a point 10 metres west of its junction with Highfield Road
4.	St George's Avenue, South Shields		the east side:-
		(i)	from a point 10 metres north of the northern kerb of Tynedale Road in a northerly direction for a distance of 8 metres
		(ii)	from a point 10 metres south of the southern kerb of Tynedale Road in a southerly direction to a point 10 metres north of the northern kerb of Readhead Road
		(iii)	from a point 10 metres south of the southern kerb of Readhead Road in a southerly direction to a point 10 metres north of the northern kerb of Cemetery Approach

Schedule 5.11 Limited Waiting 2 hours, no return within 2 hours Mon-Fri 9am-10pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
5.	Tynedale Road, South Shields	both sides:-	
		(i)	from a point 10 metres east of its junction with St. George's Avenue in an easterly direction to a point 10 metres west of its junction with Lavington Road
		(ii)	from a point 10 metres east of its junction with Lavington Road in an easterly direction to a point 10 metres west of its junction with Grosvenor Drive
		(iii)	from a point 10 metres east of its junction with Grosvenor Drive in an easterly direction to a point 10 metres west of its junction with Highfield Road

Schedule 5.12 Limited Waiting 1 hour, no return within 2 hours

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Boldon Lane / Front Street, Cleadon	the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 92 metres west of the west kerb of Windermere in a westerly direction to a point 14 metres east of its junction with the eastern kerbline of Laburnum Grove
		(ii)	from a point 17 metres west of the west kerb of Windermere in a westerly direction for a distance of 25 metres
2.	Front Street, Cleadon	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 55 metres west of the junction of Front Street with Shields Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 25 metres
		(ii)	from a point 105 metres (The west side of the access lane) west of the junction of Front Street with Shields Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 47 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 11 metres west of the junction with Nursery Lane in a westerly direction to a point 15 metres east of the east kerb of Windermere

Schedule 6.01 Loading Bay Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Albemarle Street, South Shields	the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 6 metres west of the west kerbline of Fowler Street, westwards for a distance of 13 metres
2.	Barrington Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 15 metres west of its junction with Waterloo Square, in a westerly direction for a distance 16 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 4 metres west of its junction with Waterloo Square, in a westerly direction for a distance 6 metres
		(ii)	from its junction with Wallis Street, in an easterly direction for a distance 8 metres
		(iii)	from its junction with Wallis Street, in a westerly direction for a distance 14 metres
		(iv)	from its junction with Cornwallis Street, in a westerly direction for a distance 8 metres
3.	Burrow Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 23 metres east of the east kerbline of William Street eastwards for a distance of 23 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.0 metres

Schedule 6.01 Loading Bay Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
4.	Charlotte Street, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from a point 20 metres north of its junction with Charlotte Street/Fowler Street Link Road, northwards for a distance of 18 metres and which has a width throughout of 2.3 metres
5.	Cornwallis Street, South Shields	the west side:-	(i) from a point 2 metres north of its junction with Coronation Street, in a northerly direction for a distance 8 metres
6.	Daltons Lane, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 14 metres east of its junction with Corporation Quay for a distance of 9 metres
		(ii)	<u>from a point 24 metres North West of its junction with Brewery Lane in a northwesterly direction for a distance of 9 metres."</u>
7.	East Street, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) all that part of the north side of East Street as extends from a point 78 metres west of Waterloo Vale for a distance of 16 metres in a westerly direction and which has a width of 2 metres throughout

Comment: Inserted by STC (Customs House)(Various ConsolidationOrder No.3)(Variation No.2)Order 2007

Schedule 6.01 Loading Bay Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

8.	Fowler Street, South Shields	the west side:-	
----	------------------------------	-----------------	--

(i)	from a point 4 metres north of the north kerbline of Mount Terrace, northwards for a distance of 23 metres and which has a width throughout of 2 metres
-----	---

Deleted: 4

Deleted: 23

Comment: this entry was in error no amendment to this item

(ii)	from a point 32 metres north of the north kerbline of Mount Terrace, northwards for a distance of 12 metres and which has a width throughout of 2 metres
------	---

Deleted: 18

Comment: Inserted by the STC (Fowler Street Loading Bay)(Waiting and Loading Restriction)Order 2007

the east side:-
(i) from a point 74 metres south of the south kerb line of Winchester Street, for a distance of 27 metres in a southerly direction

9.	Mill Dam - West, South Shields	the south side:-	
----	--------------------------------	------------------	--

(i)	from a point 18.5 metres east of its junction with Corporation Quay for a distance of 17.5 metres
-----	---

10.	Prince Edward Road-north Of / Sunderland Road-west Of - Service Road, South Shields	the north side:-	
-----	---	------------------	--

(i)	from a point 175 metres east of its junction with West Avenue in an easterly direction for 14 metres
-----	--

(ii)	from a point 70 metres east of its junction with West Avenue in an easterly direction for a distance of 22 metres
------	---

Schedule 6.01 Loading Bay Mon-Sat 8am-6pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	-------------------------	------------------	----------------------

11.	Smithy Street, South Shields	the north side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from a point 5 metres east of its junction with Russell Street eastwards for a distance of 25 metres (ii) from a point 71 metres east of its junction with Russell Street eastwards for a distance of 11 metres (iii) from a point 101 metres east of its junction with Russell Street eastwards for a distance of 29 metres (To its eastern end of Fowler Street)
-----	------------------------------	------------------	--

12.	Station Road, Hebburn	the east side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from a point 185.5 metres south of its junction with Hedgeley Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 9.5 metres
-----	-----------------------	-----------------	--

13. Sunderland Road South Shields

The west side

(i) from a point 58 metres north of its junction with Prince Edward Road northwards for a distance of 22 metres

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Comment: Inserted by STC (sunderland Road Loading Bay)(Waiting and Loading Restrictions)Order 2007

Schedule 6.02 Loading Bay

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Coronation Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 34 metres east of its junction with Cornwallis Street, in an easterly direction for a distance of 12 metres
2.	Frederick Street, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 76 metres south of its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of 17 metres
		(ii)	from a point 134 metres south of its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of 17 metres
		(iii)	from a point 234 metres south of its junction with Laygate in a southerly direction for a distance of 15 metres
3.	Laygate, South Shields	the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 5.5 metres west of East Back Frederick Street in a westerly direction to its junction with Frederick Street
		(ii)	from a point 27 metres east of East Back Frederick Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 18 metres
4.	(West Back) Market Place, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from its northern recess southwards for a distance of 7.5 metres

Schedule 6.02 Loading Bay

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
5.	Market Place, South Shields	the east side:-	<p>(i) from a point 8 metres north of its junction with Church Way, in a northerly direction for a distance of 20 metres</p> <p>the north side:-</p> <p>(i) from a point 6 metres west of the eastern boundary of Market Place, in a westerly direction for a distance of 6 metres</p> <p>(ii) from a point 6 <u>6.5</u> metres east of the western boundary of Market Place, in an easterly direction for a distance of 6 metres</p>
6.	Market Square, South Shields	the east side:-	<p>(i) from a point 6 metres north of its junction with Church Way, in a northerly direction for a distance of 10 metres</p>
7.	Pier Parade, South Shields	the north side:-	<p>(i) from a point 6 metres north east of its junction with the access road through the Pier Parade Car Park in a north easterly direction, for a distance of 19 metres</p> <p>the south side:-</p> <p>(i) from a point 13 metres south west of its junction with the access road through the Pier Parade Car Park, in a south westerly direction for a distance of 22 metres</p>

Deleted: 4

Comment: Amended by STC(Market Place Loading Bay)(Waiting and Loading Restrictions)Order 2007

Schedule 6.02 Loading Bay

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
8.	Salem Street, South Shields	the west side:-	(i) from a point 24 metres north of its junction with Queen Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 10 metres
9.	South Dene - Cul-de-sac Serving 57-71 South Dene, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from a point 4 metres north of its junction with South Dene in a northerly direction for a distance of 12 metres
10.	(South Back) Stanhope Street / (North Back) Ocean Road, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 5 metres west of its junction with the unnamed link road between Stanhope Street and South Back Stanhope Street/North Back Ocean Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 12 metres (ii) from a point 2 metres east of its junction with Mile End Road eastwards for a distance of 8 metres
		the south side:-	(i) from a point 16 metres east of its junction with Mile End Road eastwards for a distance of 12 metres

Schedule 6.02 Loading Bay

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
11.	Station Forecourt, South Shields	:-	
		(i)	from a point 14 metres west of the western kerbline of Mile End Road in a south-westerly direction for a distance of 8 metres
12.	Union Alley, South Shields	the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 22 metres east of its junction with Market Place, in an easterly direction for a distance of 34 metres
		(ii)	from a point 63 metres east of its junction with Market Place in an easterly direction for a distance of 6 metres
		(iii)	the turning head from its east side in a westerly direction for a distance of 19 metres

Schedule 6.03 Loading Bay Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Brigham Place, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 36 metres north west of its junction with Stanhope Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 14 metres

Schedule 7.01 Taxi Stand

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	East Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 50 metres from its junction with Waterloo Vale westwards for a distance of 28 metres
2.	Mile End Road, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 59 metres south of the southern kerb of Coston Drive, in a southerly direction for a distance of 40 metres
3.	Smithy Street, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 82 metres east of its junction with Russell Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 19 metres
4.	Sunderland Road- Service Road North Of Prince Edward Road East Of The Nook Roundabout, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 147 metres east of the western end of the service road in an easterly direction for a distance of 11 metres
5.	The New Access Road To Laygate Shops, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 10 metres north of its junction with Chichester Road roundabout to a point 18 metres north of its junction with Chichester Road roundabout

Schedule 7.01 Taxi Stand

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
6.	Westoe Road, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 3 metres south of its junction with Claypath Lane in a southerly direction for a distance of 20 metres

Schedule 7.02 Taxi Stand 7pm-midnight and midnight-5.30am

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Fowler Street, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 24 metres north of the north kerbline of Burrow Street to a point 29 metres north of the north kerbline of Burrow Street
		(ii)	from a point 9 metres north of the north kerbline of Burrow Street to a point 20 metres north of the north kerbline of Burrow Street

Schedule 7.03 Taxi Stand 8pm-midnight and midnight-4am

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Ocean Road, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 50 metres east of its junction with Anderson Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 37 metres
		the south side:-	(i) from a point 20 metres west of its junction with Woodbine Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 45 metres

Schedule 7.04 Taxi Stand 6pm-midnight

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Service Road On The East Side Of Sunderland Road North Of The Nook Roundabout, South Shields	the east side:-	(i) from a point 24 metres south of the south kerbline of Borough Road in a southerly direction to a point 59 metres south of the southerly kerbline of Borough Road
2.	Sunderland Road, South Shields	the west side:-	(i) from a point 20 metres south of the south kerb of Wood Terrace for 25 metres in a southerly direction

Schedule 7.05 Taxi Stand 6pm-midnight and midnight-9am

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Burrow Street, South Shields	the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 6 metres west of the west kerbline of Fowler Street westwards for a distance of 22.5 metres

Schedule 8.01 School Entrance Marking

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name / School Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Alnwick Grove - St Matthews Rc Primary School, Jarrow	the south side:-	(i) from a point 12 metres from the east kerb of Durham Grove for a distance of 88 metres
2.	Ayr Drive - St Marys Rc Jmi School, Jarrow	the north side:-	(i) from a point 28 metres from Arran Drive for a distance of 42 metres in a westerly direction (ii) from a point 3 metres from the west kerb of Arran Drive for a distance of 32 metres in an easterly direction
3.			
4.	Campbell Park Road - Hebburn Comprehensive School, Hebburn	the south side:-	(i) from a point 10 metres north west of Adair Way for a distance of 82 metres in a north westerly direction
5.	Dorset Avenue - Downhill Infant School, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 61 metres from the south kerb of Hertford Avenue for a distance of 44 metres in a southerly direction

Deleted: Bradley Avenue - Harton Jmi And Harton Infants Schools, South Shields

Deleted: both sides:-

Deleted: (i)

Deleted: from Bradley Avenue's junction with East Avenue for a distance of 30 metres in a northerly direction

Schedule 8.01 School Entrance Marking

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name / School Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	--	------------------	----------------------

6.				<p>Deleted: East Avenue - Harton Jmi And Harton Infants Schools, South Shields</p> <p>Deleted: the north side:-</p> <p>Deleted: (i)</p>
7.	Field Terrace - Springfield Comprehensive School, Jarrow	the south side:-	(i) from a point 35 metres east of Havelock Terrace for a distance of 82 metres in an easterly direction	<p>Deleted: from a point 94 metres west of Prince Edward Road for a distance of 44 metres in a westerly direction</p> <p>Deleted: (ii)</p> <p>Deleted: from a point 251 metres north of Prince Edward Road for a distance of 44 metres in a westerly direction</p>
8.				<p>Deleted: Kirkley Avenue - Harton Jmi And Harton Infants Schools, South Shields</p> <p>Deleted: both sides:-</p>
9.	Laygate - Laygate Jmi School, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 25 metres east of the line of the eastern junction with Eglesfield Road for a distance of 51 metres in an easterly direction (ii) from a point 91 metres east of the line of the eastern junction with Eglesfield Road for a distance of 41 metres in an easterly direction	<p>Comment: Revoked by STC (Harton Infant and Junior School) Traffic Order 2008</p> <p>Deleted: (i)</p> <p>Deleted: from Kirkley Avenue junction with East Avenue for a distance of 30 metres in a northerly direction</p>
10.	Lord Nelson Street - St Marys C Of E Jmi School, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 5 metres east of Union Street for a distance of 44 metres in an easterly direction	

Schedule 8.01 School Entrance Marking

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name / School Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
11.	Olive Street - St Peter And St Paul's Rc Primary School, South Shields	the west side:-	
		(i)	from a point 26 metres north of Vine Street for a distance of 80 metres in a northerly direction
12.	Vine Street Rear Lane - St Peter And St Paul's Rc Primary School, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 56 metres south of Olive Street in a south-westerly direction for a distance of 48 metres

Schedule 8.02 School Entrance Marking Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name / School Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
1.	Argyle Street - St Aloysius Rc Infants And Junior School, Hebburn	the south side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from a point 159 metres east of junction with Caledonian Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 41 metres (ii) from a point 23 metres east of junction with Makendon Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 41 metres (iii) from a point 81 metres east of junction with Makendon Street in an easterly direction for a distance of 41 metres
2.	Ashley Road - Ashley Road Primary School, South Shields	the east side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from a point 69 metres south of its junction with Stanhope Road in a south-easterly direction for a distance of 54 metres
3.	Bainbridge Avenue - Monkton Nursery, South Shields	the south side:-	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> (i) from a point 4 metres east of junction with Kirby Close in an easterly direction for a distance of 43 metres

Schedule 8.02 School Entrance Marking Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name / School Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
4.	Bamburgh Avenue - Cheviot Junior School, South Shields	the south side:-	(i) from a point 103 metres north west of junction with Widdrington Avenue for a distance of 41 metres
5.	Baring Street - Hadrian Primary School, South Shields	the west side:-	(i) from a point 90 metres north of its junction with Fort Street in a northerly direction for a distance of 24 metres including the vehicular entrance to Hadrian Primary School
6.	Blyton Avenue - Lord Blyton Primary School, South Shields	the north side:-	(i) from a point 29 metres west of its junction with Wenlock Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 42 metres (ii) from a point 105 metres west of its junction with Wenlock Road in a westerly direction for a distance of 42 metres
7.	Boldon Lane - Cleadon Village Junior School, Cleadon	the north side:-	(i) from a point 15 metres west of its junction with Sandgrove in a westerly direction for a distance of 43 metres

Schedule 8.02 School Entrance Marking Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name / School Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
		(ii)	from a point 73 metres west of its junction with Sandgrove in a westerly direction for a distance of 43 metres
8.			
9.	Cleadon Lane - Whitburn Primary School, Whitburn	the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 14 metres west of the western access of Whitburn Primary School in an easterly direction for a distance of 58 metres
10.	Dene Terrace - Bedeburn Primary School, Jarrow	the west side:-	
		(i)	from its junction with Monkton Stadium Car Park, in a southerly direction for a distance of 43 metres (including the vehicular entrance to Bedeburn Primary School
		(ii)	from a point 66 metres east of its junction with Monkton Stadium Car Park in a southerly direction for a distance of 43 metres (including the vehicular entrance to Bedeburn Primary School
11.	(East Back) Fort Square - Hadrian Primary School, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 17 metres north of its junction with the southern kerbline of North Back Caesars Walk in a northerly direction for a distance of 37 metres

Comment: Revoked by the STC (Various Consolidation no.3 Orders)(Miscellaneous Amendments) Order 2008

Deleted: Cleadon

Deleted: Lane - Cleadon Village C Of E Infants School, Cleadon

Deleted: the south side:-

Deleted: (i)

Deleted: from a point 55 metres east of Sunnyside Lane in an easterly direction for a distance of 37 metres

Schedule 8.02 School Entrance Marking Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name / School Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
12.	Gresford Street - Stanhope Junior School, South Shields	the north-east side:-	(i) from the west kerb of West Back Revesby Street for a distance of 44 metres in an easterly direction
13.	Hedworth Lane - Hedworth Lane Junior School, Boldon Colliery	the west side:-	(i) from a point 3 metres south of its junction with the unnamed access road/approach to Hedworth Lane Junior School in a south-easterly direction to the western kerblines of Fawley Close
14.	Lambton Terrace - Valley View Primary School, Jarrow	the north side:-	(i) from a point 46 metres from the junction with Norham Terrace for a distance of 44 metres in an easterly direction
15.	Lisle Road - Harton Comprehensive School, South Shields	the west side:-	(i) from a point 44 metres north-west of its junction with The High Road in a north-westerly direction for a distance of 30 metres (ii) from a point 111 metres north-west of its junction with The High Road in a north-westerly direction for a distance of 22 metres

Schedule 8.02 School Entrance Marking Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name / School Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
16.	Marine Drive - Lukes Lane Community School, Hebburn	the north side:-	(i) from a point 17 metres east of a point opposite the western kerblines of Bridlington Parade for a distance of 30 metres in an easterly direction
17.	Mill Lane - Marsden Primary School, Whitburn	the west side:-	(i) from a point 29 metres north of a point opposite the northern kerblines of Lilac Avenue for a distance of 102 metres in a southerly direction
18.	Monkton Lane - Lukes Lane Community School, Jarrow	both sides:-	(i) from a point 64 metres south of junction with Cheviot Road in a southerly direction for a distance of 20 metres (including head of cul-de- sac)
19.	Moreland Road - St Oswald Rc Primary School, South Shields	the west side:-	(i) from a point 27 metres south of its junction with Nevinson Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of 22 metres

Schedule 8.02 School Entrance Marking Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name / School Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
20.	Nash Avenue - St Oswald Rc Primary School, South Shields	the south-east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 51 metres east of its junction with Gainsborough Avenue in a north-easterly direction for a distance of 44 metres
21.	Norham Avenue North - Cheviot Junior School, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 9 metres south of junction with Allendale Drive in a southerly direction for a distance of 41 metres
22.	North Lane - East Boldon Junior School, East Boldon	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 42 metres west of its junction with the un-named lane to the east end of North Lane in a westerly direction for a distance of 44 metres
23.	Oxford Way - Fellgate Primary School, Jarrow	the north side:-	
		(i)	from the east kerb side of the school entrance gate along the north kerb-line for a distance of 20 metres in a south-westerly direction
24.	Prince Edward Road - Harton Infants And Junior Schools, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 22 metres north east of the junction with East Avenue for a distance of 66 metres

Schedule 8.02 School Entrance Marking Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name / School Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
25.	Rubens Avenue - Temple Park Infants School, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 12 metres north of Romney Avenue in a northerly direction for a distance of 41 metres
		the south side:-	
		(i)	from a point 5 metres west of junction with Reynolds Avenue in a westerly direction for a distance of 83 metres
26.	Salisbury Way - Fellgate Primary School, Jarrow	both sides:-	
		(i)	around the turning head flanked by numbers 5 to 12 Salisbury Way for a distance of 35 metres
27.	St Mary's Avenue - Harton Comprehensive School, South Shields	the east side:-	
		(i)	from a point 105 metres north-west of its junction with The High Road in a north-westerly direction for a distance of 30.5 metres
28.	St Simon Street - Cul-de- sac To Rear Of 36-40 - Monkton Infants School, South Shields	the north side:-	
		(i)	from a point 46 metres west of its junction with St Simon Street in a westerly direction for a distance of 41 metres

Schedule 8.02 School Entrance Marking Mon-Fri 8am-5pm

Column 1 Item Ref	Column 2 Street Name / School Name	Column 3 Side	Column 4 Location
----------------------	--	------------------	----------------------

29. Sunderland Road -
Cleadow Village C Of E
Infants School, Cleadow

the east side:-

- (i) from a point 63 metres south of junction with Front Street in a southerly direction for a distance of 37 metres

30.

~~Widdrington Avenue -
Cheviot Junior School,
South Shields~~

~~the west side:-~~

- ~~(i) from a point 3 metres north of the junction with Blyton Avenue in a northerly direction for a distance of 63 metres~~

31.

Wenlock Road - Lord
Blyton Primary School,
South Shields

the north side:-

- (i) from a point 90 metres south west of junction with Bamburgh Avenue for a distance of 30 metres

32.

Widdrington Avenue -
Cheviot Junior School,
South Shields

33. McAnany Avenue South Shields the east side

- i. from a point 70 metres south east of its junction with Harton Lane for a distance of 32 metres in a south easterly direction
- ii. from a point 133.5 metres south east of its junction with Harton Lane for a distance of 26 metres in a south easterly direction
- iii. from a point 187.5 metres south east of its junction with Harton Lane for a distance of 26 metres in a south easterly direction

34. St Oswalds Road

North side (i) from a point 30 metres west of the junction of Alwin Grange, in a westerly direction, for a distance of 27 metres;

(ii) from a point 84 metres west of the junction of Alwin Grange, in a westerly direction, for a distance of 26 metres.

Comment: Revoked by the STC (Various Consolidation no.3 Orders)(Miscellaneous Amendments) Order 2008

Deleted: Valley

Deleted: View - Valley View Primary School, Jarrow

Deleted: the south side:-

Deleted: (i)

Deleted: from a point 102 metres from the junction with Hylton Road for a distance of 37 metres in a westerly direction

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Comment: Inserted by STC (McAnany Ave)(P&R of Waiting, Loading and Unloading) Order 2007

Comment: inserted by the STC St Oswalds C of E JMI School (no Stopping/Keep Clear)Order 2007

35. Manet Gardens
Temple Park Mixed Junior School

North side (i) from a point 42 metres west of the junction with Whistler Gardens, in a northerly westerly direction, for a distance of 22 metres;

(ii) from a point 135 metres west of the junction with Whistler Gardens, in a north westerly direction, for a distance of 22 metres

36. Coleridge Square
Bedewell Primary School

South side (i) from a point 30 metres in a southerly direction from the junction with Wordsworth Road for a distance of 77 metres in an easterly direction;

Comment: inserted by the STC (Temple Park Junior Mixed School Manet Gardens South Shields) (no Stopping / Keep Clear) Order 2007

37. Byron Avenue
Bedewell Primary School
East side

(i) from a point 83 metres in a southerly direction from the junction with Hawthorne Avenue for a distance of 26 metres in a southerly direction

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

38. East Avenue - Harton Jmi
And Harton Infants Schools,
South Shields

the north side:-

(i) from a point 94 metres west of Prince Edward Road for a distance of 44 metres in a westerly direction

(ii) from a point 251 metres north of Prince Edward Road for a distance of 44 metres in a westerly direction

Comment: Inserted by STC (Bedewell Primary School, Coleridge Square, Hebburn) (No Stopping / Keep Clear) Order 2007

39. Bradley Avenue –
Harton Junior and Harton
Infant School, South Shields

Both sides

(i)

(i) from the junction of Bradley Avenue with East Street for a distance of 30 metres in a northerly direction

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

40 Kirkley Avenue – Harton
Junior and Harton Infants
School, South Shields

Both sides

(i) from Kirkley Avenue junction with East Avenue for a distance of 30 metres in a northerly direction

Comment: Inserted by STC (Hartin Infant and Junior School) Traffic Order 2008

41. Dame Flora Robson Avenue
- Monkton Junior School

East side.

(i) from a point 59 metres north of its junction with the northern kerbline of Winskill Road for a distance of approx 25 metres in a northerly direction.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

42 Richardson Avenue - Monkton Junior School

West side

(i) from a point 23.5 metres south of its junction with the southern kerbline of Dame Flora Robson Avenue in a southerly direction for a distance of approx 45 metres. “

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

SCHEDULE OF REVOCATIONS

Orders to be revoked:

SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (MCANANY AVENUE SOUTH SHIELDS)(PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTION OF WAITING, LOADING AND UNLOADING) ORDER 2007

SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (MOVEMENT RESTRICTIONS) (CONSOLIDATION)(NO.3)(AMENDMENT NO.2) ORDER 2007

SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (MOVEMENT RESTRICTIONS) (CONSOLIDATION)(NO.3)(AMENDMENT NO.3) ORDER 2007

SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (ST OSWALD'S C OF E JMI SCHOOL ST OSWALD'S ROAD HEBBURN)(NO STOPPING/KEEP CLEAR) ORDER 2007

SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (TEMPLE PARK JUNIOR MIXED SCHOOL, MANET GARDENS, SOUTH SHIELDS)(NO STOPPING/KEEP CLEAR) ORDER 2007

SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (BEDEWELL PRIMARY SCHOOL, COLERIDGE SQUARE, HEBBURN)(NO STOPPING / KEEP CLEAR) ORDER 2007

SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (ST JOSEPHS' RC VA SCHOOL)(PROHIBITION OF STOPPING) ORDER 2007

SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (CUSTOMS HOUSE)(VARIOUS CONSOLIDATION ORDERS NO.3)(VARIATION NO.2) ORDER 2007

SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (RACKLY WAY WHITBURN)(PROHIBITION OF WAITING AND LOADING)ORDER 2007

SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (FOWLER STREET SOUTH SHIELDS LOADING BAY)(WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) ORDER 2007

SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (SUNDERLAND ROAD LOADING BAY)(WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) ORDER 2007

Deleted: THE SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (CONSOLIDATION) (NO. 2) (PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTION OF WAITING) ORDER 2006¶
¶
THE SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL TRAFFIC REGULATION (VARIATION OF CONSOLIDATION ORDERS (NO 2) 2006) ORDER 2007¶
¶
THE SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (CLAYPATH LANE, SOUTH SHIELDS) (PROHIBITION OF WAITING) ORDER 2007¶
¶
SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (GARDEN LANE AND OYSTON STREET, SOUTH SHIELDS) (TRAFFIC REGULATION) ORDER 2006¶
¶
SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (BARING STREET, SOUTH SHIELDS) TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER 2006¶
¶
SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (NORTH ROAD, BOLDON COLLIERY) (TRAFFIC REGULATION) ORDER 2006

SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (MARKET PLACE LOADING BAY) (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) ORDER 2007

SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (COMMERCIAL ROAD)(PROHIBITION AND RESTRICTION OF WAITING) ORDER 2007

SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL(VARIOUS CONSOLIDATION NO.3)(MISCELLANEOUS AMENDMENTS) ORDER 2008

SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (HARTON INFANT AND JUNIOR SCHOOL) TRAFFIC ORDER 2008

SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL(WESTOE CROWN PRIMARY SCHOOL)(RESTRICTION OF WAITING AND LOADING) ORDER 2008

SOUTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL (MONKTON JUNIOR SCHOOL) TRAFFIC ORDER 2008